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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

VISION STATEMENT

To become a partner in the growth of economy by
providing affordable electricity.

MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of Altern Energy Limited is to assume
leading role in the power industry by;

® Ensuring long term growth of the company through competitive
and creative strategy,

Achieving the highest level of indigenization,

Preserving environmentally friendly outlook,

Creuating an efficient and effective workforce,

Conducting Business as a good corporate citizen,
Developing strong long term relations with industry partners.

® & P & @
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

Tam pleased to present to you financial results of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Energy sector is one of the most critical sectors for growth of any country particularly for a developing
country like Pakistan where un-interrupted and affordablc energy is basically the lifeline for economic
viability and sustainability. Despite the fact that there has been a si gnificant addition of generation cupacity in
the power sector resulting in reduction of shortfall in supply of electricity, yet most of the power inducted into
the system is gencrated from imported fuel adding to the current account deficit and inereasc in cost of
generation. The GDP of Pakistan has been adversely affected due to in-efficient energy mix and high cost of
production of electricity leading to un-competitiveness of Pakistani products in international markets. With
declining domestic production of oil and gas and increasingly heavy dependence on imported fuel, the
Country is now facing an unfavourable position in international business market as compared to its
competitors,

Your Board 1s fully awarc of its role and responsibility to contribute towards rehabilitation of the power sector
which will ultimately benefit the country in the longer run. Our active role in the power sector is cvident from
investment in another Independent Power Producer namely Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited; a 450 Mega
Watls gas- fired combined cycle thermal power plant.

Although, both companies, Altern and Rousch have faced challenges in recent past in terms of gas availability
and impact of circular debt issuc of the off-taker i.e, Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantce) Limited
(CPPA-G), yect we have been able to manage the operations with dedication and perseverance in these
challenging times. As a result of persistent shortfall in gas resources, the Board of Directors authorized
management to avail Re-gasified Liquid Natural Gas (RLNG) to produce electricity in place of indigenous
gas. During the period under review, the Parent Company, Altern, entered into negotiations for signing
interim fri-partite Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) with SNGPL and CPPA-G to avail RLNG for producing
electricity, whereas Rousch signed an interim GSA with SNGPL and CPPA-G which expired on June 30,
2018. CPPA-G has recommended to the Ministry of Energy for seeking extension of interim GSA from the
Econamic Coordination Committee of Cabinct which is in process.

Inview of the rising RLNG prices from last year, Altern has faced dispatch challenges resulting in severe loss
of capacity revenue. Despite challenges of liquidity on account of circular debt issue facing energy sector,
low-demand from NPCC in the past few months, and suspension of gas at occasions, the Company has
managed to maintain its focus on reliable plant opcrations by executing routine and major maintenance
activities of the Complex.

I would conclude by placing my appreciation to my team of Directors who have contributed immensely by
leading management to achieve the Goals in line with Company's vision and mission. I would further extend
my appreciation to Company's management for their perseverance and commitment amid challenges being
faced by the Company. T also acknowledge the support of our valued Sharcholders for their trust in the
abilities of the Board and management to deliver results.

For and on behalf the Board

“HB)

Lahore Taimur Dawood
Scptember 26, 2018 Chairman
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the annual report together with the audited financial
statements of the Company for the financial ycar ended June 30,2018

GENERAL

The principal activities of the Company continue to be ownership, operation and maintenance of a 32 Mega
Watts gas based thermal power plant located near Fateh Jang, district Attock, Punjab, and sale of electricity
produced to its sole customer Central Power Purchasing Agency {Guarantee) Limited ('CPPA-G"). The
Company's shares are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The Company owns 100% shares of Power Management Company (Private) Limited (a special purposc
vehicle) which in turn holds 59.98% shares of Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited (RPPLY). RPPL is an
urtlisted public company and an independent power producer havi ng a gross [SO capacity of 450 Mega Watts
from its gas-fired combined cycle thermal power plant, locatcd near Sidhnai Barrage, Abdul Hakeem, District
Khanewal, Punjab.

FINANCE

The Company has a Power Purchase Agreement 'PPA’) with its sole customer, CPPA-G for thirty years which
commenced from June 06, 2001.

The Company's Gas Supply Agreement ('GSA") with Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL") expired
on June 30, 2013, Thereafter, the Company has signed a supplemental deed dated March 17, 2014 with
SNGPL, whereby SNGPL has agreed to supply gas to thc Company on as-and-when available basis till the
expiry of PPA on June 06, 2031. The Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources empowered by the
Economic Coordination Commitiee ('ECC") of the Federal Cabinet, issued an allocation of 6 MMCFD of
RLNG 1o the Company on April 28, 2017 and advised the Company and SNGPL to negotiatc a new GSA.
Currently, the Company, SNGPL and CPPA-G are in the process of execution of an intcrim GSA for supply of
RLNG. Under the interim GSA, RLNG will be supplied on as-and-when-available basis till the execution ofa
long term GSA between the parties.

During the year under review, the Company's turover was Rs. 1,621 million (2016-17: Rs. 1,625 million)
and operating costs were Rs. 1,558 million (2016-17: Rs. [,387 million), resulting in gross profit of Rs. 63
million as against gross profit of Rs. 238 million of last year. The Company reported net profit of Rs. 1,453
million showing carnings per sharc (EPS) of Rs. 4.00 as compared to corresponding year's net profit of Rs.
1,633 million and earnings per share (EPS) of Rs. 4.49. The current year's net profit includes dividend from
the subsidiary company amounting to Rs. 1,454 million.

Circular debt has been a consistent problem for power sector as well as your Company for the last few years.
Main reasons behind increasing cireular debt are T&D losses, expensive fuel mix, low recovery by DISCOs
and delay in tariff determination of DISCQOS by NEPRA. We foresce circular debt to remain a huge challenge
for the Government in near future unless drastic measures are taken to mitigate the core issues mentioned
above. Despite the delayed inflows from CPPA-G, the Company has been able to manage the cashflows to
meetall its operational obligations,

We expect that both Altern Energy Limited and its subsidiary Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited will continue
making cfforts to achieve highest levels of operational efficiency and performarce in future. Your Company's
consolidated earnings attributable to the equity holders of Altern Energy Limited for the year under review
were Rs. 1,995 million resulting in EPS of Rs. 5.49 per share, as compared to consolidated earnings of Rs.
1,783 million and EPS of Rs. 4.91 in the year ended June 30,2017,

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

On Oclober 24, 2017, the Board of Directors declared and subsequently distributed interim dividend @ 40%
(Rs.4 perordinary share) to the sharcholders of the Company,
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OPERATIONS

The Company, since shifting of operations on RLNG from indigenous gas in October 2017, has been
receiving constant supply of RLNG except for winter months when occasionally RLNG supply was curtailed
on account of increased domestic demand. Simultaneously significant generation capacity has been added to
the national grid system during last couple of years and the new plants being economical due to better
efficiency, rank above Altern's plant in CPPA's economic despatch merit order. Resultantly, the plant has
witnessed serious shortfall in dispatch demand from NPCC since November 2017, Due to these factors, the
Company lost approx. 88 days of operations leading to substantial loss of capacity revenue (Rs. 138 million).
Despite these challenges, the management has been working tirelessly to keep the Company operational and
during the year under view, the Company successfully dispatched 145 GWh (2016-17: 188 GWh) to CPPA-
G.

During the year, engines reaching 52,000 opcrating hours were overhauled including replacement of cylinder
heads parts, replaccment of main bearings and vibration dampers on | engine and related maintenance of
power assemblics. All other scheduled and preventive maintenance activities were carried out in accordance
with the Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) recommendations. We are confident that all the engines
and their auxiliary equipment are in sound mechanical condition for smooth and reliable operations.

SUBSIDIARY'S REVIEW

During the year, your Company's subsidiary Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited ('RPPL’) has operated
smoothly and has posted profit of Rs. 3,596 million (giving eamnings per share of Rs. 4.17) as comparcd to Rs.
2,854 million (earning per share of Rs. 3.31) eamned during the corresponding period of the last year. Profit for
the year was impacted duc to Other Force Majeure Event (OFME) of 37 days due to gas curtailment (26 days
m2017).

CPPA-G had raised invoices for liquidated damages ('LDs') to the Company for the operating year starting
from December 11, 2012 10 December 10, 2013 (after taking into account forced outage allowance stipulated
under the terms of PPA) on account of short supply of electricity by the Company, which was due to cash flow
constraints of the Company as a result of default by CPPA-G in making timely payments. Estimated amount
of liquidated damages is not cxpected to exceed Rs 1,588 million, based on the best estimate of the
management of the Company and invoices raised by CPPA-G.

The Company disputes and rejects the claim on account of LDs on the premise that its failure to dispatch
clectricity was due to CPPA-G's non-payment of ducs on timely basis to the Company and consequential
inability of the Company to make timely payments to its gas supplier that resulted in inadequate level of
electricity production owing to curtailment / suspension of gas supply. In this regard, the Company mitiated
the expert adjudication under the dispute resolution procedures specified in the PPA. The case was decided by
the expert in the Company's favour in August 2014, Decision of the expert is however not legally binding on
any party. The Off-taker, through its letter dated August 2, 2016, communicated to the Company that it will
challenge the decision of the expert in arbitration proceedings. During the last year, CPPA-G gave the
proposal for settlement of LDs dispute. Terms of settlement are to be signed in a proposed Scttlement
Agreement,

Under the Settlement Agreement, the period of non-performance due to unavailability of gas shall be treated
as Other Force Majeure Event {OFME') by the CPPA-G. As a result, the Company will not be entitled to any
capacity payment for this period from CPPA-G and CPPA-G will not levy any LDs on the Company. By
declaration of OFME, the PPA of the Company will be extended by the OFME period.

Settlement Agreement has been agreed by the respective Boards of directors of CPPA-G and the Company
and is pending approval of the ECC. Once it is approved, the Company will refund the capacity payments
already received which pertain to 2013 LDs period. The event will be treated as OFME and PPA will be
extended by 86 days.
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Similarly, in January 2017, SNGPL suspended the gas supplies for a period of 26 days, as a result CPPA-G
levied LDs amounting to Rs. 731 million. The Company disputed this amount on the premise that it has
already issued an OFME notice to CPPA-G in J anuary-17 for a period of 26 days. The same period is also
contemplated as OFMI in the proposed Settlement Agreement. Due to declaration of OFME, the company
did not claim CPP from CPPA-G for the period of gas curtailment.

Settlement Agreement has been agrecd by the respective Boards of CPPA-G and the Company in relation to
their dispute of 2013 involving an amount of Rs | ,588 million. The Power Division of the ministry of Energy
is in the process of obtaining approval of the Settlement Agreement from the Economic Advisory Council
{ECC) of the Federal Cabinet. Once it is approved, the company will refund the capacity payments already
rccsived which pertain to 2013 LDs period. The event will be treated as OFME and PPA will be extended for
86 days,

Based on the above grounds, no provision for LDs has been recognised in these financial statcments as the
management expects that this matter will be resolved through settlement with CPPA -G The external auditors
have also given an emphasis of matter para on the above issue in their report 1o the members to draw attention
ofthe members. However, their opinion is not modified in this respect.

The Ministry of Petrolcum and Natural Resources, empowered for RLNG allocation by the Feonomic Co-
ordination Committee (ECC), issued an allocation of 85 MMSCFD of RLNG to the Company on firm basis
on September 23, 2015 and advised the Company and SNGPL to negotiate a long term GSA on firm basis.
While negotiations for the long term GSA arc still in process, ECC of the Cabinet approved interim GSA for
supply of RLNG 1o the Company upto 30 June 2018 or signing of a long-term GSA, whichever is eartier, The
interim GSA was exccuted with CPPA-G and SNGPL in June 2017 which was effective from Junc 01, 2017,
The interim agreement expired on 30 June 2018. The Ministry of Energy with the consultation of Petroleum
Division agreed to cxtend the interim agreement till formal approval of ECC is obtained. After the approval of
ECC, the agreement will be extended till the time a long term GSA is executed with SNGPL. Under the
interim GSA, RLNG will be supplied onas available' basis, however, the non-supply ol RLNG will be treated
as Other Force Majeure under the PPA.

The issue of overdue receivables from CI’PA-G which is pending since long, continued to hurt the liquidity
position of the Company during the year. At the end of the year, out of the total receivable of Rs 12,817
million, Rs. 11,310 million were overdue. The Company during the year under review has repaid its debt
obligation amounting to Rs. 2,876 million due in September-17, December- | 7, March- 18 and June-18 to the
lenders.

FUTUREOUTLOOK

The power sector in Pakistan is undergeing a transition phase whereby the GoP as well as private sector has
invested significantly in the last few years to overcome the cnergy crisis which has adversely affected the
soclo-economic progress of the country, The GoP has been particularly been active on completron of RLNG-
based projects in the Punjab, muttiple hydel projects in KPK / AJK and Coal-based projects in Sindh. RLNG-
based power projects in the Punjab have become operational whereas most of other power projects are
expected to come online in next 2-3 years which will pos ttively affect demand-supply deficit. However, other
crucial challenge for the GoP is to upgrade the existing transmission and distribution system which is

currently not upto the required standard to handle the additional powcr generation and distribution,
QUALITY, ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH & SAFETY

QEHS is the Company's first and foremost prionty. During the year under review, your company continued to
maintain satisfactory level of performance in Quality, Environment, and Health & Safety at the power plant.
Company has adopted OSHA, NFPA & ISO guidelines to ensure safety of pecople and equipment deployed at
plant site. Company has a proactive approach to achieve zero LTI {Lost Time Incident) by monitoring
Leading/Lagging indicators and plant site got certified by SGS for Integrated Managcment System, IMS
(ISO 9001, ISO 14001 & OHSAS 18001) standards. Furthermore, as far as environment protection is
concerned, the Company is monitoring and complying with Punjab Environmental Quality Standard (PEQs)
pertaining to air emissions and water effluents.
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As of 30th June 2018, the QEHS statistics are as follows:

Hours Since Last LTI 361315
Days Since Last LTI ' 829
Restricted Work Incidents 0
Medical Treatment 1
First Aid Cases 0
Near Miss incidents ) 09

| Incidents / Property Loss Cases 0
Good Catches 46
Emergency Response Plan Drills N 03
Housekeeping Day - 08
QEHS Trainings (Internal} 47

" QEI1S Trainings(External) 4
IMS Internal Audits

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's Directors and management are fully cognizant of their rcsponsibility as required by
provisions of the Companies Act, 2017 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2017 as incorporated in listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange as updated from time to time, The
Board reviewed Company's stratcgic direction, annual corporate plans and targets, and borrowing strategy.
The Board has adopted best practices of Corporate Governance by ensuring a strong sense of business
principles and high standards for compliance in conduct ot business.

Compesition of the Board of Directors

The Board consists of seven (7) Directors including the Chief Executive Officer, effectively representing the
interest of the Shareholders. There is (1) one independent Director, five (5) non-executive Directors and one
Executive Director (being the CEO), serving on the Board.

Meetings of the Board

The Board is legally required to meet at least once every quarter to monitor the Company’s performance
aimed at effective and timely accountability of its management. The decisions made by the Board during the
meetings were minuted and were duly circulated to all the Directors with in the timeline as determined by the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 for endorsement and were approved
in the following Board meetings. All meetings of the Board were held in compliance with required quorum
attendance prescribed by the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 The
Chief Financial Officer & Company Sceretary also attended all the Board meetings.

During the year, seven (05) Meetings of the Board of Dircctors were held. Attendance of these Meetings is as
follows:
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Name of Director | Meetings Attended Remarks
| Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood 5/5 Resigned on 15 August 2018 ]
Mr. Taimur Dawood 5/5
| Mr. Fazal Hussaim Asim 35
| Mr. Faroog Nazir 555
Leave for absence was granted in 1
Mr. Shah Muhammad Chaudhry 4/5 meeting
| Syed Rizwan Ali Shah 5/5 |
Leave for absence was granted in 3
| Mr, Khalid Salman Khan 2/5 meetings
| Mr. Faisal Dawood 05 Appointed on 26 September 2018
Changes to the Board

During the year, there was no change in the Board of Directors of the Company. However, post reporting
period:

. On 15 August 2018, Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood has resigned as Chairman and Director of the
Company. The Board acknowledges and expresses its gratitude for the extraordinary work and
leadership of the outgoing Chairman. The Company was transformed under his lcadership and has
come a long way in terms of its contractual challenges from the time he took over. His term was
characterized by his personal commitment, stratcgic thinking and vision. The Board also wishes him
well for his future endeavors.

*  On 18 September 2018, Mr. Taimur Dawood has resigned as Chief Exccutive of the Company. In its
meeting held on 26 September, 2018, the Board has appointed Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim as Chief
Exceutive of the Company for the balance un-expired term.

*  On26 Scptember, 2018, the Board has appointed Mr. Taimur Dawood as Chairman of the Board in
place of Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood for the balance un-expired term.

*  On 26 September 2018, the Board has appointed M. Faisal Dawood as a Dircetor in placc of Mr.
Abdul Razak Dawood for the balance un-expired term.

Subsidiary Companies' Board of Directors
Power Management Company (Private) Limited {('PMCL"):

Mr. Abdul Razzak Dawood
Mr. Taimur Dawood

Mr. Farooq Nazir

Sycd Ali Nazir Kazmi

During the year, there was no change in the Board of Directors of PMCL. Post reporting period, on 15 August
2018, Mr. Abdul Razak Dawocod has resigned from PMCL as Chief Executive and Director. The Board will
fill this vacant position within the time prescribed by the Companies Act, 2017, for the balance unexpired
term,
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Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited ('RPPL"):

Mr, Taimur Dawood

Mr. Claus Heckel

Mr. David Shepherd

Mr. Farooq Nazir

Mr. Khalid Salman Khan

Mr. Mubashar Ahmed Majeed
Mr. Stephan Schaller

Mr. Faisal Dawood

Mr. Shah Muhammad Chaudhry

During the year, there was no change in the Board of Directors of RPPL.

e  Post reporting period, on 15 August 2018, Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood has resigned from RPPL as
Chairman and Director. On 25 September 2018, the Board has appointed Mr. Taimur Dawood as
Chairman of the Company for the balance un-expired term.

e Postreporting period, on 25 Scptember 2018, Mr. Faisal Dawood has been appointed as a Director in
place of Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood for the balance un-cxpired term.

Directors Statement

As requircd by the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 the Dircctors are
pleased to report the following:

e  The financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cashflows and changes in equity.

»  Proper booksofaccountof the Company have been maintamed.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting cstimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

e International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of tfinancial statements and any departurc therefrom has been adequately disclosed.

e  The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

e  The Board acknowledges and exercises its responsibility for implementation of adequate intcrnal
financial controls.

o Thereareno doubts on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

e  There has been no material departure from the best practices ot corporate governance as detailed in
the listing regulations.

»  Thekey operating and financial data of Jast six years is attached to the report.
e  The management of the Company is committed to good corporate governance, and appropriate steps

are taken to comply with best practices.

Directors' Training

The Company has already met the criteria of training programs for its directors under the Listed Companies
{Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017. Therefore, no such training program was conducted
during the year.

Directors’ Remuneration

The Company's Board seeks to ensure that there is a transparent and fair mechanism in place tor determining
the remuneration of directors for participation in the meetings of the board and its committees. During the
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year under review, the Board of Directors approved the policy for the determining remuneration of directors.
A Remuneration Committee has been formed to make recommendations to the Board on appropriate
remuneration levels for directors. Once approved, the Director's remuneration Policy shall be applicable fora
period of three years. This Policy shall be reviewed by the Committee every three (3) years (unless an carlier
review is required) and the Committec shall make recommendations to the Board on suggested amendments.

Committees of the Board

To assist the smooth operations of the Board and support in sound decision making, the Board has established
lwo committees which are chaired by non-executive directors. These commitiees arc as follows:

Audit Committee

The committee supports the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities while primarily reviewing
financial or non-financial information to the shareholders in compliance with prevailing regulations and
accounting standards. The audit committee also ensures that sound systems of Internal controls are in place to
safeguard Company’s asscts,

The committee met 4 times during the ycar and the attendance was as follows:

Name of Member Mecetings Attended Remarks
Mr. Farooq Nazir 4/4
Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim & 4/4
Leave for absence was granted in 1
Mr. Shah Muhammad Chaudhry 3/4 meeting
| Syed Rizwan Ali Shah 4/4

*  Postreporting period, on 26 September 2018, Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim has been appointed as Chief
Exccutive of the Company and therefore, the Board has excluded Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim as member
of Audit Committec as per Regulations.

Human Resource & Remuneration Committee
The committee has been established to review and recommend to the Board all ¢lements of compensation and

policies and procedures required to be adopted for effective human resource function. The Committee met
once during the year and the attendance of the meeting is as follows:

Name of Member | Meetings Attended Remarks
Mr. Farooq Nazir /1
Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim 1/1
| Mr. Shah Muhammad Chaudhry 1/] B

Social Investment

The Company continues to focus on Corporate Social Responsibilitics. The Company recogniz‘es the
importance of being a good corporate citizen in conducting its business as well as delivering its obligations in
social wellbeing of its staffand community in general.
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Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2018 and related additional information is attached herewith. No
trading in Company's share was carried out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and their
spouses including minor children, except of those that have been duly reported as per law.

Material Information

During the year, the Scheme of Arrangement of Descon Engineering Limited (the holding company of the
Company till the effective date of the Scheme of Arrangement) under section 284 to 288 of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984, (hereinaficr referred to as the 'Scheme’), has been sanctioned by the Lahore
High Court through its order dated November 21, 2017. The Scheme is effective from December 15,2017 and
has resulted in the transfer and vesting of shareholding of Descon Engineering Limited in the Company into
DEL Power (Privatc) Limited (the 'Holding Company'). Moreover, conscquent to the Scheme becoming
effective, the ultimate parent of the Company is Descon Processing (Private) Limited.

Auditors

The present auditors M/s A. F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired, and being eligible have
offered themselves for re-appointment. The Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of M/S A.
F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants as anditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2019.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors would like to place on record its gratitude to its valuable sharcholders, Government
functionaries, SNGPL, CPPA-G and banks for their cooperation, continued support and patronage.
The Board also appreciates the contribution made by the executives, staff and workers for efficient operations

of the Company.
For and on behalf the Board
M
Fazal Hussain Asim Farooq Nazir
Chief Executive Director
Lahore

September 26, 2018
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017

Altern Energy Limited
For ycar ended June 30,2018

This statement is being presented to comply with the requirements of the Listed Companics (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) and have been prepared in accordance with
Regulation 40 of the Regulations for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a
listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate govermance.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1. Thetotal numbers of directors arc 7 as per the following:
a} Male 7
b) Female 0

2. The Company encourages the representation of independent non-cxecutive directors and directors
representing minority intercsts on its board of directors, The composition of board is as follows:

"ategory_ | Names - H
Independent Dircctor Sycd Rizwan Ali Shah

_Executive Director Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim N

' Other Non-Executive Directors Mr. Taimur Dawood

Mr. Farooq Nazir

Mr. Faisal Dawood

Mr. Shah Muhammad Chaudhary
Mr. Khalid Salman Khan

L - - |

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five listed
companies, including this Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding company,
where applicable).

4. No casual vacancies occurred on the Board of Dircctors during the year. However, post reporting
period:

*  On 15 August 2018, Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood has resigned as Chairman and Director of the
Company.

*  On 18 September 2018, Mr. Taimur Dawood has resigned as Chief Exccutive of the Company. In its
meeting held on 26 September 2018, the Board hag appomied Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim as Chief
Exccutive of the Company for the balance un-expircd term.

*  On 26 September 2018, thc Board has appeinted Mr. Taimur Dawood as Chairman of the Board in
place of Mr. Abdul Razak Dawood for the balance un-expired term,

¢ On 26 September 2018, the Board has appointed Mr. Faisal Dawood as a Director in place of Mr,
Abdul Razak Dawood for the balance un-expired term.

5. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps havc been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

L @>  awwareromos



ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

6. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the datcs
on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the board have been duly cxercised and decisions on relevant matters have been
taken by Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations.

8.  The meelings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, i his absence, by a director
elected by 1he board for this purpose. The Board has complied with requirements of the Act and the

Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of the Meetings of the
Board.

9. The Board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors
in accordance with Act and these Regulations.

10. The Company has already met the crilcria of training programs for its directors under the
Regulations. Therefore, no such training program was conducted during the year.

11. Duringthe period, there is no replaccment of CFO, Company Secretary, and Head of Internal Audit of
the Company.

12. CFOand CEO duly endorsed the financial statcments before approval of the Board.
13 The board has formed two committces comprising of the members given below:
a) Audit Committee
It comprises of four members which includes an independent director. All members of audit

committee are non-exccutive directors, including the Chairman. The committee met 4 times during
the year and the attendance was as follows:

Mectings
Name of Member Attended
Mr. Farooq Nazir 4/4
Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim * 4/4
Mr, Shah Muhammad Chaudhry 3/4
Sycd Rizwan Ali Shah 4/4

Post reporting period, on 26 September 2018, Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim has been appointed as Chief
Executive of the Company and therefore, the Board has excluded Mr. Fazal Hussain Asim as member
of Audit Committee as per Regulations

a) Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

It comprises of threc members. All members of Human Resource & Remuneration Committee arc
non-executive directors, including the Chairman. The Committee met once during the year and the
atlendance of the meeting 1s as follows:

_Name of Member Tt‘:z::lleg;
Mr. Farooq Nazir 1/1
Mr, Fazal Hussain Asim 1/1
Mr. Shah Muhammad Chaudhry 1/1
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15, Thetcrms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the
committecs for compliance.

16.  The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which is considered suitably qualified and
expericnced for the purpose and it is conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company and
they are involved in the internal audit function ofona full time basis.

I7. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satis factory rating
under the quality control review programme of the ICAP and registered with Audit Oversight Board
of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of th firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold
shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with Intcrnational
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by ICAP.

18.  The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement
and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

19. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.
For and on behalf the Board

Lahore

September 26, 2018

@ awuacreroroe



ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Altern Energy
Limited for the year cnded June 30, 2018 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 40 of the
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and ta highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review 1s limited primarily to inquirics of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations.

Asa part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls
or to form an opinjon on the effectivencss of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions and also ensure compliance with the requircments of section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017.
We are only required and have cnsured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the
related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have
not carried out procedures 1o assess and determine the Company's process for identification of related parties
and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us 1o believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year cnded June 30, 2018.

A.F. Ferguson & Co.

%/_'
Chartered Accountants
Place: Lahore
Date: September=

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Masood
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Altern Energy Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Altern Energy Limited (the Company), which comprise
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained alf the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the cxplanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (X1X of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively givc a true and fair view of
the state of the Company's affuirs as at June 30, 2018 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Tnternational Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit ol the Financial Statements section of ourreport. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
as adopted by the Institute of Chartcred Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufticient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters arc those matters that, in our professional Jjudgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. Thesc matters were addresscd in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a scparate

opmion on these matters,

Following are the Key audit matters:
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5. No.

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

(i)

New requirements under the Companies Act,
2017

(Refer note 2.2.4 to the annexed financial
statements)

The provisions of Fourth Schedule to the
Companics Act, 2017 became applicable to the
Company for the first time in the preparation of
the annexed financial statements.

As purt of this transition to the requircments, the
management performed a gap analysis to identify
differences between the previons financial
reporting framework and the current financial
reporting framework and as a resuli certain
amendments and additional disclosures were
made in the Company's annexed f{inancial
statements.

In view of the additional disclosures in the
annexed financial statcments due to first time
application of thc Fourth Schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017, we considered this as a
key audit matier.

We reviewed and understood the
requirements of the Fourth Schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017. Our audit
procedures included the following:

. Considered the management's
process to identify the additional
disclosures required in the
Company's annexed financial
statements;

) Obtained relevant underlying
supports for the additional
disclosures and assessed there
appropriateness for the sufficient
auditevidence; and

. Verified on test basis the
supporting evidence for the
additional disclosures and ensured
appropriateness of the disclosures
made.

-

€ R



ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

(ii)

Tax contingency

(Refer note 27.2 to the annexed financial
statements)

The Company has a number of open tax matters,
for which management is required to make
certain judgements as 1o the likely outturn for the
purposes of calculating the Company's tax
liabilittes.

The most significant uncertainty at present
relates to the non-provision of income tax on
inter-corporate dividend [from Power
Management Company (Private) Limited
(PMCL'), wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, to the Company].

Due to significance of the amount involved,
inherent uncertainty with respect 1o the outcome
of matter and use of significant management
judgement and estimale to assess the samc
including related financial impact, we have
considered the above contingent liability as a key
audit matter.

Our audit procedures included th
following:

we understood and tested key controls
surrounding the governance
procedures in evaluating such
uncertain exposures as well as
performed an asscssment over the
experience of management in
evaluating these exposures.

we examined and challenged the
analysis performed by management
which scl out the basis for their
Judgements in respect of the matcrial
tax exposure identified, together with
relcvant supporting evidence such as
correspondence with tax authorities
and legal opinions obtained. We used
our understanding of the business and
also read correspondence with tax
authorities to challenge the
completeness of identified exposure
and the necd for provision;

we circulated confirmations to the
Company's external tax counsels for
their views on the open tax assessment;

we made our own asscssment of the
likelihood of the tax exposure
occurring based on our knowledge of
tax legislation and applicable
precedents. In making our assessment
we considered the range of
interpretations of the applicable tax
legislation in the relevant jurisdiction.
We also evaluated the calculation of
the exposurc and agreed that to the
annexed financial statements. We also
involved our internal tax professionals
to assess the appropriateness of
management’s conclusions on the
contingent tax matter; and

we assessed whether the extent of the
disclosures made, in particular, in
relation to contingent liability and
Judgements was appropriate.




ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materia) misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsiblc for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unlcss management either intends to hquidate the Company or to ccase
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for oversceing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the [inancial statements as a whole are frec
from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a gnarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered malcerial if, individually or in the aggregale,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicablc in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain profcssional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatcment of the financial statements, whether due Lo
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respounsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstaicment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from crror, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposc of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matcrial uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures arc inadequate, to
modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future cvents or conditions may causc the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern,

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of dircctors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant dudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant cthical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independencc, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matiers communicated with the board of directors, we determinc those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in cxtremely rare circumstances, we determinc that a matter should net be

. communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opmion:

a)}  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XIX 0f2017);

b}  the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprchensive
income, the statcment of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX ot 2017) and are in

agreement with the baoks of account and returns:

¢)  investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees cxtended during the year werc for the
purpose of the Company's business; and

d)  zakatdeductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVUI of 1980), was deducted
by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that
Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhammad Masood.

A.F, Ferguson & Co.
A

CHhartered Accountants

Place: Lahore

Date: Septcmber 29, 2018

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Masood
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Note (Rupecs in thousand)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised share capital
400,000,000 {201 7: 400,000,000)
ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 4,000,000 4,000,000
[ssued, subscribed and paid up share capital
363,380,000 (2017: 363,380,000)
ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 5 3,633,800 3,633,800
Capital reserve : Share premiam 6 41,660 41,660
Revenue reserve: Un-appropriated profit 1,078,636 1,079,514
4,754,096 4,754,974
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing - unsecurcd 7 S =
Deferred liabilities 8 4,378 3,402
4,378 3,402
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term financing - unsecured 7 79,120 94,851
Trade and other payables 9 75,140 173,217
Shoit term borrowing - secured 10 159,569 -
Unclaimed dividend 1,345 726
Unpaid dividend 11 - 1,453,520
Mark-up accrued 12 15,248 10,732
330,422 1,733,046
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 13
5,088,896 6,491,422

The annexed notes | to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

"
W Q ety ”
ChichFxccutive Chief Financ“al Officer Director
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AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note (Rupees in thousand)
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 14 701,204 741,536
Intangible assets 15 418 1,955
Long term investment 16 3,204,510 3,204,510
Long term deposit 38 38
3,906,170 3,948,039
. CURRENT ASSETS
Storcs and spares 17 76,735 112,468
Trade debts - secured, considered good 18 934,919 800,155
Advances, prepayments and
other receivables 19 162,155 146,173
Dividend receivable 20 - 1,435,108
Income tax recoverable 1,527 908
Cash and bank balances 21 7,390 48,571
1,182,726 2,543.383
5,088,896 6,491,422
-
Ch Xecutive Chief Financih! Officer Director




ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note (Rupees in thousand)
Revenue - net 22 1,621,194 1,624,556
Dircet costs 23 (1,558,269} (1,386,609)
Gross profit 62,925 237,947
Administrative cxpenses 24 (41,079) (33,16%)
Other indome 25 1,455,685 1,438,342
1,477,531 1,643,120

Finance cost 26 (25,214) (10,801)
Prefit before taxation 1,452,317 1,632,319
Taxation 27 325 401
Profit for the year 1,452,642 1,632,720
Earnings per share - basic

and diluted {Rupecs) 35 4.00 4.49
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral parl of these financial statements.

el

Ch Cecutive Chief Financihl Officer " Director

-
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017
(Rupces in thousand)

Profit for the year 1,452,642 1,632,720

Other comprehensive income;

ftems that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss - -

ftems that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,452,642 1,632,720

The annexed notes | to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

"
Chief Financial H)ft'lcer Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Capital reserve: Revenue reserve:

Share Share  Ln-appropriated
capital preminm profit Total

(Rupees in thousand)

Balance as on July 1, 2016 3,633,800 41,660 900,314 4,575,774

Profit for the year - - 1,632,720 1,632,720
Other comprehensive income for the year - - . -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - 1,632,720 1,632,720

Interim dividend for the year ended June 30, 2017
@ Rs 4.00 per ordinary share - = {1,453.520) (1,453,520)

Total contributions by and distributions to

owners of the Company recognised directly in equity - - (1,453,520}  (1,453,520)
Balance as on June 30, 2017 3,633,800 41,660 1,079,514 4,754,974
Profit for the vear s - 1,452,642 1,452,642

Other comprehensive income for the year - - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - 1,452,642 1,452,642

Interim dividend for the year ended June 30, 2018
(@ Rs 4.00 per ordinary share - - (1,453,520n  (1,453,520)

Total contributions by and distributions to
owners of the Company recognised directly in equity - - (1,453,5320)  (1.453,520)

Balance as on June 30, 2018 3.633.800 41,660 1,078,636 4,754,096

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statcments.

—
Chi Xecutive Chief Financihl Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017

Note (Rupees in thousand)
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash {used in)/gencrated from operations 28 (123,814) 10,512
Finance cost paid (17.930) (7.454)
Incorne tax paid (294) (102)
Net cash (outllow)/inflow from operating activities (142,038) 2,956
Cash flows from investing activitics
Fixed capital expenditure (24,573) (14,106)
Dividends reccived 2,888,628 951,739
Proceeds from disposal of opcrating fixed assets - 54
Profit on bank deposits received 2,163 1,022
Net cash inflow from investing activities 2,866,220 938,709
Cash flows frem financing activities
Repayment of sponsors’ loan - unsecured - (103,235)
Repayment of long term financing - unsccured {18,500) -
Dividends paid (2,906,421) (847,330)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (2,924,921) (950,565)
Net decrease in cash and cash cquivalents (200,739) {8,900)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 42,856 31,756
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 29 (157,883) 42,856

Refer note 7 for reconciliation of liabilitics arising from financing activities.

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral parl of these financial statements,

—
O‘-““*f“_l/

Ch Xecufive C_hief Financial Offia' Directm'_
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

1 Legal Status and Nature of Business

1.1 Altcrn Energy Limited (the 'Company') was incorporated in Pakistan as a listed public company limited by
shares under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 2017 and hereinaficr referred to as the
'Act’) on January 17, 1995. The Company’s ordinary shares are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchapge Limiied.
The registered office of the Company 18 situated at Descon Headquarters, 18 km, Ferozepur Road, J.ahore and
the Company's thermal power plant has been setup near Fatch Jang, District Attock, Punjab.

1.2 During the year, the Scheme of Arrangement of Descon Engineering Limited (the holding compaay of the
Company till the effective date of the Scheme of Arrangement) under section 284 to 283 of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984, (hereinaller referred to as the 'Scheme), has been sanctioned by the Lahore High
Court ('L.HC') through its order dated November 21, 2017. The Scheme is effective from December 15, 2017
and has resulted in the transfer and vesting of shareholding of Descon Engineeting Limited in the Company into
DEL Power (Private) Limited {(the Holding Company'). Mareover, consequent to the Scheme becoming
effective, the ultimate parent of the Company is Descon Processing (Private) Limited.

1.3 The principal activity of the Company is lo build, own, operate and maintain a gas fired power plant having
gross capacity of 32 Mega Watts. The Company achicved Commercial Operations Date ("COD" on June 6,
200 1. The Company has a Power Purchase Agreement ('PPA") with its sole customer, Central Power Purchasing
Agency (Guarantec) Limited {("CPPA-G") for thirty years which commenced from the COD. During the previous
year, on May 9, 2017, the Company executed a Novation Agreement with The Pakistan Water And Power
Development Authority (WAFDA') and CPPA-G whercby all the rights and obligations of WAPDA under the
PPA were transferred to CPPA-G. Consequently, WAPDA ceased to be a party to PPA and CPPA-G became a
party in place of WAPDA assuming all of WAPDA'’s rights and abligations thercunder. Furthermore, the
Company signed amendments to Government Guarantee and [mplementation Agreement to reflect this change
in PPA. The Company also holds dircct and indirect investments in other companies ¢cngaged in power seclor as
detailed innote 16.1 1o these financial stalements.

1.4 The Company's Gas Supply Agreement (GSA') with Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited { SNGPL') expired on
June 30, 2013. Thercafter, thc Company bas signed a Supplemental Deed dated March 17, 2014 with SNGPL,
whereby SNGPL has agreed to supply gas to the Company on as-and-when available basis till the expiry of PPA
on June 6, 203 1. The Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources, empowered for Re-liquefied Natural Gas
{('RLNG") aliocation by the Economic Coordination Committee (‘FECC'"}) of the Federal Cabinet , issued an
allocation of 6 MMCFD of RLNG 1o the Company on Apnil 28,2017 and advised the Company and SNGPL to
negotiate a new GSA. Currently, the Company, SNGPL and CPPA-G are in the process of exceution of an
interim GSA for supply of RLNG. Under the intcrim GSA, RLNG will be supplied on as-and-when availablc
basis till the execution of a long term GS A between the parties.

1.5 These financial statements are the scparate financial statements of the Company. Consolidated financial
statemnents are prepared seperately.

2 Basis of preparation

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

(i) [nternational Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS") issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board (1ASB') as notified under the Act; and

(ii) Provisions of and directives issued under the Act.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Act differ from the [ERS, the provisions of and direclives
jssued under the Act have been followed.
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2.2 Initial application of standards,

2.2.1 Standards, amendments to

2.22

223

: : , amendments or an interpretation to existing standards
The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable 1o the Company's

financial slatements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

¢ ublished standards ang j i fective j .
Certain standards, amcndmen?s and 1nterpretat?ons to ﬁ-’ﬂéﬁ&%ﬁ&?ﬁct o%‘a%‘é%ﬁh’i‘iﬁ%‘b%ﬁbﬂ&%%&fﬁﬁ?&g G
July 1, 2017 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant cffect on the Company's operations

{although they may affect the accounting for [uture transactions and cvents) and are, therefore, not detailed in
these financial statements, except for the following:

International Accounting Standard (‘IAS’) 7, ‘Cash flow statements: Disclosure initiative’ (cffective for
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017). This amendment requires disclosure to explain changes in
liabilities for which cash flows have been, or will be classified as financing activitics in the statement of cash
flows. The amendment only covers statement of financial position iterns for which cash flows arc classified as
financing activities. In case other items are included within the reconciliation, the changes in liabilities arising
from financing activitics will be identifted separately. A reconciliation of the opening ta closing balance is not
specifically required but instead the information can be provided in other ways. In the first year of adoption,
comparative information need not be provided. The Company has given the requircd disclosure in these
financial statements.

Exemption from applicability of certain interpretations to tand
The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakiera (R0 WFGueh SRO 24(1)/2012 dated January 16,

2012 has granted cxemption from the application of International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee ('IFRIC") 4, 'Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’, and IFRIC 12, 'Service
Concession Arrangements’, to all companies.

Under [FRIC 4, the consideration required to be made by the lessce for the right to use the assct is to be
accounted for as a finance lease under IAS 17, 'Leases'. The Company's power plant’s control due to purchase of
total output by CPPA-G appears to fall under the scope of IFRIC 4. Conscquently, if the Company wete to
follow IFRIC 4 and IAS 17, the cffect on the financial statements would be as follows:

2018 2017
{Rupees in thousand)
De-recognition of property, plant and equipment (694,868) (737,670)
Recognition of lcase debtor 414,039 430,985
Decrease in un-appropriated profit al the beginning of the year {306,685) (326,932)
Increase in profit for the year 25,856 20,247
Decrease in un-appropriated profit at the end of the year (280,829) (306,685)

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Company

There arc certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that are
mandatory for the Company's accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018, but are considered not to be
relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these
financial statements, except for the following:

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’: (effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018), This standard has
been notified by the SECT to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018. This standard
replaces the guidance in IAS 39, ‘Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement’. [t includes
requirements on the classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities; it also includes an
expected credit losses model that replaces the current incurred loss impairment model. The Company is yet Lo
assess the full impact of this standard.

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’: (effective for periods beginning on or afler January 1,
2018). This standard has been notified by the SECP to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after July
1, 2018. This standard deals with revenue recognition and cstablishes principles for reporting useful
information to users of the financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised when a customer obtaing
conirol of a good or service and thus has the ability to direct the usc and obtain the benefits from the good or
scrvice. The standard replaces IAS 18, ‘Revenuc’, and IAS 11, ‘Construction contracts’, and related
interpretations. The Company is yct 1o assess the full impact of this standard.

[FRS 16, ‘Leases’: (effective for periods beginning on or aller January 1, 2019). This standard has been notified
by the SECP to be effective for annua) periods beginning on or after January 1,2019. This standard replaces the
current guidance in [AS 17, ‘Leases’ and is a far reaching change in accounting by lessees in particular. Under
TAS 17, lessecs were required to make a distinction between a finance lease (on statement of tinancial position)
and an operating lease (off statement of financial position). IFRS 16 now requires lessees to recognise a lease
liability reflecting future lease payments and a ‘right-of-use asset’ for virtually all lease contracts. The JASB has
included an optional exemption for certain short-term leases and leases of low-value assets; however, this
exemption can only be applicd by lessees. For lessors, the accounting stays almost the same. However, as the
TASB has updated the guidance on the definition of a lease (as well as the guidance on the combination and
separation of contracts), Icssors will also be affected by the new standard. At the very least, the new accounting
mode] for lessees is expected to impact negotiations between lessors and lessees. The Company is yet to assess
the full impact of this standard.

IFRIC 22, ‘Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration’ (effective for periods beginmng on or
after January 1, 2018). This IFRIC addresses [oreign currency transactions or parts of transactions where there
is consideration that is denominated or priced in a foreign currency. The interpretation provides guidance for
when a single payment/receipt is made as well as for situations where multiple payments/receipts are made. The
guidance aims 1o reduce diversity in practice. It is unlikely that the intcrpretation will have any significant
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

2.2.4 Changces due to Companies Act, 2017

The Act has also brought certain changes with regard to the preparation and presentation of the Company's
financial statements. These changes also include change in nomenclature of primary statements, etc. Further,
the disclosure requirements contained in the Fourth Schedule to the Acthave been revised, resulting in the:

— Elimination of duplicative disclosures with the IFRS disclosure requirements; and
Incorporation of significant additional disclosures,

In view of the above, the presenlalion of these financial statements has been realigned with the provisions
contained in the Act. The application of the Act, however, does not have any impact in the recognition and
measurement of the amounts included in these finuncial statements.

3 Basis of measurement
3.1 These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost,

3.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Company's significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these significant policics require
the management to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates. The following is intended fo
provide an understanding of the policies the management considers critical because of their complexity,
judgment and estimation involved in their application and their impact on these financial statements. Eslimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical cxperience, including expectations of
futurc events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These judgments involve assumptions
or estimates in respeet of fulure events and the actual results may differ from these estimates which have been
explained as follows:
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a)

b)

Provision for taxation

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate authorities.
Instances where the Corapany’s view differs from the view taken by the inceme tax department at the
assessment stage and wherc the Company considers that its views on items of material nature is in accordance
with the law, the amounts are shown as contingent labilities.

Useful lives, residnal values and depreciation method of opreating fixed assets

The Company reviews the useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of property, plant and
equipment on regular basis, Any change in estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the
respective items of operating fixed assets with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and
Impairment,

4 Significant accounting policies

4.1

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied 1o all years presented.

Taxation

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the statement of profitor loss except
to the extent that relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in which case it is
recognised dircctly in equity or other comprehensive income,

Current

The profits and gains of the Company derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax in terms of
clause 132 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, subject to the conditions and
limitations provided therein,

Under clause 11A of Part I'V of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, the Company is also
exempt from levy of minimum tax on 'lurnover' under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,
However, fuil provision is madc in the statement of profitor loss on income from sources not covered under the
above clauscs at current rates of taxation afier taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any, The
charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, te provision for taxation made in
previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Defcrred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differcnces
arising from differences between the carrying amount of asscts and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Howcver, the deferred tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of transaction neither affects accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based
on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial position date, Deferred
tax is charged or credited in the statement of profitor loss, except in the case of items credited or charged to other
comprehensive income or equity in which case it is included in other comprehensive incore or equity.

Deferred tax has not been provided in these financial statements as the Company’s management believes that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foresecable future due to the fact that the profits and gains of the
Company derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax subject to the conditions and limitations
provided for in terms of clause 132 of Part I of the Sccand Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

39> ANNUAL REPORT 2018




ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

4.2 Property, plant and equipment
4.2.1 Operating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any identificd impairment
loss. Freehold land is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss, Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition ofthe items.

Depreciation on all operating fixed assets is charged to income by using the straight line method so as to write
off the depreciable amounts of an asset over its estimated useful life at the annua! rates mentioned in note 14.1
after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on addition is charged from the month the asset is
available for use, while in case of disposal it is charged up to the month of disposal.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each financial year end, and adj usted if impact on
depreciation is significant. The Company's cstimate of the residual value of its operating fixed assets as at June
30, 2018, has not required any adjustment as its impact is considered insignificant.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount
is grcater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 4.4).

Subsequent costs arc included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a scparate asset, as appropriaie,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will tlow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs ar¢ included in the statement of
profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred. Exchange dilferences related to foreign currency
loans obtained for the acquisition, development and comstruction of qualifying assets are capitalised a8 referred
toin note 4.17(b) to thesc financial statements.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference betwecen the salc procecds
and the carrying amount ol the assct s recognized as an iNCOME OF SXPCNSE.
4,2.2 Capital wark-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. All expenditure connected with
specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress.
These are ransferred to operating fixed assets as and when thesc are available foruse.

4,2.3 Major sparc parts and stand-by equipment

Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects to
use them for more than one year. Transfers are made to relevant operating fixed assets category as and when
such items are available for usc.

4.3 Intangible assets

Expenditurc incurred to acquire computer software and Fnlerprise Resource Planning ('LRP") system has beea
capitalised as an intangible asset and stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any identified impairment
loss. Intangible assets are amortised using the straight line method at the annual rate mentioned innote 15,

Amertisation on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or
capitalised while no amortisation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note4.4).
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4.5

4.5.1

4.6

4.7
4.7.1

a)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be
impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which Lhe asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs ol disposal and valuc in use. For the purposes of'assessing impairment, assets arc grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are scparately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other asscts or groups of assets (cash-gencrating units), Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of cach reporting period,

Investments

Investments intended to be held for less than twelve months from the statement of financial position datc or to be
sold te raisc operating capital, are included in current assets, all other investments are classified as non-current.
Management detcrmines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of the purchase and re-
evaluates such designation on a regular basis.

Investments in equity instruments of subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost less any identificd impairment loss in the Company's separale
financial statements. Cost represcnts the fair value of the consideration given, including any transaction costs
paid, by the Company at the time of purchase of such equity instruments. In case of an increase in the investment
ina subsidiary, the accumulated cost represents the carrying value of the investment.

The carrying amount of an investment carried at cost s derecognised when it is sold or otherwise disposed of.
The difference betwecen the fair value of any consideration received on disposal and the carrying amount of the
investment is recorded in the statement of profit or loss as a gain or loss on disposal.

An investment's carrying amount is written down immediatcly to its recoverable amount if the investment's
carrying amount is greater han its estimated recoverable amount {notc4.4).

The Company is required to issue consolidated financial statements along with its scparate financial statements
inaccordance with the requirements of the approved accounting standards.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares are valued principally at weighted average cost except for items in transit which are stated at
invoice value plus other charges paid thercon till the statement of tinancial position datc while items considered
obsolete are carried at nil value.

Financial assets
Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, availuble for sale and held o maturity. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at the time of
initial recognition.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financtal assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value throu ghprofitor loss. A financial asset is classified as held for
trading if acquired principally for the purpose of sclling in the short term. Assets in this category are classified as
current assets ifexpected to be scttled within twelve months, otherwise, they are classified as non-current.
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b) lLaoans and reccivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that arc not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than lwelve months
after the statement of financial position date, which are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
comprise advances and other receivables and cash and cash cquivalents in the statement of financial position.

¢) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified
in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investments within twelve months from the statement of financial position date.

d) Held to maturity

Financia! assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has the intention
and ability to hold till maturity are classificd as held to maturity and are stated at amortised cost.

4.7.2 Recugnition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Regular purchases and sales of investments are recogniscd on trade-date — the date on which
the Company commils to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recogniscd at fair value plus
transaciion costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are initially rccognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the
statement of profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash tlows from the
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transfurred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership. Available-for-salc financial assets and financial assets at tair valuc through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair value. For invesiments having quoted price in active market, the quoted price
represents the fair value. In other cases, fair value is measured using appropriate valuation methodology and
where fair value cannot be measured reliably, these are carried at cost. Loans and reecivables and held to
maturity investments are carried at amortized cost using the cffective interest rate method.

Gaing or losscs arising from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss'
category are presented in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which Lhey arise. Dividend income trom
financial assets at fair value through protit and loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as part of other
income when the Company's nght to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income. When securitics classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in the statement of profit or loss as gains and losses from
investment securities. Inierest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the cffective interest method is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments arc recognised
in the statement of prefit or loss when the Company s right to receive payments is established.

The Company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there is objective evidence thut a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. It any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative less is removed from equity and recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Iinpairment losses recognised in the statement of profit or loss on equity insttuments are not reversed through
the statement of profit or loss. Impairment testing of trade debts and other receivables is described innote 4,10,

4.8 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilitics are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

A financia) liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
Where an existing financia! liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial labilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial statements only
when there is a legally enforceable right 10 set off the recognized amount and the Company intends either to
settle on anetbasis or (o realize the assets and to scttle the liabilitics simultaneously.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at invoice value, which approximates fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A
provision for impairment of trade debts and other receivables is cstablished when there is objective cvidence
that the Company will not be able to collect all the amount due according to the original terms of the receivable.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments arc considered indicators that the trade debt is impaired.
The provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. When a trade debt js uncollectible, it is written off
against the provisien. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the statement of
profitorloss,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents reprsent deposits held at call with banks and running finance under mark-up
arrangements which form an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption valuc
18 recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effcctive interest
method.

Borrowings are classificd as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional night to defer
settlement of'the liability for at lcast twelve months afier the statement of financial position datc.

Borrvwing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily 1ake a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substanti ally ready for
their intended use or salc. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualitying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for capitalisation.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profitor loss inthe period in which they are incurred.

Trade payables and other liabilities

Trade and other payables are obligations 10 pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of busincss from suppliers. Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Provisions

Previsions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is prohable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each statement of
financial position date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.
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4,16 Emplovee benefits
(i) Short term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits are recognised in respect of employces’
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilitics are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the statement of
financial position.

(iiy Other long term employec benefit obligations - accumulating compensated absences

The Company provides tor accumulating compensated absences of its employees in accordance with respective
entitlement on cessation of service.

(iii) Post employment benefit - Defined benefit plan {(gratuity)

The Company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for all employees according to the terms of employment,
subject to a minimum qualifying period of service and provision is made annually to cover the obligations under
the scheme. These benefits are calculated with reference to last drawn salaries and prescribed qualifying periods
of service of the employces.

4.17 Foreign currency transactions and translation

a) Functional and presentation currency

ltiems included in the financial statements of the Company arc measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are
presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. All figures have been
rounded off to the nearest thousand of Tupees, unless otherwise stated.

b} Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchangc ratcs prevailing at the dates of
the transactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rales of monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in the statement of profit or loss except for exchange differences related to foreign currency loans
obtained for the acquisition, development and construction of qualifying assets which are capitalised over the
period of the lmplementation Agreement in accordance with SRO 24(1)/2012 dated January 16, 2012 of the
SECP.

4.18 Revenue recognition
Revenuce is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value ol the consideration received or reccivable on
the following basis:

Revenue from sale of electricity to CPPA-G, the solc customer of the Company, is recorded based upon the
output delivered and capacity available at rates as specified under the PPA as amended from time to time.

Profit on bank deposits and delayed payment markup on arnounts due under the PPA is accrued on a time
proportion basis by reference to the principal/amount outstanding and the applicable rate of return.

Dividend on equity instruments is recognized when right to receive the dividend is established.

4.1% Dividend

Dividend distribution to the Company's sharcholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which the
dividends are declarcd.
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4.20 Share capital

Ordinary shares arc classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Tncremental costs dirvectly
atiributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as adeduction, net oftax, ifany.

4.21 Contingent liabifities
Contingent liability is disclosed when:
~ there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
accurrence or non occurrence of one or mere uncertain future events not wholly within the controf of the
Company; or
— there is present obligation that arises from past cvents but it is not probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficicnt reliability.

3. Issued. subscribed and paid up share capital

2018 2017 2018 2017
{Number of shares) (Rupees in thousand)

359,480,000 359,480,000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each fully paid

in cash 3,594,800 3,594,800

Ordinary shares of Rs 10 cach issued for
\ 3,900,000 3,900,000 consideration other than cash 39,000 39.000
363,380,000 363,380,000 3,633,800 3,633,800

5.1 AsatJupe 30,2018, 211,397,063 (2017: Nil} ordinary shares of the Company which represent 58.18% (201 7:
Nil) of the issued, subscribed and paid up sharce capital of thc Company arc held by DEL Power (Private)
Limited, the Holding Company. Previously, 211,397,063 ordinary shares of the Company which represented
38.18% of the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company were held by Descon Engineering
Limited till December 15, 2017 as cxplained innote 1.2,

6. This rescrve can be utilised by the Company only for the purposes specified in Section 81 of the Act.

2018 2017
7. Long term financing - unsecured {Rupees in thousand)
The reconciliation of the carrying amount of loan is as Tollows:
Opening balance 94,851 90,958
Mark-up accrued during the year - note 26.1 2,769 3,803
Payments during the year (18,500) -
Closing balance 79,120 94,851

Current portion shown under current liabilities {79,120) {94,851)

7.1 Thisrepresents long term loan obtained by the Company from its wholly owned subsidiary, Power Management
Company (Private) Limited (PMCL"). This is an unsecured loan and carries mark-up at the rate of six months
Karachi Inter-Bank Offercd Rate ('KIBOR') plus 100 basis points per annum. The mark-up rate charged during
the year on the outstanding balance ranged from 7.15% to 7.21% (2017:7.06% to 9.06%) per annum. Based on
mutually agreed terms with PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary}, the remaining loan is repayable within twelve
months from the statement of financial position date and has, therefore, been classificd as a current liability.
This includes accrued mark-up amounting to Rs 47.62 million (2017: Rs 44.85 million).
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2018 2017
8. Deferred liabilities {Rupees in thousands)
Provision for:
Staff gratuity - note §.1 3,937 3,015
Accumulating conipensated absences - note 8.2 441 387
4,378 3,402
8.1 Staff gratuity
Opening liabilify 3,015 2,305
Provision for the year 922 710
3,037 3,015
Payments during the year - =
Closing liability 3,937 3,015
8.2 Accumulating compensated absences
Opening liability 387 332
Provision for the year 54 55
441 387
Payments during the year - -
Closing liability 441 387
9. Trade and other payables
Natural gas and RLNG charges due to SNGPL 10,825 115,590
Other creditors -note 9.1 31,954 37,968
Due to PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) - unsecured - note 9.2 5,704 5,715
Withholding income tax payable 416 128
Withholding sales tax payable 620 275
Workers' profit participation fund -note 9.3 - 9,861
Others 3,621 3,680
75,140 173,217
9.1 Includces the following amounts due to the following related parties:
Descon Engineering Limited (holding company till December
15, 2017 and ¢common directorship thereafter) 8,756 6,546
Descon Power Sotutions {Private) Limited (common directorship) 13,868 28,289
Descon Corporation (Private) Limited (commen directorship) 1,607 420
Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited (subsidiary) 175 25
24 406 35,280

9.2 This represents amount payable to PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary). This is unsecured and carries mark up at
six months KIBOR plus 100 basis points per annum. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the
outstanding balance ranged from 7.15% to 7.21% (2017 7.06% to 9.06%) per annum. The amount has been
borrowed to finance working capital needs of the Company.
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2018 2017
9.3 Workers' profit participation fund (Rupees in thousands)
Opening balance 9,861 7,177
Provision for the year - note 19.3 - 9,861
9,861 17,038
Payments made during the year (9.861) (7,177)
Closing balance - 9.861

9.4 Workers' welfare fund ("WWF") has not been provided for in these financial statements based an the advice of
the Company's legal consultant. However, in case the Company pays WWFE, the same is recoverable from
CPPA-G as a pass through jtem under section | 4.2(a)ofthe PPA.

10 The running finance facility obtained from financial institution under mark-up arrangements amounts to Rs 300
million (2017: Rs 200 million). The facility carries mark-up at three months KIBOR plus 100 basis points per
annum, payable quarterly, on the balance outstanding, The facility is secured against first hypothecation charge
of Rs 1,340 million over present and future current asscts ofthe Company and cross corporate guarantee issued
by Descon Engineering Limited, (holding company till December 15, 2017 and related party, on the basis of’
common directorship, thereafter). The mark-up rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranged
from7.15%t0 7.50%(2017; 7.12% to 7.62) per annum.

10.1° The fucility for letter of guarantee amounts Rs 700 muiilion (2017 Rs 500 million). The amount utilised at June
30,2018, for the said facility was Rs 532.68 million (2017:Rs326.32 million),

11 This included amounts duc to the following related parties:

Descon Engineering Limited (holding company 1ill December 15,2017 and

common directorship thercafter) - 845,588
Descon Holdings (Private) Limited {group company) -note 11.1 - 124
- 845,708

TL1 Descon Holdings (Private) Limited holds 30,000 (2017: 30,000) ordinary shares of the Company which
represent 0.01% (2017: 0.01%} of the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Company,

12. Mark-up accrued

Mark-up accrued on;

Amount due Lo PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) - unsecured 11,126 10,713
Short term borrowing - secured 4,122 19
15,248 10,732

13. Contingencies and commitments
13.1 Contingencies

() In financial year 2014, the taxation authorities issued a show cause noticc amounting to Rs 157 million on
account of input sales tax alleged to be wrongly claimed for the period July 2009 to June 2013. The department
13 ol the view that input lax paid by the Company should be split among taxable and non-taxable supplies. The
Company based on a legal advice, is of the view thal component of capacity revenue is not considered value of
supply and rule of apportionment is not applicable in case of [ndependent Power Producers ('IPPs'} for the
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reason that the ultimate product is electrical energy, which is taxable. The Company submitted reply [or the
show cause notice, which was rejected by the taxation authoritics and a demand for the above mentioned
amount was creaied. Consequently, Company filed an appeal with Appellate Tribunal [nland revenue {'ATIR")
against the demand which was also rejected. The Company preferred an appeal before LHC which granted stay
to the Company afler payments of Rs 10.12 million against the total demand of Rs 157 millien. The LHC vide its
judgement in case No. STR 120/2015 dated October 31, 2016 decided the case in favour of the Company. The
department has challenged the decision of LHC before Supreme Court of Pakistan on February 4, 2017 and has
also preferred an intra court appeal against such order which are pending adjudication, Since, the casc has
alrcady been decided in Company’s favour on merits by LHC, no provision for this amount has been made in
these financial statements.

(i) In respect of tax year 2009, the Additional Commissioner [nland Revenue (ACIR') raised demand of Rs 0.74
million under section 122(5A) of the Tncome Tax Ordinance, 2001 which mainly related to taxation of interest
on delayed payments, scrap sales and gain on disposal of operating fixed assets. The Company preferred an
appeal beforc Commissioner Tnland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)'] against the impugned tax demand. The
CIR{A) decided the appeal in favour of Company thereby deleting the alleged tax demand. The tax department
has filed an appeal beforc the ATIR against the order of CIR(A) on August 1, 2016 and the casc is now pending
for adjudication. The Company has not made any provision against the above demand as the case has alrcady
been decided in Company's favour on merits by CIR(A) and the management is conlident that the ultimate
outcome of the appeal would be in favour of the Company, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax
consultant and the relevant law and the facts.

{iii) Inrespectoftax years2010,2011,2012and 2013, the ACIR raised demands aggregating to Rs 9.3 million under
scetion 122 (5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which mainly related to subjecting capacity price
payments 1o minimum taxation under section 113 of the lncome Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Company preferred
an appeal before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)] against the impugned tax demand. The
CIR(A) decided the appeal in favour of Company thereby deleting the alleged tax demand. The tax department
has filed an appeal before the ATIR against the order of CIR(A) on November 3, 2016 and the case is now
pending for adjudication. The Company has not made any provision against the above demand as the case has
alrcady been decided in Company's favour on merits by CIR{A) and the management is confident that the
ultimate outcome of the appeal would be in favour of the Company, inter alia on the basis o fthe advice of the tax
consultant and the relevant law and the facts.

{(iv) The taxation authorities in pursnance of show cause notice under scction 182/114 for imposition of penalty for
late filing of retumn for tax year 2014, issued order thereby creating demand amounting to Rs 16.84 million.
Aggrieved with the said order, the Company has preferred an appeal before CIR(A), wherein relief sought was
not provided. Aggrieved with the order of CIR(A), Company has preferred an appeal beforc ATIR on May 7,
2018 and the case is pending adjudication. The Company has not made any provision against the above demand
as the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of the appeal would be in favour of the Company, inter
alia on the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the relevant law and the facts.

(v) In respect of tax year 2015, the Additional Commissioner (Audit), Inland Revenue [AC(A)IR'] passed an
amended assessment order under section 122(5A), creating income tax demand amounting to Rs 81.60 million
which mainly relates to denying the claim of exemption of dividend income from PMCL (whoily owned
subsidiary) an account of non-filing of group 1ax return for the said tax ycar. The Company being aggricved of
the said order filed appeal before CIR(A). CIR(A), through order dated April 16, 2018, has accepted all the
contentions of the Company except the taxation of dividend income thereby reducing the demand to Rs 68.33
million. On April 18, 2018, the Company has filed an appeal before ATIR against the CIR(A)'s order and has not
made any provision against the above demand as the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of the

appeal would be in favour of the Company, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the
relevant law and the facts.
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(vi) Inrespect of tax year 2016, the AC(A)IR passed an amended assessment order under section 122(5A), creating
incomc tax demand amounting to Rs 150.97 million which mainly relates to taxability of dividend income from
PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) on accrual basis. The Company being aggrieved of the said order filed the
appeal before CIR(A). CIR(A), through order dated April 16, 2018, has accepted all the contentions of the
Company except the laxation of dividend income thereby reducing the demand to Rs 147.52 million. On April
18, 2018, the Company has filed an appeal before ATIR against the CIR(A)'s order and has not made any
provision against the above demand as the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of the appeal
would bein favour of the Company, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the relevant law
and the facts.

(vii) Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited has issued bank guarantec amounting to Rs 532.68 million (2017 : Rs 326.32

million} in favour of SNGPL as a sccurity to cover natural gas / RLNG supply for which payments are made in
arrears. The guaraniee is due to cxpire on December 14,2018 and is rencwable.

13.2 Commitments - nil

2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand)

14. Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed asscts - nofe 14.1 696,398 737,666
Major spare parts and stand-by equipment - note 14.2 4,806 3.870
701,204 741,536
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14.1.4  According to the SRO 24(1)/2012 dated January 16,2012 issued by SECP [as fully explained in note 4.17(b)
to thesc financial statements), the Company is allowed to capitalize exchange gains/losses arising on
outstanding amounts of foreign currency loans contracted under the Implementation Agreement with
Govemnment of Pakistan until the date of expiry of such Implcmentation Agreement. There were no
exchange losses capitalised during the year (2017 Nil). The exchange losses capitalised are amortised over
the remaining useful life of plant. Had the Company followed TAS 21, 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates', the effect on the financial statcments would be as follows:

2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand)
Decrease in the carrying amount of property, plant and

equipment and un-appropriated profit as at June 30 (53,294) (57,394)
Decrease in cost of sales 4,100 4,100
Increase in profit for the year 4,100 4,100

14.1.5  Disposal of operating fixed assets

There was no disposal of operating fixed assets during the current year. Details of [ast ycar's disposal are

as follows:
2017
Book Sale Gain on Mode of
. value procceds disposal disposal
Particulars ( Rupees in thousand)
Plant and machinery sold to:
Outside party: lhtramul hag 4,282 - 54 54 Bidding
2018 2017
(Rupces in thousand)
14.2 Major spare parts and stand-by equipment
Opcning balance 3,870 5,001
Additions during the year 21,146 11,053
25,016 16,054
Transfers during the year - note 14.1 {20,210) (12,184)
Closing balance 4,806 3,870
15,  Intangible assets
These represent computer software and ERP system.
Cost
Opening balance 7,195 6,564
Additions during the year - note 15.3 370 631
Closing balance 7,565 7,195
Amortisation
Opening balance 5,240 2,764
Charge for the year - nolc 24 1,907 2,476
Closing balance 1,147 5,240
Net book value as at June 30 418 1,955
Annual amortization rate 33% 33%
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15.1 The amoriisation charge for the ycar has been allocated to administrative expenses.

15.2 ERP system has been implemented by Descon Corporation (Private} Limited, a related party (on the basis of
common directorship), under Service Level Agreement with the Company.

15.3 This represents ERP implementation/updating fees charged by Descon Corporation (Private) Limited, a related
party (on the basis of common directorship).

15.4 The cost of fully amortised assets which are still in use as at June 30, 2018 is Rs 6.41 million (2017: Rs 0.25

million).
2018 2017
16. Long term investment (Rupees in thousand)
Subsidiary - unquoted:
Power Management Company (Private) Limited
320,451,000 (2017; 320,451,000} fully paid ordinary shares - note 16.1 &
of Rs 10 cach [Equity held 100% (2017; 100%)] - Cost 16.2 3,204,510 3,204,510

16.1 The Company directly holds 100% shares in its wholly owned subsidiary, PMCL. PMCL is a private company
limited by shares incorporated in Pakistan to invest, manage, operate, run, own and build power projects.
PMCL'sregistered office is situated at Descon Headquarters, 18 km Ferozepur Road, Lahore. The investment in
PMC]. is accountied [or using cost method in the scparate financial statements of the Company. PMCL, in turn,
directly holds 58.18% sharcs in Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited (‘'RPPL'). RPPL is an unlisted public
company limited by shares incorporaicd in Pakistan to generate and supply clectricity to CPPA-G from its
combined cycle thermal power plant having a gross (1SQ) capacity of 450 Mega Watts, located ncar Sidhnai
Barrage, Abdul Hakim town, District Khanewal, Punjab. RPPL's regisicred office is situated at 2nd Floor
emirates tower, F-7 Markaz, Islamabad.

16.2 Invesiment in associated company has been made i accordance with the requirements under the Act,

2018 2017

17. Stores and spares (Rupees in thousand)
Storey 66,406 17,408
Spares 10,329 95,060
76,735 112,468

17.1 Stores and sparcs include items which may result in fixed capital expenditure but are not distinguishable.

18. Trade debts - sccured, considered good

Considered good - note 18.1 934,919 800,155

Considered doubtful 13,467 12,143
948,386 812,298

Provision for doubtful debts - note 18.2 (13,467} (12,143)
934,919 800,155

18.1 Thesc represent trade receivables from CPPA-G and are considered good. These are secured by a guarantee
from the Government of Pakistan under the Implementation Agreement and are in the normal course of business
and interest free, however, a delayed payment mark-up of reverse repo rate of Stale Bank of Pakistan plus 2%
per anmum is charged in case the amounts are not paid within due dates. The rate of delayed payment mark-up
charged during the year on outstanding amounts was 8.253% to 9.00% (2017: 8.25%) perannum,
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18.2 Provision for doubtful debts

Opening balance
Provision for the year

Closing balance

-note 18,3 & 24

2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand)
12,143 10,368
1,324 1,775
13,467 12,143

18.3 During the year, a further provision of Rs 1.32 million has been made on account of disputed amounts relating

to energy and capacity charges.

19. Advances, prepayments and other receivables

Advances - considered good:
- To suppliers
- To employees against expenses
Balances with statutory authorities:
- Sales tax

- Receivable against WWT - note 19,1
- Other receivable - note 19.2
Claims recoverable from CPPA-G for pass through items:
- Workers' profit participation fund -note 19.3
Prepayments - nole 19.4

Insurance claim receivable

2,899 255
241 150
122,969 87,287
34,464 34,464
- 10,117

- 9,861
1,582 2,297

- 1,742
162,155 146,173

19.1 This includes WWF contribution amounting to Rs 33.32 million (2017: Rs 33.32 million) based on accounting
profit for tax year 2014 paid under protest aficr demand by taxation authorities. Since the provisions of WWF
were not applicable to the Company in the light of Supreme Court's decision, CPPA-G has not acknowledged
this amount as a valid pass through itcm. Therelore, the Company has filed for a rcfund from the taxation
authorities. The Company has not made any provision against the recoverable amount as the management is
confident that the ultimate ouicome of the matter would be in favour of the Company, inter alia on the basis of

the advice of the tax consultant and the relevant law and the facts.

19.2 This represented amount deposited with the ATIR 1o obtain stay against the salcs tax apportionment case under

the directions of LHC as mentioned in note 13.1 (1).

19.3 Warkers' profit participation fund

Opening balance
Provision for the year -notc 9.3
Transfer to trade debts during the year

Closing balance

9,861 7,177
- 9,861

9,861 17,038
(9,861) (7,177)
] 9,861

Under section 14.2(a) of the PPA with CPPA-G, payments to Workers' Profit Participation Fund are recoverable

from CPPA-G as a pass through item.

19.4 This inciudes prepayment in respect of ERP annual support services cost made to Descon Corporation (Private)
Limited, a related party (on the basis of commeon directorship) aggregating to Rs 0.08 million (2017: Rs 0.45

million).

20. This represented dividend receivable from PMCI, (whol ly owned subsidiary). The maximum aggregate amount
recievable from PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) at the end of any month during the year was Nil {2017: Rs

1,435.11 million).

WIS g
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21.

22,

23.

Cash and bank balances
Cash at bank:
On saving accounts

Om current accounts

Cash in hand

-note 21.1

2018 2017
(Rupces in thousand)

245 245
7,145 48,317
7,390 4%,562

- 9
7,390 48,571

21.1  Profit on balances in saving accounts is 5,.25% (2017: 5.00% to 5.25%) per annum.

Revenue - net

Energy purchase price - gross
Sales tax

Energy purchase price - net

Capacity purchase price

Other supplemental charges

Direct costs

Natural gas / RLNG consumed
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Operation and maintenance
Stores and spares consumed
Purchase of energy from CPPA-G
Insurance cost

Lube oil consumed

Repairs and maintenance

Travelling and conveyance

Depreciation on operating fixed assets

Security expense
(eneration license fee

Miscellaneous

-note 14.1.1

28 2017

{Rupecs in thousand)

1,523,297 1,433,447
(221,334) (208,279)
1,301,963 1,225,168
264,741 364,677
54,490 34,711
1,621,194 1,624,556
1,295,004 1,172,236
816 1,219
58,090 54,318
104,447 62,352
4,105 3,035
2,073 2,061
12,994 10,537
10,960 13,956
387 544
63,319 61,867
5,507 4,094
149 144

418 246
1,558,269 1,386,609
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24.

25.

I - <

Administrative expenses

2018 2017
{Rupees in thousands)

Salaries, wages and other benefits - note 24.1 11,637 10,525
Directors’ meeting fee -note 31.2 500 625
ERP running cost - note 24.2 3,141 2,808
Travelling and conveyance 2,339 2,052
Utilities 655 642
Postage and telephone 748 838
Printing and stationery 1,071 1,105
Auditors' remuneration - note 24.3 1,435 1,426
Legal and professionu] expenses 12,571 5,393
Fees and subscription 1,437 1,177
Entertainment 221 203
Amortisation on intangible assets -note 15 1,907 2476
Depreciation on operating fixed assets - note 14.1.1 1,216 694
Repairs and maintenance 7 224
Provision for doubtful debts -note 18.2 1,324 1,775
Rent, rates and taxes 529 183
Training expenscs 194 118
Miscellaneous 147 8L5
41,079 33,169
241 Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs 0.92 million (2017: Rs 0.71 million) and Rs 0.05 million

(2017: Rs 0.06 million) on account of stafl gratity and accumnulating compensated absences respectively.

242 This represents charges in respect of ERP annual support services rendered by Descon Corporation
(Private) Limited, a related party (on the basis of common directorship).
243 Auditors' remuneration

The charges for profcssional services (exclusive of sales tax) consist of the following in respect of auditors'

services tor:
Statutory aundit
Half yearly review
Certifications required by various regulations

Reimbursement of expenses

Other income

Profit on bank deposits

Dividend income from PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary)
Scrap sales

Gain on disposal of operating fixed assets

Liabilitics no longer payable written back

790 790

266 254

281 296

98 86

1,435 1,426
2,165 1,022
[,453,520 [,435,108
- 839

; 54

: 1,319
1,455,685 1,438,342

ANNUAL REPORT 2018
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2018 2017
(Rupees in thousands)

26. Finance cost

Mark-up on:
Long term financing - unsecured - note 26.1 2,769 4,534
Due to PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) - unsecured 413 444
Short term borrowing - secured 10,537 755
Bank charges 7,060 3,009
Guarantee commission 3323 1,958

Late payments surcharge on:
Latc payments to Descon Power Solutions (Private) Limited - related

party (common directorship) 321 -
Late payments to SNGTL 791 101
25,214 10,801

26.1 This includes mark-up on loans from Descon Engineering Limited, (holding company till December 15, 2017
and related party, on the basis of common directorship, thereafter), and PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary),
amounting to Nil (2017: Rs (.64 million) and Rs 2,77 million (2017: Rs 3.89 million) respecuvely.

27. Taxation
Current
Tor the year - 37
Prior years (325) {718) .
(325) (401)
27.1 Relationship between tax income and accounting profit
Profit before taxation 1,452 317 1,632,319
Tax at the applicable rate of 30% (2017: 31%) 435,695 506,019
Tax clTect of amounts that are:
Exempt as referred to in note 4.1 {435,046) {505,702)
Allowable as tax credit (649) -
Prior vears' tax (325) (718)
{325) (401}

27.2 The Company along with certain relatcd companies had obtained certificate of registration and designation
letter of a group from SECP on June 5, 2015 and September 9, 2016, respectively, and the same were registered
as a group with SECP under Group Companies Registration Regulations, 2008 to avail group relief under
section 59B of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. At the time of registration of group, inter-corporate dividend
[PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary} to the Company] was exempt from tax for companies entitled for group
relief under Clause 103A of Part [ of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. However,
subsequent to the registration of the group, this clause was amended through Finance Act, 2016 and the
exemption in respect of inter-corporate dividend was withdrawn. The Company is of the view, that since the
Company had been registered as a group before the amendment in law, the Company remains entitled for the
exemption. Based on the advice of the Company's legal advisor, management belicves that there are meritorious
grounds to defend its case in the courls of law with the taxation authorities. Consequently, no provision of Rs
566.70 million for tax on dividend income from PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) for the tax years from 2016
to 2018 has been recognized in these financial statements.
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27.3 Management assessment on sufficiency of provision for income taxes

A comparison of provision on account of income taxes with most recent tax assessment for last three tax ycars
is as follows:

2017 2016 2015
(Rupees in thousand)
Tax assessed as per most recent tax asscssment - 148,661 82,522
Provision in accounts for income tax = 216 1,998

As at June 30, 2018, as per the treaiments adopted in tax returns filed that are based on the applicable tax
laws and decisions of appellate authoritics on similar matters, the provision in accounts for income tax is
sufficient as there are strong grounds that the said treatments arc likely to be accepled by the taxation
authorities.

2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand)
28. Cash (used in)/generated from operations

Protit before taxation 1,452,317 1,632,319
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items:
- Depreciation on operating fixed asscts - note 14.1.1 64,535 62,561
- Amortisation on intangible assets - note 15 1,907 2476
- Liabilitics no longer payable written back - note 25 - {1,319)
- Profit on bank deposits - note 25 (2,163) (1,022)
- Gain on disposal of operating fixcd assets - note 25 - (54)
- Dividend income from PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary} - note 25 (1,453,520) {1,435,108)
- Finance cost - note 26 25,214 10,801
* - Provision tor doubtful debts -note 18.2 1,324 1,775
- Provision for staff grawity - note 8.1 922 710
- Provision for accumulating compensated absences - nole 8.2 54 55
Profit before working capital changes 90,588 273,194

Effect on cash flow duc to working eapital changes:

Decrease/(increase) in current assets

- Stores and spares 35,733 {36,833)

- Trade debts - secured, considered good (136,088) {151,712)

- Advances, prepayments and other reccivables {15,982) (23,996)
{116,337) (212,541)

Decrease in current liabilities

- Trade and other payables (98,065) {50,141)
(214,402) (262,682)
(123,814) 10,512

29, Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances - note 21 7,390 48,571

Short term borrowing - secured - note 10 (139,569) -

Due to PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) - unsccured - note 9 (5,704) (5,715)
(157,883) 42,856
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30 Transactions with related parties

The related parties comprise the Holding Company, subsidiaries and associates of Holding Company, group
companies, related parties on the basis of common directorship and key management personnel of the Company and
its Holding Company. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions with various related
parties. Amounts due frem and to related parties are shown under receivables and payables. Significant related party
transactions have been disclosed in respective notes in these financial statements other than the following:

Relationship with the Company Nature of fransactions 2018 2017

i. Holding company (Rupees in thousand)

Descon Engineering Limited - till
December 15, 2017 Dividends paid 1,691,177 492 625
Common costs charged to the Company 1,104 2,494

ii. Subsidiaries

PMCL (wholly owned) Dividends received 2,888,962 951,739
RPPL Common costs charged to the Company 300 417
iii. Other related parties

On the basis of common divectorship

Descon Engineering Limited - from

December 15, 2017 Common costs charged to the Company 2,037 -

Descon "ower Solutions (Private)

Limited Operation and maintenance contractor's
fee 52,809 49517
Service agreemeni of generators 5,281 4,801
Purchases of spare paris 70,399 118,677
Major maintenance fee 1,746 1,774
Common costs charged to the Company 78 305

Descon Corporation (Private)

Limited Common costs charged to the Company 529 183

Group company

Descon Holdings (Private) Limited Dividends paid 240 70
iv. Key management personnel Short term employee benefits 7,777 7,021
Post employment benefits 773 600
Long lerm benefits 37 36
Dividends paid 208 61

All transactions with related parties have been carried out on mutually agreed terms and conditions.

There are no transactions with key management personnel other than under the terms ol employment.
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31 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

311 The aggregate amounts charged in these financial statements for remuneration and certain benefits to Dircctors,
Chief Executive and Executive of the Company are as follows:

Chief Executive Executive Director
2018 017 2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand) (Rupees in thousand)
Managerial remuneration 3,156 3,000 - -
Numbcr of person(s) 1 1 - -
Non Exccutive Directors Executives
2018 2017 2018 2017 *
(Rupees in thousand) (Rupees in thousand)
Managerial remuncration - - 3,273 2,782
Accumulating compensated abscnces = e 37 36
Gratuity - - 773 600
House rent, utilities and other allowances - - 327 278
Bonus - - 510 450
Reimbursable expenses against vechicle - - 51 S11
* Other services rendered 724 695 - -
724 695 5431 4,657
Number of person(s) i 6 1 1

*  Comparative figures have been restated to reflect changes in the definition of executive as per the Companies
Act, 2017,

3L.2 During the year the Company paid meeting [ce amounting to Rs 0.50 million (2017: Rs 0.63 million) to its
non-execultive (independent) director,

32. Number of employces 2018 2017
Total number of employees as at June 30 7 8
Average number of employees during the year 7 &
Total number of factory employees as at June 30 4 5
Average number of factory employces during the year 4 5

33. Financial risk management

33.1 Financial risk factors

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the
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unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial
performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Dircctors (the 'Board’). The Board provides principles for
overall risk management, as well as policics covering specific arcas such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk and investment ol excess liquidity. All treasury related transactions are carried out within the
pararneters of these policies.

(a) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that changes in markct prices, such as foreign cxchange rates, intercst rates and equity
prices will alfect the Company's income or the valuc ol its holdings and financial instruments. The objective of
market risk management is to manage and control market risk cxposures within acceptable parameters, whilc
oplimizing the return. Market risk is further divided into the following three components:

(i) Currencyrisk

Currency risk is he risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 2 financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign ¢xchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from [uture commercial transactions or
receivables and payables that cxist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The Company is notexposed to any significant currency risk.
(ii) Imferestraterisk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company has no significant long term interest-bearing assets. The Company's interest raie risk arises from
berrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow interest raterisk.

At the statement of financia! posilion date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial
Instruments was:
2018 2017

i (Rupces in thousand)
Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets
Bank balances - saving accounts - note 21 245 245
Financial liabilities - -

Net exposurc¢ 245 245

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets

Trade debts - sceured, considered good, overdue 806,496 604,595

Financial liabilities

Long term financing - unsecured (31,500) (50,000)

Short term borrowing - secured - note 10 (159,569} -

Due to PMCL {wholly owned subsidiary) - unsecured - note 9 (5,704) (5,715)
(196,773) (55,715)

Nct exposire 609,723 548,880
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Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair valye through profit or
loss. Therefore, a change in interest ratc at the statement of financial position date would not affect profitor loss
of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If interest rates on variable rate financial instruments, at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, post tax profit for the year would have been Rs 6.12 million (2017: Rs 5.49
million) higher/lower, mainly as a result of higher/lower net interest incote on floating rate instruments.

(iii) Other price risk

Other price tisk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash [lows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than thosc arising {rom interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
thosc changes are caused by factors specific 10 the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
aftecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to equity price risk
since there are no investments in equily instruments traded in the market at the reporting date. The Company is
also not exposed to commodity price risk since it does not hold any financial instrument based on commodity
prices.

(b) Creditrisk
Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will causc a tinancial lass for the other
party by failing o discharge an obligation. Credit risk mainly arises frem deposits with banks, trade and other

Teceivables.

(i) Exposureto credit risk

p The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exXposurc to
credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:
2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)
Long term deposit 38 38
Trade debts - securcd, considered good -note 18 934,919 800,155
Insurance claim receivable - note 19 - 1,742
Dividend reccivable - note 20 - 1,435,108
Bank balances -note 21 7.390 4%.562
942,347 2,285,605

As of June 30, age analysis of trade debts was as follows:

Neither pust due nor impaired 128,423 195,560
Past due 0-30 days 298,277 169,836
Past due 31-120 days 117,408 202,413
Past due more than 120 days 404,278 154,489
Provision for doubitful debts (13,467) (12,143)
034919 800,155

The Company's only customer is CPPA-G. The credit risk on trade debts from CPPA-G is managed by a
guaraniee from the Government of Pakistan under the Impiementation Agreement and by continuous follow-
ups for release of payments from CPPA-G. Cash is held only with reputable banks with high quality external
credit enhancements. The Company establishes a provision for doubtful debts that represents its estimate of
incurred losses in respect of trade debts, if required.
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(ii) Credit quality of major financial assets

The credit quality of major financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by referenee lo
external credit ratings (if available) or to historical information about external counterparty default rate:

Rating Rating 2018 2017

Short term Long term Agency {Rupees in thousand)
CPPA-G Not available 934,919 B0O,155
MCB Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 1,500 2,405
The Bank of Punjab Al+ AA PACRA 4,302 4,366
Habib Bank Limited Al+ AAA JCR-VIS 64 111

Habib Metropelitan

Bank Limited Al+ AAL PACRA 1,124 41,680
042,309 848,717

Due to the Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due
consideration to their strong financial standing, management docs nol expect non-performance by these counter
parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal.

Liquidity risk

(¢} Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial

liabilities.

The Company’s approach 1o managing liquidity is to ensure that, as far as possible, it always has sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceplable loss or nsking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabililies as at June 30,2018 and 201 7:

Financial liabilicies

Long term financing - unsecured

Trade and other payables

Short term borrowing - secured
Mark-up accrued

Unclaimed dividend

Financial liabilities

Long term financing - unsecured

Trade and other payables
tMark-up accrued
Unpaid dividend
Unclaimed dividend

2018
Malturities
Carrying Less than six Up to one Twa years to After five
ameount months year tive years years
{Rupces in thousand)
79,120 79,120 = -
74,104 74,104 - - -
159,569 159,569 = = -
15,248 15,248 - - -
1,345 1,345 - - -
329,386 250,265 79,120 - S
m7
Maturities
Carrying Less than six Up to one Two ycars to After five
amount months year five years years
{Rupees in thousand)

94,851 - 94,851 - -
172,814 172,814 - - -
10,732 10,732 - - -
1,453,520 1,453,520 - - -
726 726 - - -
1,732,643 1.637.,792 94,851 -
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33.2 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard Company's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and lenders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders through repurchase of shares, issuc new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry and the requirements of the lenders, the
Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net borrowings
divided by total capital cmployed, Net borrowings are calculated as total borrowings including current and non-

current borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. Total ca

statement of financial position, plus net borrowings.

pital employed includes equity as shown in the

The Company is not exposed to any externally imposcd capital requircments.

Borrowings

Cash and cash eguivalents
Net borrowings

Total equity

Total capital employed

Geuring ratio

33.3 Fair valuc estimation

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabiliti
fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of obj

33.4 Ofisetting financial assets and financial liabilities

There are no significant financial assets and financial liabilities that ar

netting urrangements and similar agrcements.

33.5 Financial instruments by categories

Assets as per statement of financial pusition
Long tenn deposit

Tradc debts - secured, considered good
Insurance claim receivable

Dividend receivable

Bunk balances

Liahilities as per statement of financial position
Long term financing - unsecured

Trade and other payables

Short term borrowing - secured

Mark-up accrued

Unpaid dividend

Unclaimed dividend

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

31,500 50,000
157,883 (42,856)
189,383 7,144

4,754,096 4,754,974
4,785,596 4,804,974
3.96% 0.15%

es reflected in the financial statements approximate their
ective evidence at each reporting date.

¢ subject to offsetling, enforceable master

Loans and receivables

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

38 38
934,919 800,155
- 1,742
- 1,435,108
7,390 48,562
942 347 2,285,605
Financial liabilities at amortised
cast
2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)
79,120 94.85]
74,104 172,814
159,569 -
15,248 10,732
- 1,453,520
1,345 726
329,386 1,732,643
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34, Plant capacity and actual generation

Installed capacity {MWh) 250,356 250,356
Practical maximum output {MWh) 219,318 221,242
Actual energy delivered {(MWh) 145,115 187,844

The actual generation for power plant takes into account all scheduled outages approved by CPPA-G. Actual output
is dependent on the load demanded by CPPA-G, natural gas / RLNG supply by SNGPL under as-and-when available
basis, the plant availability and mean-site conditions.

2018 2017
35. Earnings per share - basic and diluted
35.1 Basic earnings per share
Profit for the year {(Rupees in thousand) 1,452,642 1,632,720
Weighted average number of ordinary shares {Number} 363,380,000 363,380,000
Earnings per share (Rupees) 4.00 4.45

35.2 Diluted earnings per share

A diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible instruments
inissue as at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017 which would have any effect on the eamings per share if the option
to converlis exercised.

36. Significant contracts

36.1 The Company has entered into an Implementation Agreement dated July 19, 1995 with the President of the
Islamic Republic of Pakistan, for and on behalf of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan under which the
Government of Pakistan has allowed certain concessions to the Company for instaliation of a 14 Mega Watis
Power Plant. As a result of amendment to the Implementation Agreement dated September 09, 20035, the
capacity of the plant was enhanced to 32 Mega Watts.

36.2 The Company has entercd into PPA dated September 18, 1995 with WAPDA which was later amended on Aprl
22, 2006 1o incorporate various revised provisions, mutually agreed between the partics. The PPA has now been
novated by WAPDA in favour of CPPA-G, whereby CPPA-(i will purchase the electricity produced by the
Company for a term of 30 years till June 2031,

36.2.1 The PPA provides the tariff structure which comprises invoicing as follows:

Fnergy Purchasc Price which is the price of energy sold to CPPA-G, Lnergy Purchase Price consists of fucl and
variable pperational & maintenance costs.

Cupacily Purchase Price which is the price for making available the required level of capacity to gencrate cnergy
available during the period. Capacity Purchase Price consists of two components namely Escalable Component
('EC") and non-Escalable component {'NEC"). EC includes fixed operations and maintenance cost, insurance
cost, administrative costs and return on equity ete, NEC comprises of payment of loans (i.e. principal, interest
and foreign exchange differences). The {oreign exchange differences are recovered in the form of indexations
in-built inthe LC & NEC components.
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36.3 The Company entered into a GSA dated August 03, 2007 with SNGPL whereby SNGPL committed to supply
natural gas to the Company on 9 months take-or-pay basis till June 30,2013, The Company's GSA with SNGPL
expired on June 30, 2013. Thereafier, the Company has signed a Supplemental Deed dated March 17, 2014 with
SNGPL, whereby SNGPL has agreed to supply gas to the Company on as-and-when available basis till the
expiry of PPA on Junc 6, 2031. The Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources, empowcred for RLNG
allocation by the ECC of the Federal Cabinet » 1ssucd an allocation of 6 MMCFD of RLNG to the Company on
April28, 2017 and advised the Company and SNGPL to negatiate a new GSA. Currently, the Company, SNGPL
and CPPA-G are in the process of execution of an interim GSA for supply of RLNG. Under the interim GSA,
RLNG will be supplied on as-and-when-available basis till the execution of a long term GSA between the
parties,

36.4 The Company cntered into an Operation & Maintenance and Service Agreement dated July 1, 2008 with
Descon Power Solutions (Private) Limited, a related party {on the basis of common directorship), which has
been amended from time to time till June 30, 2018, The agrecment engages the contractor to perform all the
activitics related to operations, maintenance, and other services of the planttill the expiry ofthe term.

37. Date of anthorisation for issue

These financial statements were authorised for issuc on Seplember 26, 2018 by the Board of Dircctors of the
Company.

38. Events after the statement of financial position date

There are no significant events which occurred after the statement of financial position datc that reguire
adjustment or disclosure in the financiul statements.

39. Summary of significant transactions and events

The Company's financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and
Transactions during the reporting period:

- declared interim dividend amounting to Rs 1,453.52 million and paid dividends amounting to Rs 2,906.42
million (refer 1o staternent of changes in equily and statement of cash flows, respectively);

—carned dividend income amounting to Rs 1,453.52 million and received dividends amounting to Rs 2,888.63
million (refer to note 25 and statement of cash flows, respectively);

—supply of 6 MMCFD of RLNG was allocated to the Compaay until execution of the interm GSA for supply of
RLNG (referto nate 1.4);

—the Company’s holding company and ultimate parent have changed during the year as a result of the Scheme
becominy effective (refer tonotc | .2);and

reclassified certain amounts due to the first time application of financial reporting requirements under the
Companies Act, 2017, including disclosure and presentation requircments of the Fourth Schedule to the
Companics Act, 2017 (refer to note 40).
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40. Corresponding figures

The preparation and presentation of these financial staternents for the year ended June 30, 2018 is inaccordance with
the requirements of the Act. The Fourth Schedule to the Act has introduced certain presentation and classification
requirements for the elements of financial statements. Accordingly, the corresponding figures have been recarranged
and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, 1o comply with the requirements of the Act and to reflect more

appropriate presentation of events and transactions for the purpose of comparison. Following major
reclassifications have been made during the year:

Head of account in the financial Head of account in the financial 2017
statcments for the year ended June statements for the year ended (Rupees in
Description 30,2017 June 30, 2018 thousand}
Unclaimed divided Trade and other payablcs Unclaimed divided 1,345
Receivable against workers' Advances, prepaymenls
welfare fund Income tax recoverable and other receivables 33324
—
ChieT ¥xecutive Chief Financ#al Officer Director
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INDEPENDENT A UDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Altern Energy Limited

Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financjal statements of Altern Energy Limited and its subsidiaries
(the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, and the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, consolidated financial statements give a truc and fair view of the consolidated financial
positton of the Group as at Junc 30, 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicablc in
Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards arc further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sutficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note 14.1 (viii) to the annexed consolidated financial statements, which describes the
uncertainty regarding the outcome of certain claims by Central Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee)
Limited ['CPPA(G)'] which have heen disputed by the Group. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial staternents of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matters:
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(S. No. | Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our
audit

@) 7]
New requirements under the Companies Act,
2017

(Refer note 2.2.4 to the annexed consolidated | We reviewed and understood the
financial statements) requirements of the Fourth Schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017. Our audit procedures
The provisions of Fourth Schedule to the | included the following:

Companies Act, 2017 became applicable to the

Group for the first time in the preparation of the | Considered the management's \

annexed consolidated financial statements. - process to identify the additional
disclosures required in the Group's

As part of this transition to the requircments, the annexed consolidated financial ‘

management performed a gap analysis to identify statements;

diffcrences between the previous financial

reporting framework and the current financial | Obtained relevant underlying

reporting framework and as 2 result certain suppotts for the additional

amendments and additional disclosures were made disclosures and assessed therc

in the Group's annexed consolidated financial approptiateness for the sufficient

\ statements. audit evidence; and

| In view of the additional disclosures in the annexed
consolidated financial statements due to first time

| application of the Fourth Schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017, we considered this as a key
audit matter.

) Verified on test basis the supporting
evidence for the additional
disclosures and ensured |
appropriateness of the disclosures |
made.
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| (i)

| Tax altingency - —

{Refer note 27.3 to the annexed consolidated financial
statements)

The Group has a number of open tax matters, for which
management is required to make certain judgements as to
the likely outturn for the purposes of calculating the
Group's tax liabilitics.

The most significant uncertainty at present relates to the
non-provision of income tax on inter-corporate dividend
[from Power Management Company (Private) Limited
(‘"PMCL"), wholly-owned subsidiary of Altern Energy
Limited (the 'Parcnt Company), to the Parent Company].

Due to significance of the amount involved, inhcrent
uncertainty with respect to the outcome of matier and use
of significant management judgement and cstimate to
assess the same including related financial impact, we
have considered the above contingent liability as a key
audit matter.

Qur audit procedures included the following:

we understood and tested key controls
surrounding the governance procedures in
evaluating such uncertain exposures - as
well asperformedan assessment  over
the cxperience of management in
evaluating these exposures.;

we examined and challenged the analysis
performed by management which set out
the basis for their judgements in respect of
the material tax exposure identified,
together with relcvant supporting
evidencc such as correspandence with tax
authorities and legal opinions abtained.
We used our understanding of the
business and also read correspondence
with tax authorities to challenge the
completeness of identified exposure and
the need for provision;

we circulaied confirmations to the
Group's cxternal tax counsels for their
views on the open tax assessment;

we made our own assessment of the
likelihood of the tax exposure occurring
based on our knowledge of tax legislation
and applicable precedents. In making our
assessmenl we considered the range of
interpretations of the applicable tax
legislation in the relevant jurisdiction. We
also evaluated the calculation of the
exposure and agreed that to the annexed
consolidated financial statements. We
also involved our internal tax
professionals to assess the
appropriateness of management's
conclusions on the contingent tax matter;
and

we assessed whether the extent of the
disclosures made, in particular, in relation
to contingent liability and judgements
was appropriate.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon,

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statcments or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
inaccordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and Companies Act, 2017
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. .

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for asscssing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concerm and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting proccss.
Auditor's Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to tssue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when
il exasts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
ofthese consolidated Ainancial statements.,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial staiements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for onc resulting from error,

as fraud may ivolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
cffectiveness of the Group's internal control,

®  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the rclated disclosures in the consolidated financial statements o, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, futurc events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events ina manner that achicves fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit cvidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group 1o express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and pertormance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our uudit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
1dentify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statcment that we have complicd with relevant ethical
requirernents regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

F'rom the matters conumunicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were ot most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and arc therefore the
key audit matters. We describe thesc matters in our auditor's report unless law or rcgulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 2 matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement parmer on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhammad Masood.

A.F. Ferguson & Co.
A

Chartered Accountants

Place: Lahore

Date: Septecmber 29, 2018

Engagement Partner: Muhammad Masood
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2018 2017
Nate (Rupees in thousand)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorised share capital
400,600,000 (2017: 400,000,000)
ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 4,000,000 4,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
363,380,000 (2017: 363,380,000)
ordinary sharcs of Rs 10 cach 5 3,633,800 3,633,800
Capital reserve: Share premium 6 41,660 41,660
Revenue reserve: Un-appropriated profit 12,920,994 12,379,592
16,596,454 16,055,052
Non-controlling interest 10,613,034 10,209,062
27,209 488 26,264,114 R
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loeng term financing - secured 7 1,561,704 4,045,532
Deferred liabilities 8 24,606 23,399
Decflerred taxation 9 938,542 913,145
2,544,852 4,982,076
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long term financing - secured 7 3,123,407 2,697,021
Trade and other payables 10 1,680,570 3,230,681
Unpaid dividend = 2,488,523
Unclaimed dividend 1,345 726
Short term borrowings - secured 11 1,816,641 -
Mark-up accrued 12 47,491 3,409
Provision for taxation - 113,676
Derivalive finsncial instrument 13 45232 157,380
6,714,686 8,691,425
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 14
36,469,026 39937615
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
—
Chictxecutive Chief Financih] Officer Director
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AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note (Rupees in thousand)
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 15 19,131,670 20,376,788
Intangible assels 16 418 3,742
Long term deposits 369 539
Long term loans to employees - secured 17 5,161 8,886
15,137,618 20,389,955
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spares and loose tools 18 621,053 653,568
[nventory of [ucl oil 468,560 471,793
Income tax recoverable 221,361 238,321
Trade debts - sceured, considered good 19 13,751,910 12,864,950
Advances, prepayments and other receivables 20 710,438 575,141
Cash and bank balances 21 1,558,086 4,743,887
17,331,408 19,547,660
36,469,026 39,937,615
Yl
Ch xccutive Chief Financial Officer Director
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note (Rupees in thousand)

Revenue - net 22 31,443,772 27,757,933
Dircet costs 23 (26,785,009} (23,472,480)
Gross profit 4,658,763 4,285,453
Administrative expenses 24 (242,678) (248,432)
Other mecome 25 221,855 234,455

4,637,940 4,271,476
Finance cost 26 (1,039,514) (1,158,500)
Profit befere taxation 3,598,426 3,112,976
Taxation 27 (164,425) (187,871)
Profit after taxation 3,434,001 2,925,105
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company 1,994,984 1,782,867
Non-controlling interest 1,439,017 1,142,238

3,434,001 2,925,105
Earnings per share attnbulable 10 equity holders

of the Parent Company during the year - basic
and diluted (Rupees) 35 5.49 4.91

The annexed notes 1 te 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

—
S S By
Chiel Executive ChiefFinancunl Officer ‘ Director
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

2018 2017
Note (Rupees in thousand)
Profit for the year 3,434,001 2,925,105
Other comprehensive loss:
ftems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss. - -
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation 837 (104) (2,453)
(104) (2,453)

Total comprehensive income for the year 3,433 897 2,922,652
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company 1,994,922 1,781,396
Nomn-controlling intercst 1,438,975 1,141,256

3,433,897 2,922,652

The annexed notes 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

"
Chief Financihl Officer Director
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 AU v

Note (Rupees in thousand)

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from operations 28.1 3,722 837 701,249
Finance cost paid (518,602) (1,312,939)
Income tax paid (300,092} (155,666)
Retirement benefits paid (7,189) {5,314y
Long temm deposits - net 170 -
Long term loans to employees-net 3,255 4,281
Net cash intflow/(outflow) from operating activities 2,900,379 (768,389)

Cash flows from investing activities

Fixed capital expenditure (51,863) (227,730)

Proceeds from disposal of operating {ixed assets 10,985 1,523

Profit on bank deposils received 96,941 206,082

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 56,063 (20,131) *

Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of sponsors' loan - unsecured - (103,235)
Repayment of long term financing - sccurcd (2,876,223) (8,731,317)
Procecds from long term financing - secured - 6,730,264
Dividends paid to:

Non-contrelling interest (2,070,007) (701,367}

Equity holders of the Parent Company (2,906,421) (846,675)
Settlernent of derivative financial instrument (106,233) {35,390)
Nct cash outflow from financing activities (7,958,884) (3,687.720)
Net decrease in cash and cash cquivalents (5,002,442) (4,476,240
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 4,743 887 9,220,127
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 28.2 (258,555) 4,743 887

Refer note 28.3 for reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities.

The annexed noies 1 1o 40 form an integral part of these consolidated {inancial statements.

—
Chi Xecutive Chief Financial Officer Director
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Capital Revenue

reserve: reserve:
Total equity
attributable
to equity
Sh h : i holders of . .
o Share  Un-appropriated the Paren¢ 0A-controlling  Total

capital Premium profit Company interest equity
Rupees in thousand:

Balance as on July 1, 2016 3633800 41660 12051716 I1ST2T076 10,102,809 25,829,985

Profit for the year - - 1,782,867 L782867(] 1,142238 2,925,105
Other comprehensive loss for the year - {1471) (1.471)] (982) (2,453)

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,781,394 1,781,396 1,141,256 2922652

Interim dividend for the year cnded June 30, 2017

@ Rs 4.00 per ordinary share - - (1,453,520)| | (1.453,520) - (1,453,520}
Dividend relating to 2017 for non-controlling inlerest E - - - (1,035,003} {1,035,003) _
Total transactions with owners in their

capacity as owners - - (1,453,520} {i.453,520) (1,035,003 (2,488,523

; Balance as on June 30, 2017 3,633,800 41,660 12379592 16,055,052 10,209.062 26,264,114

Profit for the year - - 1994984 | [ 1,994,984 l 143907 | [ 3434001
Other comprehensive loss for the year - - {62) {62) (42} (104
Total comprchensive income for the year - - 1,994 932 1,994 922 1,438,975 3,433 897

Interim dividend for the year ended June 30, 2018 [

{@ Rs 4.00 per ordinary share - - (1,453,520)( | (1,453,520
Dividend relating to 2018 for non-controlling interest - - - 5

- (1,453,520
(1,035,003)| | (1,035,003)

Total transactions with vwners in their
capacity as owners - - (1,453,520)  (1.453,520) {1,035,003) (2.488,523)

Balance a5 on June 30, 2018 3,633,800 41,660 12920994  16,596.454 10,613,034 27,209,488

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.

l.l""—’—d
- w

Ch Xecutive Chief Financihl Officer Director
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ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

1. Legal status and nature of business

Altern Encrgy Limited (the 'Parent Company’) and its subsidiaries, Power Management Company (Private)
Limited ('PMCL") and Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited (RPPL'), {together, the 'Group’) are engaged in power
generation activities,
The Group is structured as follows:

(Effective Holding Percentage)

- Altemn Encrgy Limited, the Parent Company -note 1.1

Subsidiary companies: 2018 2017

- PMCL - note 1.2 100% 100%
- RPPL -note 1.3 59.98% 59.98%

The registered office of the Group is situated at Descon Headquarters, 18 km, Ferozepur Road, Lahore.
1.1 Legal status and nature of business

1.1.1 The Parent Company was incorporated in Pakistan as a listed public company limited by shares under the
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companics Act, 2017 and hereinafier referred to as the '‘Act’) on January
17, 1995. The Parent Company's ordinary shares are listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The
registered office of the Parent Company is situated at Descon Headquarters, 18 km, Ferozepur Road, Lahore
and the Parent Company's thermal power plant has been sci up near Fateh Jang, District Attock, Punjab.

1.1.2 During the year, the Scheme of Arrangement of Descon Engineering Limited (the holding company of the
Parcnt Company till the effective date of the Scheme of Arrangement) under section 284 to 288 of the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984, (hereinaficr referred 1o as the 'Scheme'), has been sanciioned by the Lahore High
Court (LHC") through its order dated November 21, 2017. The Scheme is effective from December 15, 2017
and has resulted in the transfer and vesting ot sharcholding of Descon Engineering Limited in the Parent
Company into DEL Power (Private) Limited (the 'Holding Company'). Moreover, conscquent to the Scheme
becoming effective, the ultimate parent of the Parent Company is Descon Processing (Private) Limited.

The principal activity of the Parent Company is to build, own, operate and maintain a gas fired power plant
having gross capacity of 32 Mcga Walts. The Parent Company achieved Commercial Operations Date (COD')
on June 6, 2001. The Parent Company has a Power Purchase Agreement ('PPA") with its sole customer, Central
Power Purchasing Agency (Guarantee) Limited ('CPPA-G') for thirty years which commenced from the COD.
During the previous year, on May 9, 2017, the Parent Company executed a Novation Agreement with The
Pakistan Waler And Power Development Authority (WAPDA') and CPPA-G whereby all the rights and
obligations of WAPDA under the PPA were transferrcd 1o CPPA-G. Consequently, WAPDA ceased to be a party
to PPA and CPPA-G became a party in place of WAPDA assuming all of WAPDA's rights and obligations
thereunder. Furthermore, the Parent Company signed amendments to Government Guarantee and
Implementation Agreement to reflect this change in PPA.

1.1.4 The Parent Company's Gas Supply Agreement ('GSA") with Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited ("SNGPL')
expired on June 30, 2013, Thereafter, the Parent Company has signed a Supplemental Deed dated March 17,
2014 with SNGPL, whereby SNGPL. has agreed to supply gas to the Parent Company on as-and-when available
basis till the expiry of PPA on June 6, 203 1. The Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources, empowered for
Re-liquefied Natural Gas ('RLNG") allocation by the Economic Coordination Committee ('ECC") of the Federal
Cabinet , issued an allocation of 6 MMCFD of RLNG 10 the Parent Company on April 28, 2017 and advised the
Parent Company and SNGPL to negotiate a new GSA. Currently, the Parent Company, SNGPL and CPPA-G are
in the process of execution of an interim GSA for supply of RLNG. Under the interim GSA, RLNG will be
supplied on as-and-when available basis till the cxecution of a long term GS A between the parties.
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1.2 PMCL

PMCL was incorporated in Pakistan as a private company limited by shares under the Companies Ordinance,
1984 (now the Act) on February 24, 2006. PMCL is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent Company. The
principal objective of PMCL is to invest, manage, operate, run, own and build power projects, PMCL directly
helds 59.98% shares in RPPL, a company engaged in power generation as detailed in note 1.3 to these
consolidated financial statements. The registered office of PMCL is situated at Descon Headquarters, 18 km
Ferozepur Road, Lahore,

1.3 RPPL

1.3.1 RPPL was incorporatcd in Pakistan as an unlisted public company limited by shares under the repealed
Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Act) on August4, 1994, RPPL's registered ofFce is situated at 2nd Floor
Emirates Tower, F-7 Markaz, Islamabad and the its thermal power plant has been set up near Sidhnai Barrage,
Abdul Hakim Town, District Khanewal, Punjab.

1.3.2 The principal activitics of RPPL arc fo generale and supply clectricity to CPPA-G from its combined cycle
thermal power plant having a gross (ISO) capacity of 450 Mega Watts. RPPL achieved COD on December 11,
1999, RPPL has a PPA with its sole customer, CPPA for thirty years which commenced from the COD. During
the previous year, on May 9, 2017, RPPL execulcd a Novation Agreement with WAPDA and CPPA-G wherchy
all the rights and obligations of WAPDA under the PPA were transferred to CPPA-G, Consequently, WAPDA
ceased to be a party 1o PPA and CPPA-G became a party in place of WAPDA assurning all of WAPDA’s rights
and obligations thereunder. Furthermore, RPPL signed amendments to Government Guarantee and
Implementation Agreement to reflect this change in PPA.

1.3.3 RPPL's plant was initially designed to operate with residual furnace oil and was converted to gas fired facility in
2003 after allocation of 85 MMSCFD by the Government of Pakistan for a period of twelve years under GSA
with SNGPLtill August 18,2015. At that time, under the amended and restated [mplementation Agreement, the
Government of Pakistan provided an assurance that RPPL will be provided gas postAugust 2015, in preference
tothe new projects commissioned after RPPL.

The Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Resources issued an allocation of 85 MMSCFED of RLNG to RPPL on
firm basis on September 23, 2015 and advised RPPL and SNGPL to negotiate a long term (GSA on firm basis.
While negotiations for the long 1erm GSA are in process, ECC approved interim GSA for supply of RLNG to
RPPL upto June 2018 or signing of a long term GSA, whichever is earlier. The interim GSA was executed with
CPPA-G and SNGPL which was effective from June 1, 2017. Under the interim GSA, RLNG was supplied on
as-available basis, however, the non-supply of RLNG was treated as 'Other Force Majeure' under the PPA. The
interim GSA has expired in June 2018. CPPA-G has intimated the approval of its Board of Directors relating to
signing of u new interim GSA to RPPL and has also communicated the same to Ministry of Energy. The Board of
Directors of CPPA-G has referred the matter to ECC for its approval for extension of interim GSA until the
signing of a long term GSA. SNGPL, through its letter dated May 8, 2018, has also expressed ils consent to
supply RLNG to RPPL on the same payment terms.

1.3.4 In terms of Amendment No. 3 to the PPA exccuted between RPPL and CPPA-G on August 21, 2003, RPPL
agreed to transfer ownership of its power plant to CPPA-G at a token value of USS 1 at the expiry of thirty years
term of PPA (starting from December 11, 1999), if CPPA-G does not opt for a renewal of the PPA [or the
additional term pursuant to section 4.1(c) of the PPA. During the year, the PPA was cxtended by aperiod of 37
days owing to non-supply of RLNG under the terms of revised interim GSA.

2. Basis of preparation
2.1 Statcment of compliance

These concolidated financial statcments have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

(1) International Financial Reporting Standards ('TFRS') issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
('IASB") as notified under the Act; and
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(i) Provisions ofand directives issued under the Act.

Where provisions of and direciives issued under the Act differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives
issued under the Act have been followed.

2.2 Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to cxisting standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Group's
consolidated financial statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

2.2.1 Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective in the current year

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for accounting periods beginning on
July 1, 2017 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Group's operations
(although they may affect the accounting for [uture transactions and events) and arc, therefore, not detailed in
these consolidated financial statements, excepl for the following:

International Accounting Standard (‘1AS") 7, ‘Cash flow statements: Disclosure initiative’ {c(Tective for
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017). This amendment requires disclosure to explain changes in
liabilities for which cash flows have been, or will be classitied as financing activities in the statement of cash
flows. The amendment only covers statcment of financial position items for which cash flows are classified as
financing aclivilies. In case other items are included within the reconciliation, the changes in liabilities arising
from financing activitics will be identified separately. A reconciliation of the opening to closing balance is not
specifically required but instead the information can be provided in other ways. In the first year of adoption,
comparative information need not be provided. The Group has given the required disclosure in these
consolidated financial statements.

[AS 12, ‘Income taxes” (Amendment), on recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses. These

amendments on the recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealised losses clarify how fo account for deferred

tax assets related to debt instruments measured at fair value. The amendments clarify the existing guidance

under TAS 12. They do not change the underlying principles for the recognition of deferred tax assets. The '
Group’s current accounting treatment is already in line with the requirements of this standard.

2.2.2 Exemption from applicability of certain interpretations to standards

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ('SECP') through SRO 24(1)/2012 dated January 16,
2012 has pranted exemption from the application of International Financial Reporting Interpretations
Committee (IFRIC") 4, 'Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease', and [FRIC 12, 'Service
Congcession Arrangements’, to all companies.

Under IFRIC 4. the consideration required to be made by the lessee for the right Lo usc the asset is to be
accounted for as a finance lease under 1AS 17, 'Leases'. The Group's power plants’ centrol due to purchase of
tolal outpui by CPPA-G appears to fall under the scope of [FRIC 4. Consequently, if the Group were te follow
IFRIC 4 and TAS 1 7. the effect on the conselidated financial statements would be as follows:

2018 2017
(Rupces in thousand)
De-recognition of property, plant and cquipment (19.123,328) 120,372.277)
Recognition of lease debtor 9,475,830 10,404,777
Decrease in un-appropriated profit at the beginning of the vear (9.967,500) {10,544.244)
Increase in profit for the year 319,502 576,744
Decrease in un-appropriated profit at the end of the year (9.647,998) (9,967,500)
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2,2.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not
been carly adopted by the Group

There arc certain standards, amendments to the approved accounting standards and interpretations that are
mandatory for the Group's accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2018, but are considered not to be
relevant or to have any significant effect on the Group’s operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these
consolidated financial statements, except for the following:

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments”: (effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 201 8). This standard has
been notified by the SECP to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after July |, 2018. This standard
replaces the guidance in 1AS 39, ‘Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement’. It includes
requiremcents on the classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities; it also includes an
expected credit losscs model that replaces the current incurred loss impairment model. The Group is yet to
assess the full impact of this standard.

IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers': {efTective for periods beginning on or after January 1,
2018). This standard has been notified by the SECP 1o be effective for annual periods beginning on or after July
I. 2018. This standard deals with revenue recognition and establishes principles for reporting useful
information to users of the financial statements about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows arising from an entity’s contracts with customers. Revenue is recognised when a customer obtains
control of a good vr service and thus has the ability to direct the use and obtain the benefits from the good or
service. The standard replaces IAS 18, ‘Revenue’, and IAS 11, ‘Construction contracts’, and related
interpretations. The Group is yet to assess the full impact of this standard.

IFRS 16, ‘1 eases’: (cffective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019). This standard has been notified
by the SECP to be effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. This standard replaces the
current guidance in IAS 17, ‘Leases’ and is a far reaching change in accounting by lessces in pacticular, Under
IAS 17, lessees were required to make a distinction between a finance leasc (on statemenlt of financial position)
and an operating lease {olT statement of Anancial position). IFRS 16 now requires lessees to recognise a lease
liability reflecting future [case payments and a ‘right-of-use asset' for virtually all lease contracts. The TASB has
included an optional exemption for cerlain short-term lcases and leascs of low-value assets; however, this
exemption can only be applied by lessces. For lessors, the accounting stays almost the same. However, as the
[ASB has updated the guidance on the definition of a lease (as well as the guidance on the combination and
separation of contracts), lessors will also be affected by the new standard. At the very least, the new accounting
model for lessees is expected to impact negotiations between lessors and lessees. The Group is yet to assess the
full impact ofthis standard.

Amendments 10 IAS 19, “‘Employee benefits’ on plan amendment, curtailment or settlement’, (effective for
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019). These amendments require an entity to use updated assumptions
to determine current service cost and net intercst for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment,
curtailment or scttlement; and recognise in profit or loss as part of past service cost, or a gain or loss on
scttlement, any reduction in a surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognised because of the impact
of the asset ceiling, It is unlikely that the amendment will have any significant irapact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

IFRIC 22, *Forcign currency transactions and advance consideration’ (cttective for periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2018). This [FRIC addresses forei gn currency transaclions or parts of transactions where there
is consideration that is denominated or priced in a forci gn currency. The interpretation provides guidance for
when asingle payment/receipt is made as well as for situations where multiple payments/receipts are made. The
guidance aims to reduce diversity in practice. It is unlikely that this interpretation will have any significant
impact on the Group's consolidated financial statements,

IFRIC 23, “Uncertainty over income tax treatments’: {cffective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019). This IFRIC clarifies how the recognition and measurement requirements of TAS 12 “Income taxes’, arc
applied where there is uncertainty ever income tax treatments. The IFRIC cxplains how 1o rccognise and
measure deferred and current income fax assets and liabilities where there is uncertainty over a tax treatment, An
uncertain {ax treatment is any tax treatment applied by an enti ty where there is uncertainty over whcether that
treatment will be accepted by the tax authority. The IFRIC applies to ail aspects ol income tax accounting where
there 1s an uncertainty regarding the treatment of an item, including taxable profit or loss, the tax bases of assets
and liabilitics, tax losses and credits and tax rates. The Group is yet to assess the [ull impact of this interpretation.
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2.2.4 Changes due to Companies Act, 2017

The Act has also brought certain changes with regard to the preparation and presentation of the Group's
consolidated financial statements. These changes also include change in nomenclature of primary statements,
ete. Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the Fourth Schedule to the Act have been revised,
resulting in the:

Elimination of duplicative disclosures with the IFRS disclosure requirements; and
Incorporation of significant additional disclosures.

In view of the above, the presentation of these consolidated financial statements has been realigned with the
provisions conlained in the Act. The application of the Act, however, does not have any impact in the
recognition and measurement of the amounts included in these consolidated financial statements.

3. Basis of measurement

3.1 These consolidaled financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost except that certain
retirement benefits have been measured at present value.

3.2 The Group's significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these significant policies require the
management to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments or estimates. The following is intended to
provide an understanding of the policies the management considers critical because of their complexity,
judgment and estimation involved in their application and their impact on these consalidated financial
statements. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. These
judgments involve assumptions or eslimates in respect of future events and the actual results may differ from .
these estimates which have been explained as tollows:

a} Usefullives and residual values of property, plant and equipment
The Group takes inio account the current income lax law and the decisions taken by appellate anthorities.
Instances where the Group’s view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment
stage and where the Group considers that its views on items of material nature is in accordance with the law, the
amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

b} Provision for taxation
The Group reviews the useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment
on regular basis. Any change in estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective

items of operating fixed assets with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

¢) Employees’ retirement benefits

The Group uscs the valuation performed by an independent actuary as the present value of its retirement benefit
obligations. The valuation is based en assumptions as mentioned in note 8.3.

4. Significant accounting policies

The significanl accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these conselidated financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applicd to all years presented.

4,1 Principles of consolidation
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a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Group has control. The Group controls
an entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from ils involvemnent with the entity and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power to dircct the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date
that control ceases,

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the Group.

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are
climinated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides cvidence of an impairment of
the transferred assct. Accounting pelicies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to cnsure
consistency with the policics adopted by the Group.

Non-controliing interest in the results and cquity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
inequity and consolidated statement of financial pesition respectively.

When the Group ceases 1o have control, any retained interest in the entily is re-measured to its fair valuc at the
datc when control is lost, with the change in carrying amount recognised in consolidated statement of profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subscquent accounting for the retained
Inierest as an associate, joint venture or financial asset, In addition, any amounts previously recognised in
consolidated other comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as ifthe Group had directly
disposcd of the related assets or liabilitics. This may mean that amounts previously recognised in consolidaled
other comprehensive income are reclassified to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

b} Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with nan-controlling intercst that do not result in a loss of control as transactions
with equity owners of the Group. A change in ownership interest results in an adjustment between the carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interest to reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary, Any
difference between the amount of the adjustment to non-controlling interest and any consideration paid or
received is recognised in a separate reserve within equity attributable ta owners of the Group.

4.2 Taxation

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss except lo the extent that rclates to items recognised directly in equity or conselidated other
comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised directly in equity or consolidated other comprehensive
income.

Current

Provision for current tax is bascd on the taxable income for the ycar determined in accordance with the
prevailing law for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is calculated usin g prevailing tax rates or tax
rates expected to apply 1o the profit for the year, if enacted and after taking into account available tax credits and
rebaies, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, (o provisien
for taxation made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

The profits and gains of the Group derived from electric power generation are exempt from tax in terms of

clause 132 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 200 1, subject to the conditions and
limitations provided therein.
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Under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Power Generaticn
Sector is alse cxempt from levy of minimurn tax on ‘turnover' under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001. ITowever, full provision is made in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on income from sources not
covered under the above clauses at current rates of taxation after taking inte account available fax credits and
rebates, if any. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision
for taxation made in previous years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of asscts and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statemenlts and the corresponding 1ax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. However, the deferred
tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liabilily in a transaction other than a
business combination that al the time of transaction neither affects accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assetsare
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible
temporary ditferences, unuscd tax losses and tax credits can be utilised.

Deferred 1ax is calculaled at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based
on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacied by the statement of financial position date. Deferred
tax is charged or credited in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, except in the case of items credited or
charged to consolidated other comprehensive income or cquity in which case it is included in consolidated other
comprehensive income or equity.

Deferred tax on temporary differences rclating to the power generation operations of the Group has not been
provided in these censolidated financial statements as the Group's management belicves that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future due to the fact that the profits and gains of the Group
derived from electnie power generalion are exempt from tax subject to the conditions and limitations provided
for interms of clause 132 of Part 1 of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Deferred tax liability for all 1axable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries are
recognised, exeept to the extent that both of the lollowing conditions are satisfied:

(a) theParent Company is able io control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference; and

(h) itisprobable that the temporary difference will notreversce inthe foresceable future.

4.3 Property, plant and equipment

4.3.1 Operating fixed assets

Operating fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment
loss. However, freehold land owned by the Parent Company is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss.
1listorical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Depreciation on all operating fixed assets is charged to income by using the straight line method so as to wrile
off the depreciable amounts of an asset over its estimated useful life at the annual rates mentioned in note 15.1
after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on addition is charged from the month the asset is
available foruse, while in case of disposal it 1s charged up to the month of disposal.

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, at each financial year end, and adjusted if impact on
depreciation is significant. The Group's estimnate of the residual value of its operating fixed assets as at June 30,
2018, has not required any adjustment as its impact is considered insignificant.

Anasset's carrying arnount is writien down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 4.5).
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost ofthe item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are included in the consolidated
statemenl of profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred. Exchange differences related to foreign
currency loans obtained for the acquisition, development and construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as
referred to in note 4.18(b) to these consolidated financial statements.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and
the carrying amount ol the asset is recognized as an income or expense,

4.3.2 Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identificd impairment loss, All expenditure connected with
specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress.
These are transferred to operating fixed assets as and when thesc are available for use.

4.3.3 Major spare parts and stand-by cquipment

Major spare parts and stand-by equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when an entity expects 1o
use them for more than one year. Transfers arc made to relevant operating fixed assets category as and when
such items are available for use.

4.4 Intangible assets

Expenditure incurred to acquire computer sofiware and Enterprise Resource Planning (ERI") system has been
capitalised as an intangible asset and stated at cost less aceumulated amortisation and any identificd impairment
loss. Intangible assets arc amortised using the straight line method at the annual rate mentioned in note 16.

Amortisation on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or
capitalised while no amortisation is charged for the month in which the asset is disposed of.

An assel's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount ifthe asset's carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 4.5),

4.5 Impairment of non-financial asscts

(Geodwill and intangible asscts that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested
aanually for impairment, or more frcquently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be
impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount ¢xceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. Forthe purposes of axsessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows
Irom other assets or groups of assets {cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
sutfered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

4.6 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measurcd at their fair values. The method of recognizing the resulting gain or Joss depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged., The
Group has not designated any derivatives as hedging instruments and accordingly, the changes in fair valuc re-
measurement are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Trading derivatives are classitied as
acurrent asset or hiability.




ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

4.7 Stores, spares and loose tools

Stores, spares and loose tools are valued principally at weighted average cost except for items in transit which
are stated at invoice value plus other charges paid thereon till the statement of financial position date while items
considered obsolete are carried at nil value, For items which are slow moving and/or identified as obsolete,
adequate provision is made for any excess book value over estimated realisable value.

The maintenance sub-contractor is responsible to replenish mandatory stores and spares as used by them.

4.8 Inventory of fuel oil

This is stated at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined on first-in-first-out ( FIFO") basis. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs necessary to
makec the sale.

I'the expected net realisable value is lower than the carrying amount, a write-down is recognised for the amount
by which the carrying amount exceeds its net realisable value.

4.9 Financial asseis
4.9.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, available for sale and held to maturity. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
financial assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial asscts at the time of
initial recognition.

a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss )

Tinancial assets at fair value through profit or loss arc financial assets held for trading and financial assets
designated upon inilial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. A financial asset is classified as held for
trading if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term. Assets in this category are classified as
current asscts if expeeted 1o be settled within twelve months, otherwise, they are classified as non-current.

b) Loansand reccivables

L.oans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturitics greater than twelve months
after the statcment of financial position date, which are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
comprise loans, deposits, advances and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
statement of financial position,

€} Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale [inancial assets are nen-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified

in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investments within twelve months from the statement of financial position date.

d) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has the intention
and ability to hold till maturity are classified as held to maturity and are stated at amortised cost.
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4.9.2 Recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised at the time when the Group becomes a party to the contractual pravisions of
the instrument, Regular purchases and sales ol investments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchasc or sell the asset. Financial assets are initial ly recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. Financial assets arc derecao gnised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferrcd substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership. Available-for-salc financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are subsequently carried at fair value. For investments having quoted price in active market, the quoted
price represents the fair value. In other cases, fair value is measured using appropriate valuation methodology
and where fair value cannot be measured reliably, thesc are carried at cost, Loans and receivables and held to
maturity investments are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fuir value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss'
category are presenicd in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit ar loss
as part of other income when the Group's right to receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income. When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair valuc
adjustments recognised in equity are included in the statement of profit or loss as gains and losses from
investment securities. Intcrest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective intcrest method is
recognised in the consolidated stalement of profit or loss. Dividends on availabie-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

The Group assesses al cach statement of financial position date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or & group of financial assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial asscts, the cumulative loss is removed from equity and recognised in the consolidated statement of
profitor loss. Irapairment losses recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on equity instruments

. are not reversed through the consolidated statement of profit or loss. Impairment testing of trade debts and other
receivables is described innote 4.12.

4.10 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities arc recognised at the time when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expired.
Where an cxisting financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
lerms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated
as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respeclive
carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

4.11 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offsct and the net amount is reported in the consolidated financial

statements only when there 1s a legally enforceable right to sct off the recognized amount and the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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4.12 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other receivables are recognised initially at invoice value, which approximates fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment, A
provision for impairment of trade debts and other receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all the amount due according to the original terms of the reccivable.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade debt is impaired.
The provision is recognised in the censolidated statement of profit or loss. When a trade debt is uncollectible, it
is written off against the provision. Subscquent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

4.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent deposits held at call with banks and running finance under mark-up
arrangements which form an intcgral part of the Group’s cash management.

4.14 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost, any difference between the procceds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
istecognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer scttlement of
the liability for at least twelve months after the statcment of financial position date.

4.15 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs direetly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of

qualifying assets, which arc assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their

intended use or sale, are added to the cost of thosc assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for

their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings ’
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs cligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period in which they

are incurred.

4.16 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or scrvices that have been acquired in the ordinary
course of business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and
subscquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

4.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits witl be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at cach statement of
financial position dale and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

4.18 Foreign currency transactions and translation

a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group arc measured using the currency of the
primary cconomic environment in which the Group operates (the functional currency}. The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Group’s functional and presentation currency. All
figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees, unless otherwise stated.
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b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign cxchan ge gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities deuominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss except for exchange differcnces related to foreign
currency loans obtained for the acquisition, development and construction of qualifyving assets which are
capitalised over the period of the implementation agreements in accordance with SRO 24(1)/2012 dated January
16,2012 of the SECP.

4.19 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenuc can
be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable on the
following basis:

Revenuc from sale of electricity to CPPA-G, the sole customer of the Group, is recorded based upon the output
deltvered and capacity available at rates as specified under the PPA as amended from time to time.

Profit on bank deposits and delayed payment markup on amounts due under the PPA is accrued on a time
proportion basis by reference to the principal/amount outstanding and the applicable rate of return.

Dividend on equity instruments is recognized when right (o receive the dividend is cstablished.

4.20 Dividend
Dividend distributien to the Group's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividends

are declared and other appropriations re recognised in the period in which these are approved by the relevant
Board of Directors.

4.21 Share capital

Ordinary shares arc classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, if any.

4.22 Employee benefits

4.22.1 Short term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits are recognised in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

4.22.2 Other long term employee benefit obligations - accumulating compensated absences

The Group provides for accumulating compensated absences of the Parent Company's employees in
accordance with respective entitlement on cessation of service.

4.22.3 Post cmployment benefits

a} Defined benefit plans

i) Un-funded gratuity plan
The Group operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for all employees of the Parent Company according to the
terms of employment, subject to a minimum qualifying period of scrvice and provision is made annually to

cover the obligations under the scheme. These bencfits are calculated with reference to last drawn salaries and
preseribed qualifying periods of service of the employees,
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ii} Funded gratuity plan

The Group maintains an approved gratuity fund for all permanent employees of RPPL. Provisions are made in
the consolidated financial statements to cover obligations on the basis of actuarial valuations carried out
annuaily. The most recent actuarial valuation was carried out as at June 30, 2018 using the "Projected Unit
Credit Method".

The actual return on plan assets represents the difference between the fair value of plan assets at the beginning of
the year and as at the end of the year aficr adjustments for contributions made by the Group as reduced by
benefits paid during the year.

The amount recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as reduced by the fair valuc ofthe plan assets.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged or credited to equity in consolidated other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise. Past
service costs are recognised immediately in the consolidated statcment of profit or loss. The signiticant
assumptions used for actuanal valuation are stated in note 8.3.

b} Defined contribution plan - provident fund

The Group operates a recognized provident fund for all eligible employees of RPPL. Equal monthly
contributions are made, both by the Group and the employees, to the fund at the rate of 10% of the basic salary
subject to completion of minimum qualifying period of service as determined under the rules of the fund. The
Group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Obligations for contributions
to the defined contribution plan are recognised as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit or loss as
and when incurred,

4.23 Contingent liabilities
Contingent liability is disclosed when:

there is a possible obligation that arises from past cvents and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
oceurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group;
or

there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying cconomic benefits will be required to scitle the obligation ar the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

4,24 Leases

The Group isthe lessee:

4.24.1 Operating leases

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classificd
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases {nct of any incentives received from the lessor) are
charged to consalidated statement of profit or loss on a straight line basis over the lcase term.

4.25 Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share ('EPS’) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the consolidated profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharchelders of the Parent
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the consolidated profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the etfects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
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5. lIssued, subscribed and paid up share capital

2018 2017 2018 2017
(Number of shares) (Rupees in thousand)
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each
359,480,000 359,480,000 fully paid in cash 3,594,800 3,594,800
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued
; 3,900,000 3,900,000  for consideration other than cash 39,000 39,000
363,380,000 363,380,000 3,633,800 3,633,800

3.1 Asat June 30, 2018, 211,397,063 (2017: Nil) ordinary shares of the Parent Company which represent 58.18%
(2017: Nil) of the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Parent Company are held by DEL Power
(Private} Limited, the Holding Company. Previously, 211,397,063 ordinary shares of the Parent Company
which represented 58.18% of the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Parent Company were held
by Descon Engineering Limited till December 15, 2017 as explained innote [.1.2.

6. This reserve can be utilised by the Group only for the purposes specified in Section §1 of the Act.

2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand)
7. Long term financing - secured

These arc composed of the following long term loans taken from
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited ('SCB"):

- Facility A -note 7.1 & 7.3 2,664,119 3,834,053
- Facility B -note 7.2 & 7.3 2,020,992 2,908,500
4,685,111 6,742,553

Current portien shown under current liabilitics:
- Facility A (1,776,079) (1,533,621)
- Facility B (1,347,328) (1,163,400)
(3,123,407 (2,697,021)
1,561,704 4,045,532

7.1

This facility carries mark-up at the rate of three months London Inter-Bank Offered Rate ('LIBOR") plus 400
basis points per annum, payable on quarterly basis on the outstanding amount. The said loan is secured by first
charge on fixed assets of RPPL amounting to USD 49 million, assignment of RPPL's receivables rel ating to
capacity payments and lien on debt service account maintained by RPPL with SCB. The mark-up rate charged
during the year on the outstanding balance ranged from 5.30% to 6.34% (2017: 5.1 5%) per annum, The loan is
repayable in five equal semi-annual instalments ending on September 30, 2019.

7.2 This facility carrics mark-up at the ralc of three months LIBOR plus 140 basis points per annum, payable on
quarterly basis on the outstanding amount, The said loan is secured by assignment of RPPL's receivables
relating to capacity payments and lien on collection account maintained by RPPL with the Trustee. The mark-up
rate charged during the year on the outstanding balance ranged from 2.70% to 3.74% (2017:2,55%) per annum,
The loan is repayable in ten equal quarterly instalments ending on December 31, 2019.
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7.3 Major terms of the above loans are as under:

Facility A Facility B
Arranger / underwriter SCB SCB
Facility amount US% 36.515 million USS 27.700 million
Facility utilized US$ 36.515 million USS 27.700 million
Term in years 2.5 2.3
Repayment terms 5 equal semi-annual 10 equal quarterly
instalments instalments
Interest per annum and payment terms 3 months LIBOR plus 4% 3 months LIBOR plus 1.4%
Quarterly Quarterly
Amounts outstanding under the facilities
as at June 30, 2018 US$ 21.909 million US$ 16,620 million
2018 2017
8. Deferred liabilities {Rupees in thousands)
Classified under non-current liabilities
Unfunded
Staff gratuity - nofe 8.1 3,937 3,015
Accumulating compensated absences - note 8.2 44} 387
4,378 3,402
Funded .
Gratuity fund - note 8.3 20,228 19,997
24,606 23,399
8.1 Staff gratuity
Opening liability 3,015 2,305
Provision for the year 922 710
3,937 3,015
Payments during the year - -
Closing liability 3,937 3,015
8.2 Accumulating compensated absences
Opening liability 387 332
Provision for the year 54 35
441 387
Payments during the year s g
Closing liability 44| 387

8.3 The latest actuarial valuation of RPPL's gratuity fund was carried out as at Junc 30, 2018 under the projected
unit credit method as per the requirements of JAS 19, the details of which are as follows:
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2018 2017
8.3.1 Actuarial assumptions (Percentage)
Valuation discount rate 9.00% 7.75%
Expected rate of increase in salaries 8.00% 7.75%

Mortality rates
SLIC (2001-05)-1 SLIC (2001-05)-1

8.3.2 Net dcfined benefit obligation

The amounts recognized in consolidated statement of financial position are as follows:

Present value of defined benelit obligation 36,633 30,204
Fair value of plan assets (16,405) (10,207)
Closing net liability 20,228 19,997

8.3.3 Movement in net defined benefit obligation

Opening net liability 19,997 17,061
Current service cost . 5,766 4,560
Net interest on defined bencfit obligation 2,513 1,812
Return on plan asset during the year (963) (575)
Charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss 7,316 5,797

Total remcasurements for the year charged to consolidated

other comprehensive income 104 2,453
Centributions made by the Group during the year (7,799) (5,314)
Closing net liability 19,618 19,997

8.3.4 Movement in present value of defined bencfit obligation

Opening present value of defined benefit obligation 30,204 23,291
Current service cost 5,766 4,560
Interest cost 2,513 1,812
Remeasurement {gains} / losses on obligation (6606) 2,062
Benefits paid during the year (1,184) (1,521)
Closing present value of defined benefit obligation 36,633 30,204

8.3.5 Movement in fair value of plan assets

Opening fair value of plan assets 10,207 6,230
Interest income on plan assets 963 575
Remeasurement losses on fair value of plan assets (770) (391
Benefits paid during the ycar {1,794) (1,521)
Contributions made during the year 7,799 5,314
Closing fair value of plan assets 16,405 10,207
8.3.6 Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
Current service cosl 5,766 4,560
[nlerest cost 2,513 1,812
Interest income on plan assets (963) (575)
Net interest cost 1,550 1,237
7,316 5,797
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2018 2017

{Rupees in thousands)
8.3.7 Remecasurements charged/(credited) to consolidated

other comprehensive income

Actuarial gains from changes in financial assumptions (124) (71
Experience adjustments (542) 2,133
{660) 2,062
Remeasurements on fair value of plan asscts 170 391
104 2,453
8.3.8 Composition / fair value of plan assets
2018 207
(Rupees in {Rupees in
thousand) Percentage thousand) Percentage
Term deposit receipts 357 2% 341 3%
Cash and cash equivalents (after
adjusting current liabilities) 16,048 98% 9, 865 97%
16,405 100% 10,206 100%

8.3.9  Awailable historical information

Amounts for current year and previous four annual periods of the present value of defined benefit obligation
and fair value of plan asscts are as follows :

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

(Rupees in thousands)

Present value of defined

henefit obligation 36,633 30,204 23,291 18,155 10,068 *
Fair value of plan assets (16,405) (10,207) (6,230) (960) (1,423}
Deficit in plan 20,228 19,997 17,061 17,195 8,645

Experience adjusiment arising on

plan liabilities {gain)/loss {660) 2,062 (492) 1,227 3,594

Experience adjustment arising on

plan assets (loss) / gain (770) (391) 277) (88) 191

8.3.10 'The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Impact on defined benefit obligation
2018 2017

Changes in  Increase in Decreasein  Increasein  Decrease in

assumption  assumption  assumption assumption assumption

(Rupees in thousand)

Discount rate 1% (3,361) 2,519 (2,317) 2,887
Salary growth rate 1% 2,519 (3,231 2,707 "(2410)
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The above sensitivity analysis arc based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant, In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When
calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions, the same
method (present value of the defined benefit obli gation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the
end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognized
within the consolidated statement of financial position.

2018 2017
9. Deferred taxation (Rupees in thousands)
The liability for deferred tax represents temporary differcnce relating to:
Undistributed earnings of subsidiaries - note 9.1 958,542 013,145

9.1 The Parent Company expects to receive dividend from its subsidiaries in the foreseeable future. Accordingly
a deferred tax liability on undistributed profits of the subsidiary companies has bcen recognized in these
consolidated financial statements,

9.2 The gross movement in deferred tax liability during the year is as follows:

Opening balance 913,145 901,200
;i Charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss - note 27 45,397 11,945
Closing balance 058,342 913,145

10. Trade and other payables

Natural gas and RLNG charges due to SNGPL 654,968 1,981,217
Payable to CPPA-G for gas efficiency and import of energy 4,204 125,030
Operation and maintenance charges payable - note 10.1 500,592 321,335
Other creditors - note 10,2 123,993 254,124
Withholding income tax payable 8,756 17,201
Withholding sales tax payable 620 275
Payable ic RPPL's Employecs' Provident Fund 1,081 918
Workers' profit participation fund - note 10.3 179,878 135,466
Provision for guarantee issued - note 10.4 6,842 6,842
Lenders' rclated costs 2,716 15,634
Others - note 10,5 196,920 152,639

1,680,570 3,230,681

10.1 Includes the following amounts due to the following related parties:

Siemens Pakistan Enginecring Company Limited (group company) 230,887 19,598
Siemens AG (group company) 32,952 115,394
Descon Power Selutions (Private) Limited (common directorship) 50,095 186,343

313,934 321,335
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2018 2017
{Rupees in thousands)
10.2 Includes the following amounts due to the following related parties:

Descon Engineering Limited (holding company till December 15, 2017 and

common directorship thereafter) 30,324 19,234
Descon Power Solutions (Private) Limited (common directorship) 873 -
Descon Corporation (Private) Limited (common directorship) 2,225 753
Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Limited (group company) - 93,213
Siemens AG {group company) 33,267 87,991

86,689 201,191

10.3 Workers' prefit participation fund

Opening balance 155,466 201,241
Provision [or the year - note 20.4 179,878 155,466
335,344 356,707
Payments made during the year (155,466) (201,241
Closing balance 179,878 155,466

10.4 RPPL has filed an appeal against the judgment of a single judge to challenge the levy and collection of
infrastructure fee / cess imposed through the Sindh Finance (Amendment) Ordinance, 2001 on the movement of’
goods entering or leaving the province [rom or for outside the country.

The Court by its orders dated February 20, 1997, March 26, 2001 and November 11, 2003 granted the stay on
levy of this fee / cess on the condition that RPPL will furnish bank guarantee of equivalent amount till the final
decision is made by the Court, Accordingly, RPPL had arranged bank guarantees of Rs 64.95 million in favour
of Director Exeise and Taxation, Karachi and made tull provision in the consolidated financial statements up to
June 30, 2010. During the year 2008, the Sindh Iligh Court ('SHC'} 1n its decision dated September 17, 2008
declared the imposition of levy of infrastruciure fee / cess on import of materiul before December 28, 2006 as
void and invalid, and ordered the gnarantees to be returned and eoncashed. However, the levy imposed with
effect from December 28, 2006 was declared 1o be legal and valid. The Government of Sindh has filed an appeal
before Supreme Court of Pakistan aganst the order of SHC. RPPL has also filed an appeal before Supreme
Court of Pakistan against the SHC's decision of imposition of levy after December 28, 2006. During the year
June 34, 2011, the Supreme Court of Pakistan ordered to agitate thus matier before SHC. SHC, by consent of the
Excise and Taxation Department, has passed an order whereby it has mainly ordered to discharge any bank
puarantee fumished for consignments cleared up to December 27, 2006 and any guarantee for consignment
cleared after December 27, 2006 shall be encashed to the extent of 50% and a bank guarantee for remaining
amount will be kept alive till the future disposal of litigations. For future consignments goods will be cleared
aftcr 50%% of the disputed amount has been paid by the respondents and bank guarantee of balance of 50% has
been furnished. Accordingly, the Group has made provision of Rs 6.842 million (2017 : Rs 6.842 million) being
50% ef disputed amount i.c. Rs 13.684 million.
2018 2017
(Rupees in thousands)

10.5 Includes the following amounts due to the following related parties:

Siemens Pakistan Engincering Company Limited (group company) = 23,420
Siemens AG (group company) 133,542 229712

Descon Engineering Limited (holding company till Deeember 15, 2017 and
commeon directorship thercafter) 18 11,394
Descon Power Sclutions (Private) Limited (common directorship) 280 =
133,840 264,526
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10.6 Workers' welfare fund ("WWTF') has not been provided for in these consolidated financial statements based on
the advice of the Group's legal consultant. However, in case the Parent Company or RPPL pay WWF, the same is
recoverable from CPPA-G as a pass through item under section 14.2(a) of the Parent Company's PPA and Part
Il of Schedule 6 of RPPL's PPA.

11 Shert term borrowings - secured

11.1 Runnping finances

The running finance facilitics obtained from various financial institutions under mark-up arrangements
aggregate to Rs 3,300 million (2017: Rs 200 million). These facilities carry mark-up at three months Karachi
Inter-Bank Offered Rate (KIBOR') plus 100 basis paints per annum, payable quarterly, on the balance
outstanding. The facilities are secured against first hypothecation charge over present and future current assets
of the Group, cross comorate guarantee issued by Descon Engineering Limited (holding company till
December 15, 2017 and related party, on the basis of common directorship, thereafter) and assignment of
present and future Energy Purchase Price receivables to the lenders. The mark-up rate charged during the year
on the outstanding balance ranged from 6.14% to 7.50% (2017:7.12% 10 7.62) per annum.

11.2 Letters of credit and puarantee

The facilitics for opening letters of guarantee, lctters of credit and stand-by letters of credit aggregate to Rs
1,000 million (2017: Rs 800 million), Rs 100 million (2017: Rs 100 million) and Rs 6,000 million {2017: Rs
6,000 million), respectively, The amount utilised at June 30, 2018, for letters of guarantee, letters of credit and
stand-by letters of credit was Rs 580.55 million (2017: Rs 327.01 million), Rs 9.46 million (2017: Rs 4.04
million) and Rs 4,981 million (2017: Rs 4,120 miliion), respectively. The aggregate facilities for opening letlers
of credit and guarantee are sccured against first hypothecation charge over prescnt and future current asscts of
the Group, cross corporate guarantec issued by Descon Engincering Limited (holding company till December
15, 2017 and related party, on the basis of common dircctorship, thereafter) and assignment ot present and
future Energy Purchase Price receivables to the lenders.
2018 2017

12. Mark-up accrued (Rupees in thousands)

Mark-up acerued on:

Long term financing - secured 1,899 3,350
Short term borrowings - secured 45,592 19
47,491 3,409

13. This represents derivative interest rate swap arrangement with a cornmercial bank, Under the terms of the

arrangement, the Group pays a fixed interest rate of 4.80 percent per annum to the arranging bank on the
notional US Dollar ('USD") amount for the purposes of the interest rate swap, and receives three-Month US
USD LIBOR cn the notional USD amount from the arranging bank. There has been no transfer of liabilities
under the arrangement, only the nature of interest payment has changed. The derivative interest rate swap
outstanding as at June 30, 2018 has been marked o market and the resulting gain has been included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

14, Contingencies and commitments

14.1 Contingencies:

i) In financial year 2014, the taxation authorities issued a show cause notice amounting to Rs 157 million on
account of input sales tax alleged to be wrongly claimed for the period July 2009 to June 2013, The department
is of the vicw that input tax paid by the Group should be split among taxable and non-taxable supplies, The
Ciroup based on a legal advice, is of the view that component of capacity revenue is not considered vatue of
supply and rule of apportionment is not applicable in case of Independent Power Producers ('IPPs") for the
reason that the ultimate product is clectrical energy, which is taxable. The Group submitted reply for the show
cause notice, which was rejected by the taxation authoritics and a demand for the above mentioned amount was
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created. Consequently, the Group filed an appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland revenue ('ATIR') against the
demand which was alse rejected. The Group preferred an appeal before LHC which granted stay to the Group
after payments of Rs 10.12 million against the total demand of Rs 157 million. The LHC vide its judgement in
case No. STR 120/2015 dated October 31, 2016 decided the case in favour of the Group. The department has
challenged the decision of LHC before Supreme Court of Pakistan on February 4, 2017 and has also preferred an
intra court appeal against such order which are pending adjudication. Since, the cas¢ has already been decided in
Group's favour on merits by LHC, no provision for this amount has been made in these consolidated
consolidated financial statements.

ii) Inrespect of tax year 2009, the Additional Commissioner Iniand Revenue ("ACIR") raised demand of Rs 0.74
million under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which mainly related to taxation of interest
on delayed payments, scrap sales and gain on disposal of operating fixed assets. The Group preferred an appeal
belore Commissioner Inland Revenuc (Appeals) ['CIR(A)'] against the impugned tax demand. The CIR(A)
decided the appeal in favour of Group thereby delcting the alleged tax demand. The tax department has filed an
appeal before the ATIR against the order of CIR(A) on August 1, 2016 and the case is now pending for
adjudication. The Group has not made any provision against the above demand as the case has already been
decided in Group's favour on merits by CIR{A) and the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of
the appeal would be in favour of the Group, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the
relcvant law and the facts.

ili) Inrespectoftax years 2010,2011,2012 and 2013, the ACIR raised demands aggregating to Rs 9.3 million under
section 122 (5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 which mainly related to subjccting capacity price
payments to minimum taxation under section 113 of the [ncome Tax Ordinance, 2001. The Group preferred an
appeal before Commissioner [nland Revenue (Appeals) ['CIR(A)] against the impugned tax demand. The
CIR(A) decided the appeal in favour of Group therchy deleting the alleged tax demand. The tax department has
filed an appea! beforc the ATIR against the order of CIR(A) on November 3, 2016 and the case is now pending
tor adjudication. The Group has not made any provision against the above demand as the casc has already been .
decided in Group's favour on merits by CIR(A) and the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of
the appeal would be in favour of the Group, inter alia on the basis ol the advice of the tax consultant and the
relevant law and the facts.

iv) The taxation authorities in pursuance of show causc notice under section 182/114 for impoesition of penalty for
late filing of return for tax year 2014, issued order thereby creating demand amounting to Rs 16.84 million.
Aggrieved with the said order, the Group has preferred an appeal before CIR(A), wherein relief sought was not
provided. Aggrieved with the order of CTR(A), Group has preferred an appcal before ATIR on May 7, 2018 and
the case is pending adjudication. The Group has not made any provision against the above demand as the
management is confident that the ultimale outcome of the appeal would be in favour of the Group, inter alia on
the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the relevant law and the facts.

v) In respect of tax year 2015, the Additional Commissioner (Audit), Inland Revenue [[AC(AMR'] passed an
amended assessment order under section 122(5A), creating income tax demand amounting to Rs 81.60 million
which mainly rciates to denying the claim of exemption of dividend income from PMCL (wholly owned
subsidiary) on account of non-filing of group tax return for the said tax year. The Group being aggrieved ol the
said order filed appeal beforc CIR(A). CIR(A), through order dated April 16, 2013, has accepted all the
contentions of the Group except the taxation of dividend income thereby reducing the demand to Rs 68.33
million. On April 18, 2018, the Group has filed an appeal before ATIR against the CIR(A)'s order and has not
made any provision against the above demand as the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of the
appeal would be in favour of the Group, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the relevant
law and the facts.

vi) Inrespect of tax year 2016, the AC(A)IR passed an amended assessment order under section 122(5A), creating
income lax demand amounting to Rs 150.97 million which mainly relates Lo taxability of dividend income from
PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary) on accrual basis. The Group being aggrieved of the said order filed the appeal
before CIR(A). CIR(A), through order dated April 16, 2018, has accepted all the contentions of the Group
except the 1axation of dividend income thercby reducing the demand to Rs 147.52 million. On April 18, 2018,
the Group has filed an appeal before ATIR against the CIR(A)'s order and has not made any provision against the
above demand as the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of the appeal would be in favour ol the
Group, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax consultant and the relevant law and the facts.
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vii) In November 2012, the tax authorities raiscd demand of Rs 2,026 million on account of input sales tax along
with default surcharge and penalty alleging non-apportionment of input tax to rcvenue representing Capacity
Purchase Price for the period July 2007 to Junc 2011. The demand was upheld up to the level of the ATIR and the
matter is now pending before the Islamabad ITigh Court on reference application filed by the Group. The
Islamabad High Court also suspended order of the ATIR while deciding the petition for stay against tax recovery
filed by the Group. The Islamabad High Court has reserved its judgement in this case.

In October 2013, the tax authorities issued show cause notice for sales tax demand of Rs 675 million along with
default surcharge and penalty on the same matter for the period J uly 2011 to June 2012. On petition filed by the
Group, the High Court directed the assessing officer to decide the case of the Group in line with the expected
judgment of the High Court on the same matter. Similar demands of Rs 1,384 millien along with default
surcharge and penalty for the period July 2012 to June 2014 were remanded back to the Tuxation Officer by the
CIR (A) with the same directions through orders in appeal dated August 17, 2015 and May 09, 20186,
respeetively.

As the matter of apportionment of input sales 1ax is common to the power generation industry, it is likcly to be
decided by the Islamabad High Court by taking up all related appeals jointly. Based on the opinion of the
Group's legal counsel and in the view of the latest [uvourable decision on a similar issue ina parallel case by the
LHC, a faveurable outcome is expected and no provision in this regard has been made in these consolidated
financial statements.

Viil) CPPA-G had raised invoices for liquidaled damages (LDs') to the Group for the opcrating year starting from
December 11, 2012 to December 10, 2013 (after taking into account forced outage allowance stipulated under
the terms of RPPL's PPA) on account of short supply of electricity by the Group, which was due to cash flow
constraints of the Group as a result of default by CPPA-G in making timely payments. Estimated amount of
liquidated damages is not expected 1o exceed Rs 1,588 million, based on the best estimate of the management of
the Group and invoices raised by CPPA-G.

The Group disputes and rejects the claim on account of [.Ds on the premise that its failure to dispatch electricity
was due to CPPA-G’s non-payment ol dues on timely basis to the Group and consequential inability of the
Group to make timely payments to its gas supplier that resulted in inadequate level of electricity production
owing to curtailment/ suspension of gas supply. In this regard, the Group initiated the expert adjudication under
the disputc resolution procedures specified in RPPL's PPA. The case was decided by the expert in the Group’s
favour in August 2014. Decision of the expert is however not legally binding on any party. The Off-taker,
through its letter dated August 2, 2016, communicated to the Group that it will challenge the decision of the
expert inarhitration proceedings. During the last year, CPPA-G gave the proposal for settlement of LDs dispute.
Terms of settlement arc to he signed in a proposed Sculement Agreement.

Under the Settlement Agreement, the period of non-performance due to unavailability of gas shall be treated as
Other Force Majeure Event ('OFME') by the CPPA-G. As a result, the Group will not be entitled to any capacity
payment for this period from CPPA-G und CPPA-G will not levy any LDs on the Group. By declaration of
OFME , RPPL's PPA will be exiended by the OFME period.

Settlement Agreement has been agreed by the respective Boards of dircctors of CPPA-G and the Group and is
pending approval of the ECC. Once it is approved , the Group will refund the capacity payments already
received which pertain to 2013 LDs period. The event will be treated as OFME and RPPL's PPA will be
extended by 86 days.

Similarly, in January 2017, SNGPL suspended the gas supply for a period of 26 days, as a result CPPA-G levied
LDs amounting to Rs 731 million. The Group disputes this amount on the premisc that it has already issued an
OFME notice to CPPA-G in January for a period of 26 days. The same period is also contemplated as OFME in
the proposed Settlement Agreement. Due te declaration of OFME, the Group did not raise capacity invoice for
the period of gas curtailment.

Based on the above grounds, no provision for LDs has been recognised in these consolidated financial
statements as Lhe management expects that this matter will be resolved through settlement with CPPA-G.
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ix) For tax years 2011, 2012 and 2014, the tax authorities raised an aggregaie demand of Rs 191.412 million
subjccting capacity price payments to minimum taxation under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
The CIR(A) deleted the demand for tax year 2012 through appellate order dated January 15, 2014, while the
mafter was remanded back to the taxation officer for tax years 2011 and 2014 through orders dated April 05,
2016 and July 14, 2016 respectively. For the Tax Year 2012 and 2014, the tax department have filed appeals to
ATIR dated March 10, 2014 and September 28, 2016 respectively against the order of CIR(A) on this matter.

Based on advice of the Group's tax advisor and the favourable decision of ATIR on a paralle! issue, the
management believes that there are meritorious grounds to defend the Group's stance in respect of this matter.
Consequently, no provision has been made in these consolidated financial statements.

X} Fortax year 2014, in addition to minimum tax mentioned in note 14.1{ix), income tax 0f Rs 226.313 million was
alse levied on interest income and supplemental charges by disallowing set-off of such income against
depreciation losses. While the CIR{A) upheld the taxation of supplemental charges, the issue of set-off of
unabsorbed tax depreciation was remanded back to the assessing authority. Tax department has filed appeal to
the ATIR dated September 28, 2016 on this maller.

Based on advice of the Group's tax advisor and favourable decision on a similar issue in a parallel power scctor
case, the management believes that there are meritorious grounds te support the Group's stance in respect of this
matier. Consequently, no provision for this amount has been made in these consolidated financial statements,

xi) For the tax years 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013, an aggregate demand of Rs 325,59 million on account of
WWF was raised by the tax autherities, of which Rs 84.35 million has been paid by the Group. However, case
was decided in favour of the Group by Supreme Court of Pakistan through order dated September 27, 2016
holding charge of WWY post 2008 amendments in the WWF Ordinance as void ab initio . Further, appeal effect
orders for the tax years 2011, 2012 and 2013 were issued by the tax authorities dated November 03, 2017 for tax
years 2011 and 2012 and January 25, 2018 for tax year 2013 assessing WWF refund of Rs 84.35 million. .

Based on advice of the Group's tax advisor and decision of Supreme Court followed by issuance of appeal effect
orders by the tax authorities, the management belicves that there are meritorious grounds to support the Group's
stance in respect of this matter. Consequently, no provision for the demand amount has been made in these
consclidated financial statements.

xii) The tax authorities amended the assessments for the 1ax years 2005 to 2010, subjecting bank interest income to
1ax and disallowing set-ofT against unabsorbed tax depreciation losses. An aggrepate tax demand of Rs 76.4
million was raiscd for these years. The appeals filed by the Group were accepted by the CIR(A) through order
dated March 21, 2012, set-aside the demand and remanded the matter back. Both the Group and the tax
authorities have filed appeals 10 the ATIR on May 22, 2012 and May 23, 2012 respectively on this matter and the
case is pending adjudication. A fouravble cutcome is expected in view of decision of the ATIR in a parallel case,
therefore, no provision for the demand amount has been made in these consolidated financial statements.

Xiii) During the year, the tax authorities amended the assessments for the tax years 2012, 2013, 2015 and 2016 in the
same manner as for the tax year 2014, thereby subjecting bank interest income and supplemental charges to tax
and disallowing set-off against depreciation losses. An aggregate tax demand of Rs 1,070 million was raised for
these years. Inappeal, the CIR(A) through orders dated May 14, 2018 for tax year 2012 and May 18, 2018 for iax
years 2013 and 2015, accepted the Group's claim of exemption on supplemental charges but upheld
disallowance of set-off against unabsorbed tax depreciation. Both the Group and the tax authorities have filed
appeals to thc ATIR on July 18, 2018 and July 19, 2018 respectively on this matter and the casc is pending
adjudication, A fouravble outcome is cxpected in view of decision of the ATIR in a parallel case, therefore, no
provision for the demand amount has been made in these consolidated financial statements.

Xiv) For the period July 2013 and Junc 2014, the tax authorities raised sales tax demand of Rs 344.4 million along
with default surcharge and penalty alleging short{all in sales tax pertaining to Gas Infrastructure Development
Cess. On appeal filed by the Group, the matter was remanded back to the Taxation Officer for re-adjudication.
This is pending {inalization, while the Group has filed appeal to the ATIR on July 13, 2016 against the decision
ofthe CIR(A).
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xv) RPPL uses canal water for its plant for which it has an agreement with lrrigation Department, Sahiwal.
Irrigation Department has levied canal water charges on maximum intake basis (7 Cusec) whercas the Group is
of the view that canal water should be charged on actual consumption basis (3.62 Cusec). In order to resal ve the
issue, Arbitrator | Superintendin g Engincer ('SE') hrigation Department] was appointed who decided the case
against the Group. The Group, aggrieved by this decision, filed an appeal in Civil Court who referred the matter
to SE Irrigation Department on September 9, 2015 for re-arbitration. The matter is yet to be decided by the
Arbitrator.

Furthermore, the Irrigation department made an exorbitanc increasc in water charges for usage of non-
agriculture canal water from Rs 8.65 per 1,000 cft to Rs 100 per 1,000 cft. The Group along with other
companics in the industry filed a petition in the LHC on June 22, 2006 against this cxorbitant increase in canal
water charges. LHC has issued a stay order and asked the department to issue a notification after agreement with
concerned parties.

While the matter js yet to be decided by the Arbitrator, the Irrigation Department has raised a demand of Rs 75.3
million upto December 2017 based on exorbitant charges as well as actual water consumption, The Group has
paid Rs 12.8 million and does not agree with the amount levied by the Irrigation Department on the basis of
matter explained above.

The management is of the view that there are meritorious grounds available to defend the Group’s position in the
above matters, hence no provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements in this connection.

xvi) The Group has issued the following guarantees:

@) Bank guarantees have been issued in favour of Excise and Taxation Department aggregating to Rs 56.842
million (2017: Rs 31.842 milljon).

b)  Bank guarantee has been issued in favour of Collector of Customs amounting to Rs 8.085 million (2017: Rs 2.75
million).

¢} Stand-by letter of credit facility of Rs 4,981 million (2017: Rs 4,120 million) has been availed from National
Bank of Pakistan against charge on current assets of equivalent amount, in favour of SNGPL as a security to
cover gas supply for which payments are made in arrears and a guarantee amounting to Rs 0.688 million (2017:
Rs0.688 miliion) is availed from Bank Alfalah favouring PSO against fuel supply.

d)  Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited has issned bank guarantec amounting to Rs 532,68 million (2017 : Rs 326.32
million) in favour of SNGPL as a security to cover natural gas/ RLNG supply for which payments are made in
arrears, The guarantee is due to expire on December 14, 2018 and is renewable.

14.2 Commitments
(1} Letters of credit other than capital expenditure aggregating to Rs 9.46 million (2017: Rs 4,04 million).
2018 2417

(Rupees in thousand)
15. Property, plant and equipment

Operating fixed assets - note 15.1 19,117,597 20,372,273
Capital work- in- progress -nole 15.2 9,267 645
Major spare parts and stand-by equipment - note 15.3 4,806 3,870

19,131,670 20,376,788
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15.1.4 According to the SRO 24(1)/2012 dated January 16, 2012 issued by SECP [as fully explained in note 4.18(b) to
these consolidated financial statements), thc Group is allowed to capitalize exchange gains/losscs arising on
outstanding amounts of forcign currency loans contracted under the implementation agreements with
Government of Pakistan until the date of expiry of such implementation agreements. This represents the
exchange difference on the foreign currency loan (Facilily A), as referred to in note 7 to these conselidated
financial statements, capitalised in accordance with the above mentioned SRO. Tlad the Group followed IAS 21
"The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates', the effect on the consolidated financial statements would
be as follows:

2018 2047
(Rupees in thousand)

Decrease in the carTying amount of preperty, plant and equipment

and un-appropriated profit as at June 30 (6,508,238) (6,946,903)
Decreasc in cost of sales 17,718 5,458

Increase in other expenses (448,183) (18,339)
Decrease in profit for the year (430,465) (12,881}

15.1.5 Dctails of property, plant and cquipment disposed of during the year are as follows:

2018

Accumulated  Book Sale Gain/ Mode of disposal /
Cost depreciation  valne proceeds (loss) sold to
(Rupees in thousand)

Not applicablc -

Capital spares 31,518 18,382 13,136 - (13,136) Charged to stores
consumption .
Vehicles
Toyota Prado 10340 4,136 6204 9823 3,619 Insurance claim -
Insurance Company
As per Group Policy -
Toyota Corolla GLi 1,701 998 703 703 . Mr. Kamran
Jamshed (Ex-Senior
Manager Finance)}
Bidding-Muhammad
Potohar 493 493 - 384 384 Naveed { Outside
party)
Computer
equipment
Items with net book Negotiation - Office
value less than Rs 368 344 24 75 51 Automation (Qutside
500,000 party)

44,420 24,353 20,067 10,985

15.1.6  Details of property, plant and equipment disposed of during the prior year are as follows:



ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

2017
Accumulated Boak Sale Gain/ Mode of disposal /
Cost _ depreciation  value  proceeds (loss) sold to

(Rupees in thousand)

Not applicable -
Capital spares 73,204 32,941 40,263 - (40,263} Charged to stores
consumplion

Plant and Bidding - Mr,
ntar 4,282 4282 - 54 54 Ihtramul Haq
machinery '
(Outside party)
Vehicles
As per Group Policy -
Suzuki Cultus 1,034 427 607 607 - Mr, Umer Arshad
{Employec)
Bidding - Mr.
Hiace Van 740 740 - 862 862 Muhammad Sarwar
(Outside party}
79,260 38,390 40,870 1,523
2018 2017

{Rupees in thousand)
152 Capital work- in- progress

Civil works 1,735 645
Advances against purchase of vehicles 7,532 =
9,267 645

15.2,1 The reconciliation of the carrying amount is as follows:

Opening balance 645 9,430
Additions during the year 10,805 4,915
Charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss - note 23 (3) (631)
Transfers to operating fixed assets (2,180) {13,009)
Closing balance 9,267 645

15.3 Major spare parts and stand-by cquipment

Opening balance 3,870 5,001
Additions during the year 21,146 11,053
25,016 16,054
Transfers during the year - nole 15.1 {20,210) (12,184)
Closing balance 4,806 3,870
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2018 2017
{Rupees in thousand)
16. Intangible assets
These represent computer software and ERP systems.
Cost
Opening balance 12,556 11,925
Additions during the year - note 16.3 370 631
Closing balance 12,926 12,556
Amortisation
Opening balance 8,814 4,551
Charge for the year - note 16.] 3,694 4,263
Closing balance 12,508 8,814
INet book value as at June 30 418 3,742
Annual amortisation rate 33% 33%
16.1

The amortisation charge for the year has beenallocated to administrative expenses as referred to in note 24.

16,2 ERP systems have been implemented by Descon Corporation (Private) Limited, a related party (on the basis of ,
commen directership), under Service Level Agreement with the Group.

16.3 This represents ERP implcmentation/updating fees charged by Descon Corporation (Private) Limited, a related
party (on the basis of common directorship). '

16.4 The costof fully amortiscd asscts still in use as at June 30, 2018 is Rs 11.77 million (2017: Rs 0.25 million).

2018 2017

{Rupees in thousand)
17. Long term loans to employces - secured

Loans to employees - considered good

Key management personnel - note 17.1 8,000 12,000

Others -note 17.2 2,053 1,308

10,053 13,308

Current portion shown under current assets

Key management personnel (4,000) {4,000}
Others (892) (422)
- note 20 (4,892) (4,422)

5,161 8,886

17.1 This represenis intcrest free loans to Mr, Mubashar Ahmed Majeed, Chief Executive of RPPL and Mr.
Muhammad Junaid Asghar, Chief Financial Officer of RPPL for house building as per terms of their
employment. As per the terms of the loan agreements, the loan is rcpayable in five years in sixty equal
instalments. The loans are secured against mortgage of property. The loan to Chief Executive of RPPL has been
made in compliance with the requirements of the Act. The maximum aggregate amount due from key
management personnel at the end of any month during the year was Rs 8 million (2017: Rs 12 million).
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17.1.1  The reconciliation of carrying amount of Joans to key management personnel is as follows:

Chief Execntive of RPPL Chief Financial Officer of RPPL

2018 2017 2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand) {Rupees in thousand)
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,000 7,000 7,000 9,000
Repayments made during the year (2,000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000)
Balance al the end of the year 3,000 5,000 5,000 7.000

17.2 This includes interest free motor vchicle loans given to cmployees. The Group contributes 80% of the cost of the
vehicle which is recoverable in sixty equal monthly instalments from the employee in accordance with the
Group's policy. These loans are secured against registration of cars in the joint name of the Group and the
employec and against the accumulated provident fund balance of the relevant employee,

2018 2017

(Rupees in thousand)
18, Stores, spares and loose tools

Sparcs 559,464 634,019
Stores 67,285 25,245
626,749 659,264
Provision for obsolete / slow-moving stores, spares and loosc tools - note 18.3 {5,6960) (5,696)
621,053 653,568

18.1 Stores, sparcs and loose tools include items which may result in fixed capital expenditure but arc not
distinguishable.

18.2 Stores, sparcs and loose tools aggregating to Rs 544.32 million (2017: Rs 541.10 million) are held and managed
by ESBI Engineering and Facility Management Limited and Descon Power Solutions (Private) Limited, a
related party (on the basis of common dircctorship), the Operation and Maintenance contractors efthe Group.

2018 2017
18.3 Provision for obsolete / slow-moving storcs, spares (Rupees in thousand)
and loose tools
Opening balance 5,696 -
Provision for the year - note 23 - 5,696
Closing balance 5,696 5,696
19. Trade debts - secured, considered good
Considered good - note 19.1 13,751,910 12,864,950
Considered doubtful 196,464 153,197
13,948,374 13,018,147
Provision for doubtful debts - note 19.2 (196,464) (153,197)
13,751,910 12,864,950
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19.1 These represent trade receivables from CPPA-G and arc considered good. These are sccured by a guarantee
from the Government of Pakistan under the implementation agrcements and are in the normal course of
business and interest free, however, a delayed payment mark-up of three months KIBOR / reverse repo ratc of
State Bank of Pakistan plus 200 basis points per annum is charged in case the amounts are not paid within due
dates. The rate of delayed payment mark-up charged during the year on outstanding amounts was 8.25% ta
9.00% (2017: 8.25%) per annum,

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)
19.2 Provision for doubtiul debis

Opening balance 153,197 97,627
Provision for the year -note 19.2.1 43,267 55,570
Closing balance 196,464 153,197

19.2.1 During the year, provision of Rs 43.27 million (2017: Rs 55.57 million) has been made on account of disputed
amounts relating to energy and capacity charges and pass-through-items. The provision has been charged to
adminisirative expenses as referred te innote 24.

2018 2017

20. Advances, prepayments and other receivables (Rupees in thousand)

Advances - censidered good:

- To suppliers - note 20.1 35,305 51,964

- To employees against cxpenses 822 150 .
Balances with statulory authonties:

- Sales tax 257,771 235,635

- Receivable apainst WWF - note 20.2 118,812 34 464 g

- Other receivable - note 20.3 - 10,118
Insurance claim receivable - 1,742
Claims recoverable from CPPA-G for pass through items:

- Workers' profit participation fund - note 20.4 179,878 155,466
Interest receivable 7.444 21,529
Prepayments - note 20.5 54,581 52,767

-note 206 &
Other receivables 20.7 50,933 6,884
Current portion of long term loan to employees - secured - note 17 4,892 4,422
710,438 575,141

20,1 This includes an advance amounting to Rs 0.71 million (2017 : Rs 2.05 million) to Siemens Pakistan
Engineering Company Limited, a related party {group company).

20.2 This includes WWT contribution amounting to Rs 33.32 million (2017: Rs 33.32 million} based on accounting
profit for tax year 2014 paid under protest after demand by taxation authoritics. Since the provisions of WWF
were not applicable to the Group in the light of Supreme Court's decision, CPPA-G has not acknowledged this
amount as a valid pass through item. Therefore, the Group has filed for a refund from the taxation authoritics.
The Group has not made any provision against the recoverable amount as the management is confident that the
ultimate outcome of the matter would be in favour of the Group, inter alia on the basis of the advice of the tax
consultant and the relevant law and the facts. This also includes refundable WWF amounting to Rs 84.35
million (2017: Rs 84.35 million) as referred to in note 14. 1{xi) to these consolidated financial statements

20.3 This represented amount deposited with the ATIR 1o obtain stay against the sales tax apportionment case under
the directions of LHC as mentioned innote 14.1(3).
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2018 2017

{Rupees in thousand)
20.4 Workers' profit participation fund

Opening balance 155,466 241,241
Provision for the year -note 10.3 176,878 155,466
335344 356,707
Transfer to trade debts during the year (155,466) (201,241)
Closing balance 175,878 155,466

Under the relevant provision of the PPAs with CPPA-G, payments to Workers' Profit Participation Funds are
recoverable from CPPA-G asa pass through item.

20.5 Thisincludes prepayment in respect of ERP annual support services cost made to Descon Corporation {Private)
Limited, a related party {on the basis of common directorship) aggregating to Rs 0.08 million (2017: Rs 0.45
million).

20.6 Includes the following amounts due from following related parties:

Descon Power Solutions (Private) Limited (common directorship) - note 20.6,1 947 -

20.6.1 The maximum aggregate amount due from the related party at the end of any month during the year was the
same as the closing balances as at year end.

20.7 This includes an amount of Rs | 5 million deposited with Faysal Bank Limited as 100% margin against the ictter
of guarantee in favour of the Dircctor, Excise and Taxation Department, Karachi, as disclosed in note
14.1(xvi)a).

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

21. Cash and bank balances

Cash at bank:
On current accounts 7,972 1,013,405
On term deposits -notc 21.1 1,165,001 3,651,500
On savings accounts -note 21,1 385,113 78,973
1,558,086 4,743,878
Cash in hand - 9
1,558,086 4,743,887

21.1 These carry matk-up at the rates ranging from 3.75% to 5.80% per annum (2017: 3.70% to 5,90% per annum).
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22.

23.

Revenue-net

Energy purchase price - gross
Sales tax - nel

Energy purchase price - net

Capacity purchase price
Other supplemental charges

Gas cfficiency passed Lo CPPA-G

Direct costs

Natural gas / RLNG consumed
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Operation and maintenance

Stores, spares and loose tools consumed

Purchase of energy form CPPA-G
Insurance cost

Lube oil consumed

Repairs and maintenance
Travelling and conveyance

Depreciation on operating fixed asscts

Generatuon license fee
Electricity duty
Colony maintenance
Communication
Security expense
Vehicle maintenance
Miscellaneous

2018

2017

{Rupees in thousand)

29,262,542 25,061,646
(4,251,823) (3,641,436)

25,010,719 21,420,210

6,063,143 6,316,401

732,945 415,889

(363,035) (394,567)

31,443,772 27,757,933

23,543,179 19,899,257

- note 23.1 38,849 28,012
990,300 1,340,600

273,618 276,620

33,028 35,908

102,743 112,321

12,994 10,537

21,886 27,950

387 544

-note 15.1.1 1,715,413 1,692,935
6,543 6,296

4,833 6,789

22,401 18,469

4,514 3,758

5,507 4,094

2,076 1,341

6,738 7,049

26.785.,009 23,472 480

23.1 Includes Rs 2.507 million (2017; Rs 1.214 million} in respect of provident fund contribution by the Group.
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2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)
24. Administrativc expenses

Salaries, wages and other benefits - note 241 93,269 91,042
Dircetors' meeting fee - note 30,2 500 625
LERP running cost - note 24.2 3,141 2,808
Traveling & conveyance 6,928 7,450
Utilities 635 642
Postage and telephone 1,480 1,486
Printing and stationery 1,791 1,731
Auditors’ remuneration - note 24,3 4044 3,616
Rent, rates and taxes 6,249 5,394
Repairs and maintenance 236 448
Legal and professional cxpenses 50,216 39,705
Fees and subseription 1,437 1,177
Entertainment 2,324 1,244
Amortisation on intangible assets - note 16,1 3,694 4,263
Depreciation on operating fixed assets -note 15.1.1 9312 12,409
Vchicle maintenance 2,508 1,315
, Donations - note 24.4 2,108 -
Insurance 3,096 3,318
Professional tax 100 100
Provision for doubt{ul debts - note 19.2 43,267 55,570
Provision for obsolete / slow-moving stores, spares and loose ools - note 18,3 - 3,696
Arbitration cost - 996
Training cxpenses 194 -
Miscellancous 6,129 7,397
242,678 248,432

24.1 Includes Rs 0.05 million ( 2017: Rs 0.06 million), Rs 4.43 million (2017: Rs 4.36 million), Rs 0.92 million
(2017: Rs 0.71 million) and Rs 7.32 million (2017: Rs 5.80 million) on account of accumulating compensated
absences, contribution to provident fund, staft gratuity and contribution to gratuity fund, respectively.

24.2 This represents charges in respect of ERP annual support services rendered by Descon Corporation (Private}
Limited, a related party (on the basis of common dircetorship},

24.3 Auditors' remuneration
The charges for professional scrvices (exclusive of sales tax) consist of the following

in respect of auditors' services for:

Statutory audit 3,119 2,977
Half yearly review 266 254
Certifications required by various regulations 439 299
Reimbursement of expenscs 220 86

4,044 3,616
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24.4 The donation was made to Bloomfield Hall School at Khanewal plant site. None of the directors or their spouses

had any interest in the donee.

25. Other income

Profit on bank deposits

Un-realised fair value gain on derivative financial instrument
Gain on disposal of operating fixcd assets

Exchange gain - net

Scrap sales

Liabilities no lenger payable written back

Refund of premium on Hermes facility

(Mhers

26. Finance cost

Interest/mark-up on:
Long term financing - securcd - note 26.1
Short term borrowings - secured
Exchange loss on foreign currency long term loan (Facility B)
Guarantee commission
Lenders' fees and charges
Lenders' related other costs
Latc payments surcharge on:
Late payments to SNGPL
Late payments to Descon Power Solutiens (Private) Limited - related
party (common directorship)
Reulised loss on derivative financial instrument
Un-realised loss on derivative financial instrument
Bank charges

26.1

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

82,857 215,363
112,157 -
4,054 916
6 57
2,093 3,038
20,678 1,319
- 13,717
10 45
221,855 234,455
297,281 706,520
78,172 755
478,615 10,695
48,523 1,958
14,182 189,585
1,892 40,318
7,235 12,880
321 -
106,233 35,390
- 157,389
7,060 3,010
1,039,514 1,158,500

This includes mark-up on loans frem Descon Engineering Limited, (holding company till December 15, 2017

and related party, on the basis of common directorship, thereafter) amounting to Nil (201 7: Rs 0.64 mullion).

27. Taxation

Current
For the year

Prior years

Deferred taxation -note 9.2

AT T o DRSS

256,083 134,162
(137,057) 41,764
119,028 175,926
45,397 11,945
164,425 187,871
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2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

27.1 Relationship between tax income and accounting profit

Profit belore taxation 3,598,426 3,112,976

Tax al the applicable rate of 30% (2017: 31%) 1,079,528 965,023

Tax effect of amounts that are:

Exempt as referred 1o in note 4.2 (1,054,048) (963,886)
Allowablc as tax credit (2,448) (50,097
Not deductible for 1ax purposes 333 -
Subject to final tax regime 278,117 195,067
Prior years' tax (137,057 41,764
(913,103) (777,152)
164,425 187,871

27.2 For the purposcs of current taxation, the tax credit available for carry forward is estimated at Nil (2017; Rs 1.80
million).

27.3 The Group, along with certain related companies, had obtained certificate of registration and designation letter
of a group (hereinafter referred to as 'Taxation Group') trom SECP on June 5, 2015 and September 9, 2016,
respectively, and the same were registered as Taxation Group with SECP under Group Cormpanics Registration
Regulations, 2008 to avail group relief under section 59B of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. At the time of
registration of Taxation Group, inter-corporate dividend [PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent
Company) to the Parent Company] was excmpt from tax for companies entitled for group relief under Clause
103A of Part T of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. However, subsequent 1o the
registration of the Taxation Group, this clausc was amended through Finance Act, 2016 and the exemption in
respect of inter-corporale dividend was withdrawn. The Group is of the view, that since the Taxation Group had
been registered as a group before the amendment in law, the Taxation Group remains entitled for the exemption.
Based on the advice of the Group's legal advisor, managetment believes that there are meritorious grounds to
defend its case in the courls of law with the taxation authorities. Consequently, no provision of Rs 566.70
million for tax on dividend income from PMCL (wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent Company) for the tax
years ftom 2016 10 2018 has been recognized in these consolidated financial staternents,

27.4 Management asscssment on sufficiency of provision for income taxes

A comparison of provision on account of income taxes with most recent tax assessments for last three tax years

is as follows:
2017 2016 2015
(Rupees in thousand)
Tax asscssed as per most recent tax assessments 78,917 350,497 172,128
Provision in accounts for income tax 78,935 42,698 3,874

As at June 30, 2018, as per the treatments adopted in tax returns filed that are based on the applicable tax laws
and decisions of appellate authorities on similar marters, the provision in accounts for income tax is sufficient as
there are strong grounds that the said treatments are likely to be accepted by Lhe taxation authorities.
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2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)
28. Cash flow information

28,1 Cash generated from operations

Profit before taxation 3,598,426 3,112,976

Adjustments for non cash charges and other items:

- Depreciation on operating fixed assets 1,724.725 1,705,344

- Amortisation on intangible assets 3,094 4,263

- Liabilities no longer payable written back (20,678) (1,319

- Profit on bank deposits {82,857} (215,363)

- Gain on disposal of operating [ixed assets (4,054) 916)

- Finance cost 1,039,514 1,158,500

- Provision for doubtful debts 43,268 55,570

- Provision for staff gratuity 922 -

- Provision for accumulating compensated absences 54 -

- Provision for retirement benefits 7,316 6,562

- Provision for obsolete / slow-moving stores, spares and loose tools - 5,696

- Capital work-in-progress written off 3 631

- Capital spares consumed 13,136 44,263 .
- Un-realized pain on derivative financial instrument (112,157 5

- Exchange gain - net (6) (57

Profit before working capital changes 6,211,306 5,872,150 ¢

Effect on cash flow due to working capital changes:

Decrease/(increase) in current assets

- Stores, spares and loose tools 32,515 (76,120)

- Inventory of fuel oil 3,233 4,839
- Trade debts - secured, considered good (930,228) (5,336,103}
- Advances, prepayments and other receivables (64,538) (88,803)
(959,018) (5,496,187)

(Decrease)/increase in current liabilities

- Trade and other payables {1,529,450) 325,286
(2,488.468) (5,170,901)

3,722,838 701,249

28.2 C(Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and bank balances - note 21 1,558,086 4,743,887
Short term borrowings - secured -note 11 (1,816,641) -
{258,555) 4,743,887
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28.3 Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

financing activities

Long term loans

Deerivative financial instruments

Other changes include nen-cash movements and interest

Opening

balance as at

Closing bhalance as

July 1, 2017 Cashflows Other changes * at June 30, 2018
6,742,553 (2,876,223) 818.781 4,685,111
157,389 (106,233) (5,924) 45232

inthe consolidated statement of cash flows.

29 Transactions with related parties

payments which are prescnted as operating cash flows

The related partics comprise the holding company, ultimate parcnt, subsidiaries and associates of holding
company and ultimate parcnt, group companies, rclated parties on the basis of common directorship, Tnvestor
under IAS 28, 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' {non-controlling intcrest), key management
personnel of the Group and its holding company and post-employment benefit plans (Gratuity Fund and
Provident Fund). The Group in the normal course of husiness carries out transactions with various related
parties. Amounts due from and to related parties arc shown under receivables and pavables. Significant related
party rransactions have been disclosed in respective notes in these consolidated financial statements other than

the following:
Relationship with the Group
i. Holding company

Descon Engineering Limited - tifl
December 15, 2017

ii. Other related parties

On the basis of common directorship
Descon Engineering Limited - from
December 15, 2017

Descon Power Selutions (Private)
Limited

Drescon Corporation (Private)
Limited

Group companies
Descon Holdings (Privatc) Limited

Siemens AG

Siemens Pakistan Engineering
Company Limited

D

Nature of transactions

Dividends paid
Common costs charged to the Group

Supply of spares and services
Common costs charped to the Group

Operation and mainienance contraclor's
fee

Scrvice agreement of generators

Purchases of spare parts

Supply of spares and services

Purchase of mujor maintenance fee

Common costs charged to the Group

Supply of spares and services
Common cosls charged to the Group

Dividends paid

Purchase of operation and mainlenance services
Purchase of long term maintenance services
Supply of spares and services

Purchase of operation and maintenance services
Purchasc of long term maintenance services
Supply of spares and services

2018

2017

(Rupecs in thousand)

1,691,177
1,104

6,995
2,037

501,551
5,281
70,399
2,311
1,746
78

8.254
529

240

53,883
313,537
6,956

2,571
143,699

936
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492,625
2,494

9,754

439,%08
4,801
118,677
2,674
1,774
305

160
183

H

43,125
186,233
316,450

2,100
83,631
193,12]
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Relationship with the Group Nature of transactions 2018 2017
{Rupees in thousand)

Investor under IAS 28
Siemens Project Ventures GmbH  Dividends paid 1,345,176 448,392
iii. Key management personnel Short term employee benefits 61,698 52,552
Post employment benefits 8,111 6,110
Long term benefits 37 36
Dividends paid 208 61

iv. Retirement henefit

obligations Expense charged in respect of defined benefit plan -
gratuity fund 7,316 5,797
Expense charged in respect of contributory

provident fund 6,938 5,577

All transactions with related parties have been carried out on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
‘There are no transactions with key management personnel other than under the terms of employment.

29.1 Information about the related party incorporated outside the Pakistan, with whom the Group had entered into
transactions, is as follows:

Name of company: Siemens AG

Registered address of the company: Siemens Aktiengesellschaft, Wemer-von-Siemens-Stralie
1 80333, Muenchen, Germany

Country of incorporation: Germany

Aggregate percentage of sharcholding, including
sharcholding through other companies or entities: 26% of issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of RPPL

Name of Chiel Executive Officer or Principal Officer
or Authorized Agent: Joe Kaeser

Operational status: The company is engaged in activities in the field of
electrification, autornation and digitalisation. It is also a
supplicr of systems for power gencration and transmission.

Auditor's opinion on latest available financial
statements: Unmaodificd
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30. Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

30.1 The aggregate amounts charged in these consolidated financial statements for remuneration and certain benefits
to Chief Executive, Directors and Executive of the Group are as follows:

30.2

Managerial remuneration

Number of person(s)

Managerial remuneration

Accumulating compensated abscnces
Staff gratuity

Contributions to provident fund
Contributions to gratuity fund

House rent, utilities and other allowances
Bonus

Reimbursable expenses against vechicle

Other services rendered

Number of person(s)

Chief Exccutive

Exccutive Dircctors

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

3,156 3,000 - -
1 1 - -
Non Executive Directors Executives
2018 2017 2018 2017+
(Rupees in thonsand) {Rupees in thousand)
= - 80,656 82,144
- - 37 36
- - 773 600
- - 0,118 5,731
- - 4,938 4,642
- - 6,707 7,516
- - 510 450
- - 511 31
724 695 - -
724 693 100,250 101,630
6 6 12 23

* Comparative figures have been restated to reflect changes in the definition of'executive' as per the Companies

Act, 2017,

During the ycar the Group paid meeting fee amounting to Rs 0.50 million (2017: Rs 0.63 million) to its non-

executive (independent) director.

30.3 Inaddition to the above, the Chief Executive and certain Executives of the Group arc provided with free use of

Group maintained cars.

31. Number of employees

Total mumber of emplayces as at June 30

Average number of cmployees during the year

Total number of factory employees as at June 30

Average number of factory employces during the year

T <>

2018 2017
40 4]
40 4]
29 26
27 26
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32. Disclosure relating to Provident Fund

The investments by the provident fund in collective investment schemes, listed equity and debt securities have
been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Act and the conditions specified thereunder
except for investment in debt collective invesiment schemes managed by a single asset management company
which is in excess of 50% of'the size of the fund.

However, as per S.R.0 731 (1)/2018 dated Tunc 6, 2018, a transition period of one year from the date of the said
S.R.O has been granted to bring all the investments of provident fund in conformity with the provisions of the
ahove Rules.

33. Financial risk management

33.1 Finaneial risk factors

‘Lhe Group is exposed to a variety of financial rigsks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk management program focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial
performance.

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the ‘Board') of the Parent Company. The Board
provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity. All treasury related transactions
are carried out within the parameters of these pelicies.

ay Marketrisk

Market risk is the sk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, inicrest rates and equity
prices will atfect the Group's income or the value of its holdings and financial instruments. The objective of
markel risk managemeni is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return. Market risk is turther divided into the following three components: "

i} Curreney risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions or
receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

Exposure to currency risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk al the reporting date was as follows:

2018
Rupees UsD Euro
(Amounts in thousand)

Long term [inancing - sceured (4.685,111) (38,529) -
Accrued mark-up on long term financing - secured {1,899) (16) -
Trade and other payables {605,778) - (4,279
Nct exposure (5,292,788) (38,545) (4,279
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207
Rupees UsD Eure

(Amounts in thousand)

Short term borrowings - secured (6,742,553) {64,215} -
Accrued mark-up on long term financing - secured {3,390) {32) -
Trade and other payables (693,929) - {5,776)
Net exposure {7,439,872) (64,247) (5,776)

Foreign exchange risk in US Dollars is mitigated by the indexation mechanism for tariff available under PPAs.

The following significant cxchange rates were applied during the year:

Statement of financial position
Average rate

date rate
2018 2017 2018 2,017.00
USD 121.60 105.00 113.30 104.85
LEuro 141.57 120.14 130.86 118.23

Sensitivity analysis

At June 30,2018, if the Rupee had weakcened/strengthened by 5% against the USD with all other variables held
constant, the impact on post tax profit for the year would have been Rs 101 million (2017: Rs 147 million)
higher/lower mainly as aresult of exchange gain/loss on translation of USD denominated financial instruments.
Since the exchange differences related 1o foreign currency loan are capitalized, the impact on property, plant and
cquiptient would have been Rs 133 million (2017: Rs 194 million) higher/lower mainly as a result of exchange
loss/gain on translation of /ST denominated financial instruments.

At June 30, 2018, if the Rupee had weakened/strengthencd by 5% against the Euro with all other variables held
constant, the impact on post tax profit for the year would have been Rs 30.295 million (2017:Rs 34.713 million)
lower/higher mainly as a result of exchange loss/gain on translation of Euro denominated financial instruments.

ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of'a financial instrument will fluctuate
becausc of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises on bank balances in
savings accounts, long term loans, short term borrowings and derivative financial instruments. The interest rate
profile of the Group’s intcrest-bearing financial instruments at the statement of financial position date was as
under:
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2018 2017

{Rupees in thousand)
Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets

Term deposits 1,165,001 3,651,500
Bank balances - saving accounts 385,113 78,973
1,550,114 3,730,473

Financial liabilities - -

Net exposure 1,550,114 3,730,473

Floating rate instruments

Financial assets
Trade debts - sceured, considered good, overdue 12,116,924 8,295,336

Financial liabilities

Long term financing - secured (4,685,111 (6,742,533)
Short term borrowings - secured (1,816,641) -
‘Derivative [inancial insirument (45,232) (157,389

(6,546,984) (6,899,942}
Net exposure 5,569,940 1,305,394

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Group does not account for any fixed rate [inancial assets and liabilitics at fair valuc through profit or loss.
Therefore, a chunge in interest rate at the statement of financial position date would notaffect profit or loss of the
Group.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If interest rates on variable rate financial instruments, at the year end date, fluctuates by 1% higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, post tax profit for the year would have been Rs 83,74 million (2017: Rs 12.07
million) higher/lower (2017: lower/higher) mainly as a result of higher/lower net interest income (2017:
expensc) on floating rate instruments.

iii} Other pricerisk

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or futurc cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
thosc changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Group is not exposed to equity price risk
since there are no investments in equity instruments traded in the market at the reporting date. The Group is also
notexposed to commodity price risk since it docs not hold any financial instrument based an commodity prices.
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b) Credit risk
Credit risk_r;prescnts the risk that one party 1o a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the ather
party by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk mainly arises from deposits with banks, trade and other
receivibles,

i} Exposure to credit risk and concentration of credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date was as follows:

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)
Long term deposits 369 539
Trade debts - securcd, considered good 13,751,910 12,864,950
Other reccivables 238255 185,621
Bank balances and term deposits 1,558,086 4,743,878
15,548,620 17,794,988

As of June 30, age analysis of trade debts was as follows:

Neither past due nor impaired 1,634,986 4,569,614
Past due 0-30 days 3,718,330 3,145474
Past due 31-120 days 4,895,040 2,487,530
Past due more than 120 days 3,700,018 2,815,529
Provision for doubtful debts (196,464) (153,197)

13,751,910 12,864,950

The Group's only customer is CPPA-G. The credit risk on trade debts from CPPA-G is managed by a guarantec
from the Government of Pakistan under the implementation agreements and by continuous follow-ups for
release of paymenis from CPPA-G. Cash is held only with reputable banks with high quality cxternal credit
enhancements. The Group establishes a provision for doubtful debts that represents its estimate of incurred
losses inrespect of trade debts, ifrequired.

ii) Credit quality of major financial assets

The credit quality of major financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to
cxternal credit ratings (if available) or to historical information about external counterparty default rate:

Rating Rating 2018 2017
Short term Long term Agency {Rupees in thousands)

CPPA-G Not available 13,751,910 12,864,950
Faysal Bank Limiled Al AA PACRA 2 15,001
Bank Alfalah Limited Al-~ AA+ PACRA = 3,329,866
Habib Metropolitan Bank Al- AA+ PACRA 1,462 142,693
National Bank of Pakistan Al+ AAA PACRA 386,545 61,273
SCB Al+ AAA PACRA 1,163,811 1,188,161
MCB Bank Limited Al AAA PACRA 1,900 2405
The Bank of Punjab Al+ AA PACRA 4,302 4,366
Habib Bank Limited Al AAA JCR-VIS 64 111

15,309,996 17,608,828
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Due to the Group's long standing business relationships with these counterparties and after giving due
consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance by these counter
partics on their obligations to the Group. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal.

¢) Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in mecting obligations associated with financial
liabilities.

The Group’s appreach to managing liquidity is to ensure that, as far as possible, it always has sufficient liquidity
to meet its liabilities when due, under both nermal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable loss
or risking darmage to the Group’s reputation.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2018 and 2017:

2018
Maturities
Carrying Less than six Up to one Twao years to After five
amount months year five years years

(Rupees in thousand)

Financial liabilities

Long term financing - secured 4,685,111 1,561,704 2,449,743 673,664 =
Trade and other payables 1,664,352 1,664,352 S ; 5
Mark-up accrued 47,491 47491 - - - .
Nervative financial instrument 45232 = 45,232
Short term borrowings - secured 1,816,641 1,816,641
Unclaimed dividend 1,345 1,345 .
8,260,172 4,051,533 2,449 743 718,896
07
Maturities
Carrving Less than six Up to one Two years to After five
amount months year five years yeurs

{Rupees in thousand})

Financial liabilities

Long term (inaneing - sceured 6,742,553 1,M4R 511 1,348,511 4.045,531 -
Trade and other payables 3,206,363 3,206,363 - -
Mark-up accrued 3,409 3.409 - -
Derivative financial instrument 157,389 - - 157,389
Unpaid dividend 2,488,523 2,488,523 - -
Unclaimed dividend 726 726 -
12,598,963 7,047,532 1,348,511 4,202,920
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33.2 Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard Group's ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and lenders and to maintain an eptimal capital structure 1o reduce the
cost of capital. In order o maintain or adjust the capital structurc, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders through repurchasc of shares, issue new shares or sel] assets
to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry and the requirements of the lenders, the Group monitors
the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net borrowings divided by total
capital empioyed. Net borrowings are calculated as total borrowings including current and non-current
borrowings less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital employed includes cquity as shown in the statement of
financial position, plus netborrowings.

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2018 and June 30,201 7 is as follows:

2018 2017
(Rupees in thousand)

Borrowings 6.501,752 6,742,553
Cash and cash equivalcnts - note 28.2 258,555 (4,743,887
Net borrowings 6,760,307 1,998,666
Total equity 27,209 488 26,264,114
Total capital employed 33,711,240 33,006,667
Gearing ratio 20.05% 6.06%

In accordance with the terms of agreement with the lender of long term financing (as disclosed in note 7 to these
consolidated financial statements), the Group is required to comply with the following financial covenants:

- the gearing ratio shall be not more than 1:1;
- the debt service coverage ratio shallnot fall below 1.5:1; and
- the debt to EBITD A ratio shall remain below 2.5: 1.

The Group has complied with these covenants throughout the reporting period. As at June 30, 2018, the relevant
debtservice coverageratio was 2.0:1 2017:2.1:1) and the debt to EBITD A ratio was 0.8 1 (2017:1.2:1).

33.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying values of all financial assets and Habilities reflected in the consolidated financial statements
approximatc their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.

The following table presents the Group's assets and liabilities thal are measured at fair value-

As at June 30, 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Recurring fair value measurements (Rupees in thousand)
Assets - - c -
Liabilities
Derivative financial instrument - 45,232 - 45232
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As at June 30, 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Recurring fuir value measurements (Rupees in thousand)
Assets S . - -
Liabilities
Derivative financial instrument - 157,389 - 157,389

There were no other Level 1, 2 or 3 assets or liabilities during current ot prior year.

There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 & Levels 2 and 3 during the year and there were no changes in
valuation techniques during the presented years.

Financialinstrumentsin level 2
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
- for interest rate swaps — the present value of the estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curves,

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilitics reflected in the censelidated financial staternents
approximate their fair values.

33.4 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

There are no significant financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to offsetting, enforceable master
netting arrangements and similar agreements.
33.5 Financial instruments by categories L.oans and receivables !
2018 2017

Assets as per statemcnt of financial position (L) LU TRELLY)

Long term deposits 369 539

Long term loans to employees - secured 10,053 13,308

Trade debts - secured, considered good 13,751,910 12,864,950

Other receivables 238,255 185,621

Cash and bank balances 1,558,086 4,743 887
15,558,673 17,808,305

Financial liabilities at amuortized cost

2018 2017

{Rupees in thousand)
Liahilities as per statement of financial position

Long tertn financing - secured 4,685,111 6,742,553
Trade and other payables 1,664,352 3,206,363
Unpaid dividend - 2,488,523
Unclaimed dividend 1,345 726
Short term borrowings - secured 1,816,641 -
Mark-up accrued 47,491 3,409
Derivative financial instrument 45,232 157,389

8,260,172 12,598,963

(i aLEEraRi 2018 s 0
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34. Plant capacity and actual generation

Installed capacity (MWh) 3,710,556 3,710,556
Practical maximum output (MWh) 3,622,048 3,198.242
Actual energy delivered {MWh) 2,736.755 2,647,534

The actual generation for power plants takes into account all scheduled outages approved by CPPA-G. Actual
output is dependent on the load demanded by CPPA-G, natural gas / RLNG supply by SNGPL under as-and-
when available basis, the plant availability and mean-site conditions.
35. Earnings per share - basic and diluted
35.1 Basic earnings per share

Profit [or the year attributable to equity holders of

the Parent Company (Rupees in thousand) 1,994,984 1,782,867
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Number) 363,380,000 363,380,000
Basic earnings per share (Rupees) 5.49 4.91

35.2 Diluted earnings per share

A diluted earnings per sharc has not been presented as the Group does not have any convertible instruments in

issue as at June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017 which would have any effect on the curnings per share ifthe oplionto
convert is exercised.

36. Interests in other entities
36.1 Subsidiaries

The Group's principal subsidiaries as at June 30,2018 and Junc 30, 2017 are set out below. Unless otherwise
stated, they have share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares that arc held directly by the Group, and the

proportion of ownership interests held cquals the voting rights held by the Group. The country of incorporation
orregistration is also their principal place of business,

Name of entity  Place of business/ Ownership intercst held bythe  Ownership interest held by non-

country of Group controlling interests Principal activities
tncorporation

218 w7 2018 2017

Power Management Lahore, Pakistan 100% 100% 0% 0% Invesl, manage,

Company operale, run, own and

{Private) Limited build power projects,
intermediate  holding
company of RPPL

Rousch - Islamabad, 59.98% 59.98% 40.02% 40.02% Generate and supply

(Pakistan) ~ Power Pakistan electricity 10 CPPA-G

Limited



ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

36.2 Non-controlling interest

Set out below is summarised financial information for a subsidiary that has non-controlling interest that is
material to the Group. The amounts disclosed for the subsidiary is before inter-company eliminations:

Rousch (Pakistan) Power Limited
2018 2017
{Rupees in thousand)
Summarised statement of financial position

Current assets 16,146,528 18,437,734
Current liabilities 6,478,943 8,506,188
Current nct assets 9,667,585 9,931,546
Non-current assets 18,435,958 19,646,426
Non-current liabilities 1,581,932 4,065,529
Non-current net assets 16,854,026 15,580,897
Net asscts 26,521,611 25,512,443

Accumulated non-centrolling

interest 10,613,034 10,209,062

Rausch (Pakistan) Power Limited

2018 2017

Summarised statement of (Rupees in thousand)

comprehensive income
Revenue-net 20,822,578 26,133,377
Profit for the year 3,597,548 2,912,093
Other comprehensive loss for the year (104) (2,453)
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,597,444 2,909,640
Profit aftributable to non-controlling interest 1,439,017 1,142,238
Other comprehensive loss attributable to non-controlling interest (42) (982)
Dividends provided for non-contrelling interest 1,035,003 1,035,003
Summarised cash flows
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 3,276,090 (486,106)
Net cash inflow/(cutflow) from investing activities 78,471 (212,159)
Net cash outflow from financing activitics (8,155,400) (3,771,467)
Net decrease in cash and cash

cquivalents during the vear (4,800,839) (4,469,732)
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36.3 Transactions with non-controlling interests

There werc no transactions with non-controlling interest during the years ended Fune 30, 2017 and June 30,
2018.

37. Summary of significant transactions and events

The Group's financial position and performance was particularly affected by the following events and
transactions during the reporting period:

Parent Company declared interim dividend amounting to Rs 1,453.52 million and paid dividends amounting to
Rs 2,906.42 million (refer to statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows, respectively);

Out of RPPL's declared interim dividend, Rs 1,035,00 million was attributed to non-controlling intercst and
dividends amounting to Rs 2,070.01 million were paid to non-controlling interest payment and paid interim
dividend amounting to Rs 2,586 million (refer to statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows,
respectively);

repaid principal on long term loans ageregating Rs 2,876.22 million (refer to statement of cash flows);

arranged a short term runming finance facility from a consortium of commercial banks {Askari Bank Limited,
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited and Bank Alfalah Limited) with the sanctioned limit of Rs 3.000 million
(Refertonotc 11);

exchange loss related to long term loan from SCB, under Facility A, amounting to Rs 448.18 million was
capitalized as property, plant and equipment (refer to notc 15. 1 4);

exchange loss related to long term loan from SCB, under Facility B, amounting to Rs 370.60 million was
charged in consolidated statcment of profit or loss (refertonote 7).

supply of 6 MMCFT} of RLNG was allocated to the Parent Company until execution of the interim GSA for
supply of RLNG (refer tonote 1.1.4);

the Group's holding compuny and ultimate parent have changed during the year as a result of the Scheme
becoming eftective (refer tonote 1.1.2); and

reclassified certain amounts due to the first time application of financial reporting requirements under the
Companies Act, 2017, including disclosure and presentation requirements of the Fourth Schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017 (refer lonote 38).

38. Corresponding figures

The preparation and presentation of these consolidaled financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 is
in accordance with the requirements of the Act. The Fourth Schedule to the Act has introduced certain
presentation and classification requirements for the elements of consolidated financial statements, Accordingly,
the corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, to comply
with the requirements of the Act and to reflect more appropriate presentation of events and transactions for the
purpose of comparison. Following majorreciassifications have been made during the year:
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Head of account in the Head of account ia the consolidated 2017
consolidated financial statements  financial statements for the year  (Rupees in
Description for the year ended June 30, 2017 ended June 30, 2018 thousand)
Unclaimed divided Trade and other payables Unclaimed divided 726
Receivable against workers' Advances, prepayments
welfare fund Income tax recoverable and other receivables 33,324

39. Date of anthorization for issue

These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue on Scptember 26, 2018 by the Board of Directors
ofthe Parent Company.

40. Events after the statement of financial position date

There are no significant events which occurred after the statement of financial position date (hat require adjustment
ordisclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at

---------- Shareholding--------

No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares ITeld
39 1 100 679
67 101 500 31,388
55 501 1,000 53,707
83 1,001 5,000 252,125
3l 5,001 10,000 253,599
10 10,001 15,000 127,000

6 15,001 20,000 113,500
1 20,001 25,000 238,000
5 25,001 30,000 148,000
3 30,001 35,000 102,500
5 35,001 40,000 195,000
3 40,001 45,000 127,500
3 45,001 50,000 147,000
1 50,001 55,000 52,000
2 55,001 60,000 117,500
2 60,001 65,000 127,000
1 65,001 70,000 69,500
3 70,001 75,000 219,000
1 80,00] 85,000 82,500
1 85,001 90,000 87,500
1 95.001 100,000 100,000
2 100,001 105,000 204000 *
1 125,001 130,000 130,000
2 145,001 150,000 299,500
1 165,001 170,000 169,500 .
1 1RO, 001 185,000 183,000
1 185,001 150,000 188,359
3 195,001 200,000 600,000
1 200,001 205,000 203,500
i 225,601 230,000 230,000
3 245,001 250,000 746,500
1 265,001 270,000 269,000
i 300,001 305,000 300,500
1 325,001 330,000 327,000
1 345,001 350,000 350,000
1 425,001 430,000 425,500
| 430,001 435,000 432,000
1 440 001 445 000 444,000
1 965,001 970,000 948,000
1 1,015,001 1,020,000 1,016,500
1 1,065,001 1,070,000 1,065,500
1 1,140,001 1,145,000 1,145,000
1 1,165,001 . 1,200,000 1,200,000
1 1,250,001 1,265,000 1,293,500
1 1,845,001 1,850,000 1,849,000
] 3,300,001 3,305,000 3,303,725
1 3.545,00] 3,550,000 3,550,000
1 5,995,001 6,000,000 6,000,000
1 60,475,001 60,480,000 60475416
i 61,265,001 61,970,000 61,968,939
1 211,395,001 211,400,000 211,397,063
38R 363,380,000




ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED

CATAGORIES OF SHAREHOI.DING REQUIRED UNDER CODE OF COPRORATE GOVERNANCE (CCG)
AS ON 30th June, 2018

S.No. NAME HOLDING % AGE
DIRECTORS, CEO THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN

I MR A. RAZAK DAWOOD (CDC) 500 0.0001

2 MR TAIMUR DAWOOD (CDC) 1,000 0.0003

3 MR.FARQOQ NAZIR (CDC) 500 0.0001

4 MR KHALID SALMAN KITAN 0 0.0000

5 MR.SHAH MUHAMMAD CH. (CDC) 500 0.0001

6  SYED RIZWAN ALI SHAH (CDC) 500 0.0001

7 MR.TAZAL HUSSAIN ASIM (CDC) 500 0.0001

3,500 0.0010

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES. UNDERTAKING & RELATED PARTIES

1 DEL POWER (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 211,397,063 58.1752
NIT & ICP Q 0.0000
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

I BANK ALTALAH LIMITED (CDC) 1,849,000 0.5088

2 SONERI BANK LIMITED - ORDINARY SHARES (CDC) 3,550,000 09769

5,394,000 1.4858
MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNDS

1 CDC- TRUSTEE JS ISLAMIC DEDICATED EQUITY FUND (JSIDFF) (€D 500 0.0001

2 CDC - TRUSTEE JS ISLAMIC FUND (CDCY 444,000 0.1222

3 (DC-TRUSTEEJS ISLAMIC PENSION SAVINGS FUNR-EQLITY ACCOUNT (1) 59,000 .0162

4 CDC - TRUSTEE 15 LARGE CAP. FUND {CDC) 203,500 0.0560

5 CDC- TRUSTEE J8 PENSION SAVINGS FUND - EQUITY ACCOUNTICDC) 73,500 0.0202

6 CDC - TRUSTEE MCB PAKISTAN STOCK MARKET FUND {CDC) 327,000 0.0900

7 CDC - TRUSTEE UNIT TRUST OF PAKISTAN ({CDC) 200,300 0.0550

8 MCBFSI. - TRUSTEE JS VALUE FUND {CDC) 70,500 00194

1,378,000 0.3792

PENSION FUNDS

1 CDC - TRUSTEE PAKISTAN PENSION FUND - EQUITY SUL FUND (CDC) 10,300 0.0029

10,500 0.0029

INSURANCE COMPANIES 0 (1.0000
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES

I OCTAGON INTERNATIONAL (PVT) LTD 1,000 0.0003

2 BHAKARGANIJ ENERY (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 188,359 0.0518

3 CRESCENT STEEL AND ALLIED PRODUCTS LTD. {CDC) 60,475,416 16.6425

4 CS CAPITAL (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 3,303,725 0.5092

5 DESCON TIOLDINGS (PVT) LIMITED.(CDC) 30,000 (0083

6 DOSSA COTTON & GENERAL TRADING (PVT) LIMITED {(CDC) 246,500 0.0678

7 RELLAHI CAPITAL (PRIVATE)} LIMITED (CDC) 425,500 01171

8  FAZALIIOLDINGS (PVT) LIMITED {CDC} 1,145,000 0.3151

9 GROWTH SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 9,000 0.0025

10 MAPLE LEAY¥ CAPITAL LIMITED (CDC) 1 0.0000

11 SAPPHIRE HOLDING LIMITED €Dy 100,500 0.0277

12 SARFRAZ MAHMOOD (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 300 0.0001

13 SOFCOM (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 8,000 0.0022

14 Y.H.SECURITIES (PVT.,) LTD. (CDC) 3,000 0.0008

15 ALLIANCE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED (CDC) 130,000 0.0358

66,066,501 18.1811
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FORFEIGN COMPANY
SALUDI

1 ARABIAN CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR CO. LTD. 61,968,939 17.0535
2 FTABIB BANK AG ZURICH, DEIRA DUBAIL (CDC) 169500 0.0466
62,138,439 17.1001
OTHERS
1 TRUSTEE CITY SCHOLLS PROVIDENT FUND TRUST (CDC) 21,000 0.0G58
2 TRUSTEE-TUS PRIVATE LIMITEL EMPLUYEES PROVIDENT FUND (CDC) 3,000 0008
3 TRUSTEE - SBL GRATUITY FUND SCHEME (CDC} 150,000 00413
4 TRUSTEE - SBL EMPLOYEES' PROVIDENT FUND {CDC) 350,000 (.0963
524,000 0.1443 A
SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC (LOCAL): 16’462’99; 43333
SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC (FOREIGN): 0:
16,462,997 4.5305
TOTAL: 363,380,000 1000000

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL

5. No. Name Holdin % AGE
1  DELPOWER (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC) 211,397,0 58,1752

2 SAUDI ARABIAN CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR CO. L1D. 61,968,935 17.0535 * -
3  CRESCENT STEEL AND ALLIED PRODUCTS LTD. (CDC) 60,475,416 16.6425
333,841,418 91.8712

SHARENOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORBE OF TOTAL CAPTTAL

S. No. Name Holding % AGE
1  DELPOWER (PRIVATE) LIMITED {CDC) 211,397,063 58.1752

2 SAUDIARABIAN CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR CO. LTD. 61,968,939 17,0535

3 CRESCENT STEEL AND ALLIED PRODUCTS 1.TD. (CDC) 60,475,416 16.6425
333,841,418 91.8712

During the financial year the trading in shares of the company by the Directors, CEQ, CFC, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor children is as follows

8. No. Name Sale Purchase
NIL
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 24th Annual General Meeting of Altern Energy Limiled, will be held on

Wednesday, October 24, 2018, at 10.00 am, at Descon Headquarters, 18 — KM, Ferozepur Road, Lahore, to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday,
October 26,2017,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended Junc 30,2018
together with the Directors' and Auditor's Report's thereon.

3. Toappoint Auditors for the year ending June 30, 2019 and fix their remuneration.
(The present auditors M/s A. F. Ferguson & Co. Chartered Accountants have retired and being
ehgible have offered themsclves forre-appointment).

4. Totransact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Orderofthe Board
' . Lahore (Umer Shehzad)
October 02,2018 Company Secretary

3 Notes:-

}.  The share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from 17-10-2018 to 24-10-2018 (both
days imclusive).

2. Members are requested to attend in person along with Computerized National Tdentity Card
(“CNIC”) or appomt some other member as proxy and send their proxy duly witnessed so as to reach
the regtstered office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time ofholding the mecting.

3. Anyindividual Beneficial Owner of CDC, entitled to attend and vote at this meeting, must bring his /
her original CNIC or passport, Account and participants, I.D. Numbers (o prove his/ her identity, and
in case of proxy must enclose an attested copy of his / her CNIC or passport. Representatives of
corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purposc.

4.  Shareholders are requested to immediately notify change in address, if any, to the Company’s Sharc

Registrar, M/s. Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial, Model Town, Lahore and
also furnish attested photocopy of their CNIC as per Listing Regulations, if not provided earlier.
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PROXY FORM
I/'We of
- .a member/members of ALTERNENERGY
LIMITED and holder of shares as per registered Folio # /CDC Participant ID #
/Sub A/C # / Investor A/C # do hercby appoint
, a member of the Company vide Registered Folio
#/CDC Participant ID#/Sub A/C # /Investor A/C # as my/our Proxy to attend,

speak and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of
ALTERN ENERGY LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, October 24, 2018 at 10.00 am at
DESCON HEADQUARTERS, 18-km Ferozepur Road, Lahote and at any adjournment thereof.

Aswitness may hand this dayof 2018.

Member's Signature

Please affix
here Revenue

- [ ] -
Witness's Signature Stamp

Place;
Dale:

Note: A member eligible to attend and vote at this mecting may appoint another member as his/her
proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the

Company at the Registered Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time for holding
the meeting.

Proxies of the member(s) through CDC shall be accompanied with attested copies of the CNIC(s).

The shareholders through CDC are requested to bring original CNIC, Account Number and
participant Account Number to be produced at the time of atiending the meeting.



